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Palmetto Bay
Woriv®
To:  Honotable Mayor and Village Cguncil Date: March 7, 2016
From: Edwatd Silva, Village Manager Re:  TDR Request

Village Center:

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF
THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO
SECTION 30-30.15, ENTITLED TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT
RIGHTS - (IDR); TRANSFERRING 85 RESIDENTIAL UNITS
FROM 17901 OLD CUTLER ROAD, AS MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AT ATTACHMENT A; TO 17777 OLD CUTLER
ROAD, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AT
ATTACHMENT B; AND ACCEPTING BY THE VILLAGE, AS A
CONDITION THEREOF, THE OWNERSHIP OF PARCELS OF
APPROXIMATELY 40+ ACRES, AS MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AT ATTACHMENT C, FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES,
PARKS, AND CONSERVATION PURPOSES; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BACKGROUND

The specific lands subject to this particular zoning request are those located on the property
commonly referred to as the “Village Centet”. Located along the east side of Old Cutler
Road between SW 184 Street and the Palmetto Bay Public Library, it is made up of two
separate properties of record. The applicant and owner of the lands is proposing to transfer
the development rights of 85 residential units from the front 22+ actes of land (Attachment
A of the Resolution), generally those portions of the propetty presently zoned I, Intetim
District, to that portion of the propetty (Attachment B of the Resolution) that is zone
Village Mixed Use (VMU). As patt of the application, the ownet has offeted to transfer title
to the Village the front 22+ acres of land, together with other contiguous lands, totaling
approximately 40+ acres (Attachment C of the Resolution), for the propose of expanded
parks open space, preservation of environmentally sensitive areas, and an area to locate a
future fire rescue facility to serve the southeastern areas of the Village.

On Januaty 11, 2016 the applicant requested a zoning determination letter to identify
potential development rights for the front 22+ acres of land adjacent to Old Cutler Road.
Staff responded on January 26, 2016 identifying 85 residential units. The letter (Exhibit 1)
provides a detail description of how the determination was made. It is those 85 units that
the applicant is now requesting to transfer to the property zoned VMU.
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PROCEDURE
This request coincides with two companion ordinances. The first ordinance is an

amendment to the VMU zoning provisions and the second is an amendment to the Village’s
Comprehensive Plan as it relates to the VMU land use designation. The proposed
amendments allow for all of the permitted residential units within the VMU district to be
developed as multifamily, and provides for consistency of building heights of 85 feet. Those
two items are sponsored by the Village of Palmetto Bay and theie reports and ordinances
provided under separate cover.

For the purpose of providing greater clarity of intent, this TDR request is being brought
forward in concert with the first readings of the two proposed companion ordinances.
Howevet, it is staff’s desite that Council take no action on the TDR tequest until the two
proposed ordinances are brought back for consideration at second reading. At that time,
The TDR request will be heard for final consideration followed by the two companion

ordinances.

As a procedural matter, an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan on lands over 10 acres in
size that modify the list of permitted uses is subject to the State of Florida’s Expedited Large
Scale Amendment Review procedures. The companion Comprehensive Plan amendment
item involves a use modification (Seniot Only Residential to Multifamily Residential that may
include Senior Living). As such, the item must be transmitted to the State of Florida’s
Department of Economic Opportunity (DEQ) for their review. Once complete, the item
will return for second reading. It is staff's recommendation that the two companion
ordinances only be approved pursuant to the conditions of those items therein, and only be
consideted after to the Council’s decision to grant/deny this TDR application request.

Should the TDR request be granted, it may be necessary to plat the lands involved in order
to propetly execute the transfer of ownership and development rights. As such, upon
enactment it shall become incumbent upon the applicant to prepare and submit surveys of
the lands generally identified in Attachments A, B, and C of the Resolution, and submit for
platting as may be required by Chapter 28 of Miami-Dade County’s Code of Ordinances,
and/ot tecord any other legal instrument deemed necessary to ensute clear title.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Sender Lot Size: 22+ net acres mote ot less.
Receiver Lot Size: 40+ acres, mote or less.
Land Dedicated Area: 40+ acres, more or less.
Folio Numbers: 33-5035-013-0010 and 33-5035-013-0020
PROPERTY ZONING LAND USE
Sender Site: I- Intetim PR — Patks and Recteation

Receiver Site: VMU - Village Mixed Use =~ VMU — Village Mixed Use
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Surrounding Properties

NORTH: E-2; 5 Acre Estate SFR Estate Density Res. (2.5 du/acte)
SOUTH: Town of Cutler Bay Town of Cutler Bay

BEAST: Biscayne Bay Biscayne Bay

WEST: E-1—1 Actre Estate SFR Estate Density Res. (2.5 du/acte)

ZONING HEARING HISTORY:

The following is a review of the zoning history as it applies to the propetty in question. The
associated resolutions are attached herein.

On April 22, 1946, the Board of County Commissioners, Dade County, Florida denied a
Resolution for a boundary district change from EU-2 (Single Family Estates) to BU-2.
Complete resolution not available.

On October 15, 1969, the Zoning Appeals Board denied Resolution No. 4-ZAB-576-69
denying a boundary district change from RU-2 (Single Family Five Acre Estates) to EU-4
(Apartment House and Hotel).

On Aptil 16, 1970, the Board of County Commissioners, Dade County heard an appeal Z-
89-70) of Resolution No. 4-ZAB-576-69 and reversed the previous denial. Approving a
boundary district change from RU-2 (Single Family Five Acre Estates) to EU-4 (Apartment
House and Hotel), and approved a special exception to allow the construction of a water use
facility, a marina and boat docks.

On July 20, 1972, the Boatrd of County Commissionets, Dade County, heard a “Status of
Zoning Revision” that was triggered by Resolution R-924-72, adopted June 20 1972,
which imposed a building moratorium on the property. The memorandum proposed to
teduce the permitted number of previously approved units to be consistent with the South
Bay Area Land Use Plan which permitted approximately 600 units for a parcel this size.
Motatotium expired after 120 days, no rezoning occutred. -

On January 10, 1973, the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board heard Resolution No. 4-
Z.AB-48-73 and voted for denial. The request was for a district boundaty change from RU-4
(Apartment Houses and Hotels) to EU-1 (single family 1 acre estates), from RU-4 to EU-M,
from RU-4 to RU-3M, and RU-4 to RU-4L.

On June 6, 1974, the Zoning Appeals Board, Dade County, Florida heard Resolution No.
4-7Z.AB-352-74. The board denied, a special exception to allow multiple family apartment
buildings, an unusual use permit to allow two entrances, a special exception to allow five
buildings with varying heights between 129’ and 182°, an unusual use to permit a lift station,
an unusual use permit to allow eight boat piers, including boat storage, a boat supply store,
and the enlargement of the existing lake.

On July 23, 1974, the Board of County Commissioners, Dade County, Florida approved
Resolution No. Z-196-74, (overturning the Zoning Appeals Boatds denial of resolution 4-
ZAB-352-74). The boatd approved, a special exception to allow multiple family apartment
buildings, an unusual use permit to allow two entrances, a special exception to allow five
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building with vatrying heights between 129 and 182’, an unusual use to permit a lift station,
an unusual use permit to allow eight boat piers, including boat storage a boat supply store,
and the enlatgement of the existing lake.

On July 31, 1981, the Board of County Commissioners, Dade County, Florida approved
Resolution No. Z-191-81 approving a boundary district change from EU-2 (Single Family
Estates) and RU-4 (Apartments) to EU-M (Estate Modified), a non-use variance to allow
lots #9 & #12, 75’ stteet frontages were 120° was required, 2 boundary change from EU-2 to
RU-4L (Limited Apartment House), a special exception to allow 60’ high buildings and six
stoties were four were permitted, and a boundary change from EU-2 to GU (Government

Use).

On February 7, 1985, the Boatd of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade County, Florida
apptoved Resolution No. Z-30-85. The Board of Miami-Dade County Commissionets
apptoved the applicant's request for a district boundary change from RU-4 to OPD, EU-M,
EU-2 and RU-4 to GU and a use variance to permit a 10 unit apartment building in the GU
district in conjunction with an unusual use request to permit private recreational facilities, to
wit: tennis courts, basketball coutts, swimming pools, and playing fields in the GU district.
The applicant was also granted a special exemption request to permit night lighting on the
proposed recteational facilities and the request for an unusual use to filling and enlargement

of portions of the existing lake.

On July 25, 1985, the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approved the
applicant's request to delete an agreement putrsuant to Resolution 4-ZAB-270-85 as it
affects the subject property, deletion of an agreement entered into between South Cutler
Bay, Inc. and Dade County as requited putrsuant to Resolution Z-196-74, and deletion of the
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants enteted into between Sun-Belt Corporation of America

and Miami-Dade County.

On April 30, 1986, the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approved
Resolution 4-ZAB-143-86, to permit the filling of a portion of an existing lake and
modification of condition #2 of Resolution Z-196-74 and modification of the proffered and
Restrictive Covenants of Resolution 7-30-85. The putpose of the modification of said
Resolution and agreement was to permit a revised site plan and parking plan which indicated
a reconfiguration of the existing lake, elimination of a proposed second lake, merging of the
technical center into one building, an increase of 2,485 squate feet of building and additional

outdoor parking areas.

On March 24, 1989, the Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade County, Florida
apptoved Resolution Z-34-89, the applicant, Palmetto Bay Village Center (PBVC), request
of an unusual use to permit a parking lot in a zone more restrictive than the use it served; to
wit patking of cats in a GU district to serve an Office Park District (OPD) in conjunction
with the Modification of Proffered Covenants and Modification of Declaration of Restrictive
Covenants via prior Resolution 4-ZAB-143-86.

On March 13, 2006, putsuant to VPB Resolution 06-30, and the requirements of section
33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code, the applicant (PBVC) requested and received a
modification to the underlying 1985 declarations of restrictive covenants to allow a
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declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title, rather than requiring a unity of title (one
ownership) of the property. This document was tied to a specific site plan. The remainder of
the provisions of the declaration of restrictions would remain in effect and were not to be
affected by the removal of the "unity of title" requirement. All future owners shall be bound
by the ptovisions of the declatation of restrictions. More particulatly, the provisions of
section 3 of the underlying 1985 declarations as to the height, screening and other
requirements which tequire 75% approval of all individual properties within 500 feet of the
petimeter of the property remain in full force and effect.

On March 12, 2007, pursuant to zoning VPB Resolution 07-31, the Village Council
putsuant to 33-303 of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village, changed the
use of the library and park site (Ludovici Park and Library site) located at 17641 Old Cutler
Road from residential to allow a governmental facility to be constructed. This change of use
was found consistent with the Village's Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map,
which designated the site for Parks and Recteation as well as Institutional and Public Facility
use. The Institutional and Public Facility designation entitles an area to be used to construct,
amongst other things, a library. The application was to approve the placement of the public
facility use (public library and park) on a vacant propetty zoned EU-2, and to use a pottion
of the northernmost acreage belonging to the PBVC for a parking area for the library.

On June 21, 2007, pursuant to Village of Palmetto Bay Resolution 07-70, the Mayor and
Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay approved with conditions the applicants
request to modify a set of previously approved plans under Resolution Z-34-89, to allow for
the construction of a 356-space patking structure (97.5' in height) with roof top recreational
amenities use whete a sutface parking lot presently exists along with the construction of a
temporary parking lot.

On March 3, 2008, pursuant to Village of Palmetto Bay Resolution 08-19, the Mayor and
Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay approved a perpetual easement agreement to
use the patking area dedicated by the PBVC for the library.

On June 9, 2008, pursuant to Village of Palmetto Bay Ordinance 08-09, the Mayor and
Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay modified the Village's Land Development
Code by creating section 30-50.20 (later numbered 30-50.19) entitled "Village Mixed-Used
District (VMU)" and amending the Village's Official Zoning Map to reflect the creation of
the VMU District on approximately 41.59 acres within 17777 - 18001 Old Cutler Road. The
zoning ordinance incorporates by reference the underlying 1985 declaration of restrictive
covenants (apptoved under the 1985 Office Patk Development zoning resolution for the
former Burger King site), providing that the more testrictive section (ordinance or
declarations) would apply to the underlying property. This ordinance rezoned portions of the
Palmetto Bay Village Center property from Office Park District (OPD) to the VMU District.
The VMU District, as enacted, contemplates administrative site plan review of permitted
uses. In other words, permitted uses within the District do not require a public hearing.
Under the VMU District, fire stations or sub-stations, are permitted as an allowable, as of
tight, use within the District. :
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On April 13, 2009, putsuant to Village of Palmetto Bay Resolution 09-41, the Mayor and
Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay modified the approved site plan and amended
the declaration of restrictive covenants.

On November 19, 2009, putsuant to Village of Palmetto Bay Resolution 09-96, the Mayor
and Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay approved new non-conforming signage
to be used with the new libraty.

ANALYSIS

The following is a teview of the request putsuant to the Village's Transfer of Development
Rights ctiteria found at Section 30-30.15(f) of the Land Development Code. The
Background Section of this repott is hereby incorporated by reference into this analysis.

Criteria 1: That the propetty(s) subject to the transfer of development right is eligible
putsuant to section 30-30.15(c).

Analysis: The sender site is zoned I, Intetim district and the receiver site property is
zoned VMU, Village Mixed Use district. Section 30-30.15(c) permits I zoned
propetties to be sendet sites and VMU zoned properties to be receiver sites.

Finding: Consistent.

Criteria 2: That the transfer of development right is consistent with the goals, objectives
and policies of the Village’s Comprehensive Plan.

Analysis: In reviewing the Village’s Comprehensive Plan, the following Goals,
Objectives, and Policies (GOP) below were identified as relating to the TDR
request. Hach GOP is provided with a brief analysis. The finding of those
analyses is provided at the end of this criterion.

GOAL 1: To guide the Village of Palmetto Bay from birth to early maturity as an
outstanding and truly livable community in southeast Florida by building
on, and improving, the existing land use blueprint through visionary
planning and place-making, cost efficient provision of high quality
facilities and setvices, quality neighborhood protection, and enhancement
of its unique and beautiful coastal environmental resources.

Analysis: - The ptoposed TDRs tequest is reflective of multiple goals, objective and
policies (GOP) of the Villages Comprehensive Plan. Those GOPs aim
to steer development towards areas that have available infrastructure,
cteate opportunities to acquite park lands and presetve conservation
ateas. The request, if approved also makes available approximately 1.5
acres of land for a future fire rescue facility on the southeast side of the

Village.
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Policy 1.1.8

Analysis:

Policy 1.5.4

Analysis:

Policy 1.7.9

Analysis:

Policy 2A.1.1

Discourage land use patterns indicative of urban sprawl in the FLUM
and any amendment applications by dictating compact development,
mixed use whete approptiate, and efficient use of public facility capacity
and resources, while protecting single-family neighborhoods.

The TDR request does not increase densities within the area above that
which may already be grantable by way of a site plan request. The
tequest temoves the potential of private development from a 22+ acte
patcel that presently serves as a visual batrier of the mixed use zoning on
its east side, to the low residential density on its west side. That 22+ acre
ptopetty, together with other lands (approximately 40+ acres in total) will
then be voluntarily deeded to the Village for parks and open space,
environmental consetvation, and the siting of a much needed fire tescue
facility to setve the southeastern area of the Village.

Protect and enhance the lush flora and fauna of the Village through
strong community landscape guidelines, land development regulations,
and code enforcement.

See Backgtound Section and Policy 1.1.8. The TDR application is offered
by the applicant in tandem with their voluntary desire to deed
apptoximately 40+ acres of land to the Village for the purpose of parks
and open space, environmental conservation, and the location of a much
need fire rescue facility in the southeastern areas of the Village.

Existing mature vegetation and distinctive trees should be retained and
protected in developments.

See Background section and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., Policy 6.5.1., and
Policy 7.1.3. In acquiring these lands as part of the TDR request, the
Village will be able to wotk toward ensuring the existing matute
vegetation and distinctive trees are retained.

The Village of Palmetto Bay tecognizes the Urban Development
Boundary (UDB) designated by Miami-Dade County and the Urban Infill
Area UIA! within its municipal limits. Pursuant thereto, the minimum
acceptable peak-period LOS for all State and County roads within the
UDB shall be the following:

1. All development applications within the Utban Infill Area
Transportation Concutrency Exception Area are exempt from
transpottation concutrency requirements; however the following
level of setrvice thresholds are established for reviewing projects
within the UIA TCEA: (1) Where no public mass transit service
exists, toadways shall operate at or above Level of Service E

! The UIA is defined as that area east and south of the State Road 826 (the Palmetto expressway) and 77 Avenue (including those
portions of theoretical SW 77 Avenue.
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Analysis:

Obj. 4A.1.1:

Analysis:

Policy 4B.1.1:

Analysis:

Policy 4B.2.1:

Analysis:

(100% of capacity), (2) Where mass transit setvice having
headways of 20 minutes or less is provided within a half-mile
distance, roadways shall operate at Level of Setvice of 120% of
capacity (3) Where extraordinary transit setvice, such as express
bus setvice exists, parallel toadways within a half-mile shall
opetate at no greater than 150% of their capacity; and

The TDR request does not increase densities within the area above that
which may alteady be grantable by way of a site plan request.
Compliance with level of setvice requirements will be reviewed and
evaluated at time of site plan application request.

The adopted level-of-setvice standard established by the Miami-Dade
County Water and Sewer Department (WASD), for potable water service
within the Village of Palmetto Bay is:

a. Regional Ttreatment. System shall operate with a rated capacity
that is no less than 2% above the maximum daily flow for
preceding year.

b. User LOS. Maintain capacity to produce and deliver 200 gallons,
per capita, per day.

€ Water Quality. Meet all Federal, State and County primary
potable water standards.

d. Countywide Stotage. Storage capacity for finished water shall
equal no less than 15% of countywide average daily demand.

The TDR request does not increase densities within the area above that
which may already be grantable by way of a site plan request.
Compliance with level of service requirements will be reviewed and

evaluated at time of site plan application request.

The adopted level-of-setvice standard established by the Miami-Dade
County Water and Sewer Department (WASD) for sanitary sewer service
within the Village of Palmetto Bay is 100 gallons, per capita, per day.

The TDR tequest does not increase densities within the area above that
which may already be grantable by way of a site plan request.
Compliance with level of service requirements will be reviewed and

evaluated at time of site plan application request.

Encoutage future development into ateas that are already served, or
programmed to be setved, by Miami-Dade County WASD sanitary sewer

facilities.

The receiver propetty is served by a sanitary sewer gravity line.
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Policy 4C.1.1

Analysis:

Policy 4D.1.1

Analysis:

Policy 5.1.1

Analysis:

Goal 6

The storm water management LOS standards for Village of Palmetto Bay
are: Water Quality Standard. Stormwater facilities shall be designed to
meet the design and performance standards established in Ch. 62-302.500
and 25.025, F.A.C., with treatment of first one (1) inch of rainfall runoff
Watet Quality Standard. Where two or more standards impact a specific
development, the most resttictive standard shall apply:

a. Post development runoff éhall not exceed the pre-development
runoff rate for a 25-year storm event, up to and including an
event with a 24-hout duration.

b. Treatment of the runoff from the first one (1) inch of rainfall
onsite or the first 0.5 inch of runoff, whichever is greater.

The TDR request does not increase densities within the area above that
which may alteady be grantable by way of a site plan request.
Compliance with level of service requirements will be reviewed and
evaluated at time of site plan application request.

The adopted level-of-service standards maintained by the Miami-Dade
County Department of Solid Waste Management for solid waste services
within the Village of Palmetto Bay is 9.9 pound, pet capita, per day and
to maintain solid waste disposal capacity sufficient to accommodate
waste flows committed to the system through long-tetm intetlocal
agreements ot contracts along with anticipated non-committed waste
flows for a period of five (5) years in accordance with Miami-Dade
County’s Comprehensive Development Master Plan.

The TDR request does not increase densities within the area above that
which may already be grantable by way of a site plan request.
Compliance with level of service requirements will be reviewed and
evaluated at time of site plan application request.

The Village will limit the specific and cumulative impacts of development
and redevelopment upon identified wetlands, water quality, water
quantity, wildlife habitat, and living marine resoutces through the
development review process.

See Background Section, and Policy 1.1.8. The sender site (the 22+ acres
of land) and the adjoining areas being offered by the applicant includes
lands that have pine rock-lands and wet lands. The TDR together with
the transfer of ownership of said lands to the Village works to ensure the
continued preservation of those environmental assets.

Protect and enhance the envitonmental resources of Palmetto Bay to
ensure continued resource availability and environmental quality through
prudent management, public education, appropriate regulations and
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Analysis:

Objective 6.5

Analysis:

Policy 6.5.1

Analysis:

Objective 6.7

Analysis:

Objective 6.11

Analysis:

Parks Element

enforcement and active partnerships with governmental and
environmental entities.

See Background Section, and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., and Policy 5.1.1.

Protection of Natural Resources
Consetve and protect the temaining natural systems of the Village of
Palmetto Bay, in recognition of the inherent values of these ateas left in

their natutal state.

See Background section and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., Policy 6.5.1., and
Policy 7.1.3. In acquiring these lands as patt of the TDR request, the
Village will be able to wotk toward ensuring the natural systems are
retained.

Manage environmentally sensitive natural systems in the Village,
including, but not limited to, water resources, wetlands, and native
habitats of flora and fauna through prudent land use planning and land
development regulations.

See Background Section, and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., and Policy 5.1.1.
In acquiring these lands as part of the TDR application, the Village will
be able to work towards the preservation of the environmental assets that
exist on the newly protected lands.

Protection of Plants and Wildlife. Continue to ensure that wildlife and
plant species listed as endangered threatened or of special concern that
mhabit the environments in Palmetto Bay ate protected and enhanced

whete possible.

See Background Section, and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., Policy 5.1.1 and
Policy 6.5.1.

Consetvation Hxpansion.  Continually seek public acquisition of
additional areas for nature preserves and passive open spaces to expand
the opporttunities for conservation and increase public appreciation of

natural habitats within the community. '

See Background Section, and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., Policy 5.1.1 and
Policy 6.5.1.
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Policy 7.1.2

Analysis:

Policy 7.1.3

Analysis:

Objective 7.4

Analysis:

Objective 10.1

Analysis:

Policy 11.1.1

Through the maintenance and expansion of existing park facilities and
the acquisiion and/or development of new patks and open space,
achieve a Level of Service (LOS) Standard of 5.0 actes by 2025.

The TDR request does not inctease densities within the area above that
which may alteady be grantable by way of a site plan request. Curtent
patk lands well exceed required levels of service.

Maintain a balance of active parks, passive parks, and natural areas to
meet the needs and expectations of Village residents, and seek future
opportunities to increase the number of pocket parks and other urban
open spaces distributed throughout the Village.

See Background Section, and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., Policy 5.1.1 and
Policy 6.5.1. Approval of the request in tandem with acquisition of the
lands in question will result in an expansion of the Village’s park system.

Park Land Acquisition

Continue to explore opportunities to acquite land necessaty for
maintaining and enhancing the pz{rks and recreation level-of-service
(LOS) standards, strategically located in order to maximize accessibility to

tesidents setved.

See Background Section, and Policy 1.1.8., Policy 1.5.4., Policy 5.1.1,
Policy 6.5.1., and Policy 7.1.3.

Work with Miami-Dade County Public Schools towards the Reduction of
the overcrowding which currently exists in Miami-Dade County Public
Schools, while striving to attain and optimum level of service putsuant to
Objective 2. Provide additional solutions to overcrowding so that
countywide entollment in Miami-Dade County’s public schools will meet
state requirements for class size by September 1, 2010.

The TDR request does not increase densities within the area above that

which may already be grantable by way of a site plan request.
Compliance with level of service requitements will be reviewed and

evaluated at time of site plan application request.

The adopted level-of-service standard established by WASD for potable
watet setvice within the Village:

a. Regional Treatment. System shall operate with rated capacity that
is no less than two (2) petrcent above the maximum daily flow for

preceding year.

b. User LOS, Maintain capacity to produce and deliver 155
' gallons/pet capita/pet day. :
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Analysis:

Finding:

Criteria 3:

Analysis:

Finding:

Criteria 4:

Analysis:

Finding:

Criteria 5:

c. Water Quality. Meet all federal, state, and county primary potable

water standards.

d. Countywide Storage. Storage capacity for finished water shall
equal no less than 15 percent of countywide average daily
demand.

The TDR tequest does not increase densities within the area above that
which may already be grantable by way of a site plan request.
Compliance with level of service requirements will be reviewed and
evaluated at time of site plan application request.

Conditionally consistent provided ownership of the lands in Attachment C of
the Resolution are transfetred to the Village.

That the transfer of development rights preserves environmentally sensitive
lands, increases available park land, facilitates appropriate redevelopment and
revitalization, facilitates economic development, ot tesults in providing for
affordable housing.

See Background section and Criteria 2. The TDR in tandem with the
transfer of ownership of the lands in question will result in the expansion of
patk space, environmental conservation, and an area to accommodate a
future fire rescue facility.

Conditionally consistent provided ownership of the lands in Attachment C of
the Resolution are transferred to the Village.

That for ttansfers of development rights from one property to another
property, the request is incotrporated into and accompanied by an approved
site plan pursuant to 30-30.5 or as otherwise approved by the Village
Council.

The applicant has not submitted for any particular development plan.
However, the application as offered by the applicant provides the Village the
unique opportunity to expand its park system by approximately 40+ acres,
consetve envitonmentally sensitive lands, and provide a site for a future fire
rescue facility to serve the southeastern portions of the Village.

Conditionally consistent provided bwnej:ship of the lands in Attachment C of
the Resolution are transfetred to the Village.

That for transfers of development rights from one property to another
property, the number of residential units, commercial lot coverage and/or
commetcial floor atea does not exceed 25% of the maximum permitted at

the receiving site.
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Analysis: The receiving property is cutrently permitted to develop up to 400 residential
' units. The applicant proposes to transfer 85 units. The result is an increase
Of 21 0/0.
Finding: Consistent.
Criteria 6: That there are no active code violations on the sendet or receiver site.
Analysis: There are no active violations on the sender ot receiver site.
- Finding: Consistent.
RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommendations approval of the proposed Transfer of Development Rights as further
conditioned below:

1.

2

Approval of the TDR request shall occur before final action is taken on the two
companion otdinances. -

The applicant shall provide sealed surveys that accurately depict the sender site,
receiver, and land dedication site, prior to the transfer of the 85 residential units.
Said sutveys will be deemed acceptable for purposes of transferable rights and land
dedication upon staff determination that they are generally reflective of the
Attachments A, B and C, of the Resolution.

As part of the land dedication process, and prior to transfer of the 85 residential
units, the lands involved shall comply with Chapter 28, Subdivisions, of the Miami-
Dade County Code of Ordinances, and/ot record any other legal instrument deemed
necessaty to ensure clear title.

The approved Resolution shall be recorded to the titles of all lands involved.

Priot to transfer of the 85 residential units The Village shall receive clear title to the
dedicated lands as generally described in Attachment C of the Resolution and as
further depicted in the survey submitted and accepted pursuant to condition of 2 of
this recommendation.

All previous conditions, approvals, covenants and resolutions shall remain in effect
unless otherwise altered by the granting of this request and any conditions assigned
therein. e TN :

e

Datby Delsalle, AICP
Director of Planning and Zoning
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VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
January 26, 2016

Scott Silver,

17777 Old Cuder Road, LLC
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 600
Palmerto Bay, Florda 33157

Re: Front 22 Acres of 17777 & 18001 Old Cutler Road.

Mr. Silver:

The following is in response to your lettet dated January 11, 2016 as it pertains to
yous request for a “building rights” determination for the front 22 net actres of land
locate at 17777 & 18001 Old Cutler Road, Based on the analysis provided below, it
appears the property enjoys a potential zoning development right of 85 residential

units.

The propetty in question is presently zoned Intetim (I) with a land use designation
of Parks and Recreation (PR). ‘The I zoning category was applied to the ptopetty
when the Village adopted its own land development regulations in 2009. It was
previously zoned Government Use (GU) under Miami-Dade County’s zoning
provisions. The PR designation was applied in 2005 when the Village adopted its
Comptehensive Plan and corresponding Future Land Use Map (FLUM). Chapter
163 of the Flotida Statutes requires zoning to be consistent with land use. Although
the I zoning category is consistent with a PR designation, it may be considered
awkward in the context of the ptivate ownership of land.

The PR land use designation is fairly restrictive with regard to permitted uses and
development standards. Residential and commercial uses would not be permitted
within this designation. The I zoning disttict (ot for that matter the GU district)
does not preclude them. The 2005 action establishing the PR designation appeated
to anticipate an eventual park amenity; however the land was never acquired by a
governmental entity, nor was the propetty owner required to build one. Its
continned private ownership has thus allowed the question to linger of the land’s
ultimate permitted use. For private development to occur on the property, be it
residential or commercial, the land use designation must change accordingly.
g705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157
Tel: (305) 259-1234 ¢ www.palmettobay-fl.gov



The Village’s I zoning category mirrors Miami-Dade County’s GU category. Both
districts essentially provided for the concept of “trending of development.” As
applied, determination of use and intensity within an [ or GU districtis based on the
zoning of adjacent lands. If the surrounding properties vaty in intensity, the
“trending of development” would fall somewhere in between that permitted within
the adjacent zones. Typically, a determination would be applied to the property and
then be followed by a rezoning request consistent with the identified uses and
intensity. :

Given the above, a determinadon of “building rights” is reviewed under the context
of the land’s ownership by a private entity and its potential nsage as governed by the
I zoning district.

The majority of the lots west of the property are zoned One Acre Estate Single-
Fami'y Disuict (E-1). The E-1 district permirs one unit per acre. One lot is zoned
Five Acre Estate Single-Family District (E-2) and two (2) other lots ate zoned Estate
Modified Single-Family District. The E-2 pettnits one (1) unit per five (5) acres and
the EM district permits roughly three (3) units pet acre. The overall density works
out to apptoximately one (1) unir per acte. The lands to the north and east are
zoned Village Mixed Use (VMU). The VMU zoned land is approximately 41.59
acres and is permitred to have mid-fise office uses and up to 400 residential units of
varying types. Overall residential densiry wotks out to approximately the 9.61 units
per acre. The resulting trend of residential development would be approximately
Five (5) uniis per acre.

The iznd in guestion is subject to a declaration of restrictive covenant that requires
the property to provide and maintain landscaping to visual obscure from Old Cutler
Road, the mote intense multi-family and office uses permitted within the VMU
zonirg district on the east side. The covenant was proffered as a clear attempt to
buffer and protect the low density residential neighborhoods on the west side from
the more intense office and multi-family residentdal uses permitted on the east side
property. Given the intent, it is not unreasonable to conclude the covenant would
have also resuited in a restticion of commetcial development within the 22 acres. It
does not appear that the covenant restricts ali development on the land in question,
however the iandscape element in and of itself would logically result in a diminished
area available for development. That form of development would most likely be
iow density residentdal. In this context, it is assumed that it would take a strip of
land of appzoximately five (5) acres in atea immediately adjacent to Old Cutler Road
to accomplist the needed landscaping screen. That leaves approximately 17 of the
22 net acres that may be contemplated for potential residential development.

In applying the assumptions descrived herein, it appears the building fight potential
for the Z2 net acres would be 85 homes.

If you have any addidonal question please contact this office at 305-259-1234.

g705 Fast Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157
Tel: (305) 259-1234 ¢ www.palmettobay-fl.gov



17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC
18001 OId Cutler Rd, Suite 600
Palmetto Bay, Fl 33157
0: 305-377-8802 | B: 305-377-8804

January 11, 2016

Mr, Dartry DeSalle
Director

Plamming & Zoning Dept.
9705 E Hibiscus St
Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

Please provide me with the determination of development rights letter ag to the land parcel
bounded by the VMU District on the Bast and Old Cutler Road on the West encompassing

approximately 22 net acres.

Scott Silver
Authorized Rep
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, § RESOLUTION NO.,
CO : i ) -I.U:’ | 9
The following resolution wag offered by Commissioner 3
who moved its adoption; The motion was seconded by Commissioner i

and upon being put to a vote was duly carried:

WHERE-AS, Everett W. Martin, has heretofore filed an application with the Dade

e S e e

County Zoning Department for a change of zone, from zone REU-2 to zone BU-2, upon the

following desoribed property: _
Lots 3 and 4, of Dougherty Subdivision, ascording to the plat thereof,

as recorded in plat book 1, page 1, of the public records of Dade
Oounty, Florida; and
WHERE-AS, a public hearing -of the Dade County Zoning Commiseion was advertimed
by the Zoning Director, es required by Law, st which hearing all members of the gaid
Zoning Commission, who wers present, voted ageinst recommending any change of presend
zoning within the arem; asnd
QHEQE-AS, it appears to this Board that the chenge of zone reguested would prove
detrimental to other property owners within the mree;
NOW, THEREFORE DE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commisslicners of Dade
County, Florida, that the ggp;;ggt;on.for A 9hagge_q§"§qu upon tha};aregni;g'gascribed

propexty be, and the same is, hereby denied,.

Heard 4-22-46

la






35-55-80
VX3
Trew Ho. 59-285

BRSO B0, LA-2A-5T76-54

Tne follewing resalubics: was siferel by B H. H. Woud . P
soeoaded by Hra. Izenp Faapmo | . nad wpon poil of nexbers prevent, i
the vote way as followd .

Liwns Pavpno R Betty 8. Pege abstain '

#iiliem L. Flyen Y Hoger fhwe wshient

Fraven J. Oreek whasat He B, Wond Bye

Tewnard Lovensinin abaent Avndypey Lew &y

|
{
UHEREAG, H. Q. Elng, 26 5, bave applief for the foliming: !

& Alptriot bowmdary change From B2 (Blugls Feadly-D Bexs Eebates) to
pii-b (Apartaent Neobs pwld Hotel}, AUD

SPECIAG RIOHMEION o pevall & mulbiple famlly npectoest developmsnt, AND 1

YAIZANCR of wonlig regnlotions segulriag a1l uess 1o bo oo pbllc streets i
and pwdae, to veive eame akd &o papmll the afeoresmmmbioned devslapoent oa :
privabs drives, AWK

URUATAL USE o peamit hn entyames feature; cald feukors to conkist of eme |
gate bouse {emeloving pumpling ptation) apd omes £ high wall and iwo pilisvs
o each side of the sveess Grive imts thu development, AND ’

gL USE §0 pensih the filling of bay botbtos lesd sub To the famt lime
of the @b of Seehlon P-55-hE, AED o

UREUAT USE to pessit the moevatian of & Inke s cumple. Appllesint 1o
reguagting She vertissl bulkbeeding From +6,9 slovabion to -5.0' slewmbion,
hem @ 19 worizopbald ta 2.5 werbiosl Hope 0 & ~5.6" slowtlon, then &
verbiesl slope to -20° elwwmblon on the e,  Cadel ewoevesfon ip propoped
with 6 vertirsl bulibeading Lrow -6.0" slevelion %o #5680 slewmtion, thes &
Repiecntal sl erbending izto the canal fox W, then B wartionl ent inte
20! plevation of webey, &BR

BIEUAT THE to pereid & water sen feellily, o wist Doak dosks In the abave
lake,; D

SPECTAL BOEPIION vo paynit the follawing aysrbnent buildings: Qne wlih
150° Badght, ove wikh W0 helght, eix vith 304 nelght, ave with 118 hedght
{1007 permitued o cach);

ALL OR: ‘Bhet porblon of swbjert prapevty lykeg i1y of O Subley
Bond; AED

& dlstrict howdary chesge res H-2 (Sisgle Yemily-D Aore Estw )} med

g1 {Single Pamliy-ope sure Bstwtes), o EU-1 {atople Pauily-0He Acve Hebabe

of: ‘Thist pertlsn of subjest property, iying By of £14 datler #wad.

AURIRCT PROVINEL  Teests 3 thre ¥ dnel., Doogherty's Bub. {i~1}).
Prapts 1 thre B inel., #. H. Ricbwesd Sob. {5-67) lesn the B I8 of
padd Treet 1. B 18578 of Traots 5 and & of 5, & Blotmost b,
(1.61). That portion of the v swl ol dection 33, Yovmenip 35 Heareh,
Range 40 Hast iyley Efly of 014 Cebier %osd enb leps the #. 600" therd

rooAEISE  Prom 014 Suler RA. o Blscoyus Moy Eetyean RLEYOR. Thet.
5% LTT . solt spprox. thes. i 183 5., end e yoares) Lylug B8/ ly of
04 Eubler 4. st sppews. 57 1680 #6., Dade Qoanty, Floride, spd



35-55-40
Iv-19
Item Bo. 69-245

WHETEAS, & peblic boariog of the detyopoliten Dede County Zoning Appeals
Bonzd wns sdvertised and beld, ez réguired by lew, enti nll intercoted parbies
cogesrned in the matter wers heard, apd

WEEFHAS, upon due end proper consideretion heviep bhoen glven te the matter,
it $s the opimien of this Boerd thet the regiuested distriet beumdery chanzes
aild ke incompatible with the nelghborhood snd ares eopcerned and would be in
eanfliet with the pripeiples and isbent of thoe plas for the development of Dede
Goumty, Florigs; and thet the requested spedial exeeptiaons ued variance and
umisoal uwees vould not be cmpatible with the aves snd ite develspuent and wonld
ot he in hermony with the gesemnl pwrpose and inten® of the regulstions and
would nob confore with the royulresents and fntent of the Zoning Provednre m-amn{:m;

FOW THENEPONE BE IT BESOIVED by the Nebropolitss Dade Counmty Momimg Appesls
Board thet the reguestied distriot bowndary chunges be and the seme are haveby
riconmended (o derdsl by the Beavd of Comaty CommSssicners of bade County,
Floride; and

TE IT FURPEER BEGOIVED thet the requested specisl exventions and varianoe
sy urnausl wees be ank the e sze hereby Sonied.

The Zosing Blreetor iz hereby dirscted teo make bhe megepenry notatlons upos
the rerords of the Dade Tousty Hullding awfd Zoning Deparbmend.

BASHED ARD ADOPTED this 15th day of Ocdobey, 1959.

Heard 6/11/69
Ikb. ﬁ?*ﬁ*f}—é
w28y

v o



Ootobey 22, 1969

R, Cc King, ot ol
6500 8.9, 135 Derrace
Misnd, Fiorids

RE: H. C. fng, et al; request for disteict » Speeial
@xceptions, variance, unusunl uses; Sec. 355 520, Bearing 69-6-56-

Enclosed herewlth is a copy of Resolution No. M-ZAB-576-69 |
adopted by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board,
denying your application concerning the above subject matter,

You are hereby advised that the Zoning Appeals Board recommen-
dation regarding the district boundary change need not be
appealed and has already been scheduled for final action by

the Board of County Commissioners, as was noted in the courtesy
notice.

If you are dilssatisfied with the decision of the Zonlng Appeals
Board concerning the balance of the appllcation, the same may
be appealed, o8 has been provided in Chapter 33-313 of the

Code of Metropolitan Dade County, Florida.

Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY
BUILDING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

coept Chester C. Czebrinski
Ene, Assistant Director

ce: Y. mehtt/- Paige
bee: (firg. £1I»

Mr. Bryan



Hearing Iumb

Walter 1. Castles

N

S_BOATD : 'Dctobqr 15, '1.969J
69-6-56. Resolution 4-ZAB-576-69. .

2

er

‘ +
Mr. Wood: Mr. Uhedymsn, thémk you; I €omour in your remaxks

that the Cheir has made.. I feel that the spplicants are
entitled to a decision today. )

Chalrmen lée: All right. \ s oot

Mr. Wood: On those bases, I would like to offer s motion for
depial of the entire Appliga.tion as presented here today,
basing my motion for denlal on the recommendations by both
departments, in addition to the fact that the information
requested by this Board has not been given by the applicant.

I feel that those reasons get forth in the recommendations and
the Pact that the information 1is unavallsble to use would be
pufficlent to deny this particular application, in 1ts entireln

Chsismman Lee: Seconded by Mrs. Faugno. Any discuasion on
thst motion by the Board?

Upidentified Man: Mr. Lea--=

(neirman Lee: We have to get a motion on the floor.
fny discussion on +he motion? Anyone want to discuss the
notion?

. Flynn: Mr. Chalrman, I feel we are penalizing Mr. King
9y doing it this way. I think it should be deferred if
gything instesd of denied, to give him time to work this out.
3 know they haven't gotten, haven't had enough time yet .

Mr. Catlin: Mr. Flyong----

Chairman Lee: I think that is the way I see 1t now--that we
should eall the roll on this one.

Mrs. Page: Mr. Czebrinski, on thig application I would like
to know whether I should ebstain at this point?

Mr. Czebrinski: The matier is whether or not you have heard
the previous testimony or read it.

Mrs. Page: I abstaln.

Chairman lee: I am going to vote yes, to mowe it right
along; otherwkie there would be & tie vote. e, the

motion passes three to ore for denial of the application
with one abstention, Mrs. Tage abstaining. Thai concludes
the hesring and the application is denied. (¥r. Flynn voting
against the motion; Messrs. Green, Levensteln aul Shew being
excused.) Mrs. Page's reason for sbstaining wes shat she
wasn't here and didn't read the tranmseript.

Hehearing 69-9-47. Resolution L -ZAB-577-69 -

Mr. Wood: Mr. Chalrmen, I move approval.

Chairman lLee: COkay, mof.ion by Mr. Wood for approval,
seconded by Me. Flynn, subject to dedications.

Mr. Czebrinski: Any other conditiona?

Mr. Wood: So you have eny normal conditions that wonld be
imposed in an operation of this type?

Mr. Czebrinski: Yes, sir.
Mr. Wood: Then, impose those normal conditions.

Mr. Czebrinski: ‘Then in your motion, you would include the
usual conditions?

Mr. Wood: Yes.

Chairman Lee: Any further discussion on the motion? Thbose
opposed signify by raising their right hend. Motlon carries
five to zero for approval, then. {Messrs. Green, Levenstein
and Shav being excused.) We want to thank you for coming back
and waiting 30 days, pod we hepe we didn't inconvenlence

you $4d fiuch Page 15-"
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1 Y555 A0/ 501
b g 69-245
.-] lI (p'_,:.;a'D‘“‘”’ Ry .
. e Z-89-70" }
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/ ?i The following resolution was offered by Commissioner
!1
H ) Ban Shepard ; Seconded by Commissionar
5 Barl J. Carroll , and upon poll of mexbers
IH
1
jipreszent, the vote was as fullous:
i ;
;.a . . e :
h Barl J. Carrcll i aye Arthur H. Patten, Jr. absent
; Mary H. Foote ayve Ben Shepard aye
i Alexauadar §. Gordon nay Eaxl M. Starnes absent
o R, Hardy Hatheson absent Chuck Hall aye

Thewas D, O'Malley abaent

WHEREAS, H. C. King, et al bad applied for the following:

ﬂicﬁﬁ¢ct_boundgrY?Ehaan_fromW“H“E”qunq1e Fanily-—-I¥acrar-
tates)-to RU-4 {Apartment-House-&-Hotél) ;

Bpecial Exception to parmit a multiple family apartment development

iVariance of Zoning Regulations reguiring all uses to be on‘publig
wtreeks and roads, to waive same and to_permit the aforementioned
_ﬁeveloomept on.private drives;

TUNUSUAL® USE to permit an entrance feature; said feature to consist
eof one gatehouse (enclesing pumping staticn) and one 8' high wall
'and two pillars on oauh side of the access drive into the develop-
ment ' ; i

of bay bottom land out to the FEast
outh, Range 40 East;

USE to

Gaus UL

i : g

éU\‘“DAL USE to perwmit heﬁgxggggglgg of a lake and canals. - Appli-
Eant is requssting the vertical ulﬁleaaing from plus 6.0' elevation
to -5.0' elevation, then a 12!' horizontal to 2.5' vertical slope to
a-9.0' elevaticn, then a vertical glope to —-20°' elevation on the
dake. Canal excavation is proposed with a vertical bulkheading from
blus 6.0' elevaticn 'to —-5.0' alevation, then a horizontal shelf ex—
tending into the canal for 10', then a vertical cut into -20' ele-

EVEhlon of water. ] R
UﬂUSUEL “USE zc-pern1hua &_A_E_Hm__ﬁgglllt :.! to-wit: :boat, dacks—in

tha above lakes

i
ﬂ %ﬂ iSEECIAL EXCEPTION to permit't}c Lcllowlng apartmnent buildings- One.
dﬁﬂk ‘mith 150' height, one _with 140' height, six with 125" height, one

v i 110' height (100' permitted on each);

edt property lying SE/Ly of 01d Cutler Rcad

e frow TU-2 and EU-1 (Che Acre Estates) to

subjeat property lying NE/1y of Cld Cutler Road:

iaclusgive, Dougherty's Subdivision
inclusive, S 1. uichmond Subdivision

.
151" of sz2id Tract 1, Norith 195.78°
wapnd Subdivisicn (PB 1, Page 67);
W, Uection 33, J. 55 Jouth, Range
tler Wvad and lews the South 800!

; ‘LowM:  Vrom OLd Cutler Boad to Discayne Bay, between approxi-
'aLc.» thec. 84 177th itrect and approximately theo. 817 1383rd Strest

d ona parcel lying iT/ly of Oldlutler Road at approximately Si
gBUth Strect, Dade County, Florida, and

i ' - | Searplesue f 22|




i
i
i
i
i
'

{
-:

i
i
-
i
1
i
H
<

]

Wi

e
T

upon due and propsr consideration having been ¢given to the mat
Lhe reguested dicirict boundary changes were recommended for denl
the balance of the reguests were deuled for failure to obtain

sary 3/4 waiority Favorable vote of those wmembers present,

ana
1, C. ®iung, et al,-had avpealed the decision of the
Zoning Appeals Board o this Board, pertaining to the ragquested

Spocial Exceptions, Variaunce and uanual u as, 3ng

o]

WACREARS

ce of the time and place of the meeting o
this Board was published, as regquired by the Zouinyg Procedure Crdi-
nance, and after reviewing the record, recommendation and decisio

of the Zoning Aopsals Brard, and after havimg given an oppor t ity
DF =

cocd, recoipnandaticn ahg
all watters presentoed at

Atha.requestedchﬂtclcf bou av[ g es 114 be compa-—

+he neighborhood and area concernad and: nglu ‘not ha in

conf_*ct wluh the principles and'intent of the.p&aaiébt*theTﬁévelog

I

ment of bade Countv, Florida, and fhould ke a roved and that the

rounds ang reagons specified for the revarsal of the IUllﬂU made
[

9 .

bv the Zoning &pmoals BOara, wertaining to the'rquesfeé épecial
excentions, variancs and unusual ggasg, were sufficient 0 merit =2
reversal of the cision;

the Board of Louﬂtv C01—
that the reguested district

is herchky approved aud

, and that the special

L. —-way as may he 4cewuﬁ lacking,
in the opinion of the Direcior &
i s dhall be wadsa, and iwprova-
Jth of-way-as may be vequirad




vy, e al paye Three ' T 55-55--40

i

tec and meet wii

itn ©

-to includs among ©

the Ty neight and leocatic

ccoupancy for proposed apactments,
type ‘and locaticn of signs, landscaping ;
ress drives, etco. !

s plan, thz same be-substantia
that qanLLLPRAﬁg:_;g;;jgggggg as prepar
ou Arthur, Zrchitect, entitled, PCJust ed i
h Cutler Bay Development Asgoc.”, dated Ja uary

ised February 25, 1370,

st
accordance with the approved plau.

a2t an instromant sultable for recording and meesting with the
approval of the Dl*“C*GL of Buzlcwnb and Zoning Department be

Dind to the effect the Dronen:xfugglg,ha_gszghxxxL
substantialiy in ac,c,ur@n‘\_g_c%m_ggg—g_lﬁw tied for the.
hearing, unless at soms future date either the zoniug or plan of
4 by Public Heari ny; that 5ald agreemend

developnent vwere wodifie
5hall be binding on the property owners and s1l1 othex P:Ltles [e3+
interest and their successcrs in.title.

That a recordabls agreewent be submitted to and mzet with the
appraval of the Zoning Directox providing for permanent and
safe access for pedestrian and vehicular traffic within the de-
velopment and, parxticularly, f£or right .of access foxr fire,
police, health and sanitation and other public service personnel
and vehicles. %he agreement which shall be a coverant ruaniog
with the land shall, alsp, inciude a stipulation that the streegs
or accessways shall be installed and maintained by the applicant
including, but not limited to, sidewalks, drainage facilities,
water, sewers and fire qycranhs meeting with the approval of the
Directors 'of the Public Works and Building aoad aonlng Depart—
ments. &Such agrsement uhall be executed by all parties having
4 an interest in the. land and its iumprovements.

BE IT FURTHEREY RESOLVED that the requasted district boundary
change to EUG-1 be and the same is hexeby approvad and §aid property

hereby zoned ahuevdLngly,

j,%( BE 1T FURTHE: RESOLVIED that the balahce of the application be -

N i

esmwdﬁﬁumwawﬂwwm:'f

The Zoning Pirector is hereby directed to wmake the necessary
notations upon the mavs and records of the Dade County

cning Dezartment and to issue all permits in aceor—

ermy and conditions of this s tion.

ADOPTED this 1léth day of Apri 1, 1970,

DARDE COUX TY FLO:

BOATED OF CoUNTY CQl




STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS:
COUNTY OF DADE )

I, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Dade Counly.,
Florida, and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of said County,

DO HEERERBRY CERTIFY that the above and for:egoing is a true and correct copy of

Resolution No. z-89-T0 , adopted by the said Board of Countﬁ Commis-,

sioners at its meating keld on dnril 16 " L1890

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and offictal seal on

this _ 20th _ day of __March _ AD.19TA .

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

A et

By
Deputy Clerk

Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

102.01~3 REY. 11772

i - ’
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. - MEMORANDUM
Agenda Item 2(b)

<. From$

- County Manager

The Honorable Mayor and Members Date: July 20, 1972
Board of County Commissioners . .

i e Subjecté South Cutler Bay, Ine.
R. Ray Goode R : Moratorium - Status of -

Zoning Revision

“The building moratorium on 80% acres lacated between 01d Cutler Road

and the Bay, from S.W. 177 Street (theoretical as extended) to S.W. 183

- Street (as extended) was imposed by the Commission on June 20, 1972 for a
period of 120 days. Resolution R-924-72 which imposed this- muratorium :
also directed that, "the County Manager -shall report back to .this Board
.within thirty days as to the steps he has taken toward revision of zoning
district boundaries." This report is submitted in compliance with this

‘Yequesta

Two different approaches ‘to revising the.zonwing on this single ovmed
" tract are possible. One approach would be foc. staff to propose a subdiv:r.sion
of the subject property into various zoning district classifications which
will not exceed the maximum density as established in the South Bay Area '
Plan and, further, will provide for a tramsition of land uses to adjoining
properties. Although this approach is c¢ommon for multiple owned smallex
tracts, it is less desirable for large singlz owned tracts where the owner
has the opportunity to master plan the entirv development, with assistance
-of staff evaluation, and then request zoning based on the site development
" master plan which becomes part of the zoning. This site development plan
-approach has obvicus advantages over the other but necessitates the co=
operation of the owners in formulating a site plan with deed restrictions
that becomes an integral part of the zonming. Because the present owner '
of this subject tract expressed.a willingness before the Commission on
June 20 to completely revise the site plan which is a part of the existing
zoning on this tract and to reduce densitied, staff has been working tlosely
these past thirty days with the owner's architects on a revised site plan,

The site plan approach to zoning necessitates that the owner initiate the
_Tequest for zoning based on his site plan and accompanying voluntarily
offered deed restrictions which insures the implementation of the site plam
vegardless of future ownerships,
“Bay, Ihc., who is precluded from filing a Tezoning request on the property
so long as the building moratorimm is in effect, has requested via publie
hearing that the moratorium as such -be removed and in its place, serving

the same effect, the owner has offered to legally bind himself from request-
ing or receiving any building permits on the property until the County.
Commission has taken final action on the question of rezoning of the property
which is estimated to take at least another ninety days-~depending on when

the application is filed,

The existing zoning and site plan on the 80% acre tract (dated September 21,
1970) shows 1,857 units with a density of 31.3 units per.met acre, This.
approved site plan contains fifty buildings located over the entire area
with off-street parking adjacent. Consequently, a major portion of the site
18 covered with buildings or parking, leaving little open space. .These
- building heights vary from two-story townhouses at 35 feet to a 14-8!:01:}]
building at 150 feet, HMany are ten stories,

s e egen 2 o

. = it B

"’~;I'. e

For this reason, the owner o6f South Cutler °
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The revised site plan prepared by the new land owners shows a total of

1,322 units with a density of 21,3 units per net acre, which is a reduction
of 535 units (approximately 28.0 percent) from the present zoning. This
revised plan has only five multiple family buildings and one recreational
building. In this plan all off-street parking will be incorporated in tne
lower levels of the buildings. This enables the preservation of a major
portion of the existing trees and mangrove area (which will be deed restricted
as permanent open space), and creates a deep -landscaped buffer along 01d
Cutler Road. Two-story townhouses are proposed on-the north boundary as a
transition, Building heights vary from two-story townhouses at- 35 feet to

a 20-story building at 1B4 feet. The proposed coverage of land is extremely
low for this type development and provides much open space which distinguishes

this site plan,

The South Bay Area Study as approved by the Board of County Commissioners

in February, 1970 and amended on July 21, 1970 by establishing a maximum
population in the study area of 150,000 is the official planning guide for
this entire 15 square mile South Bay area including the subject 30 acres.

The South Bay plan was also the policy guide used for zoning the vast Saga
development which was required to reduce its proposed densities considerably
before their zoning was-finally approved by the Commission. Based on the
approved South Bay Area Land Use Plan and the maximum population policy of
the Commission, the subject 80F acre tract is allocated a maximum of approxi-
mately 600 total units or a maximum net residential density between 9-10

-units per acre,

This proposed cevelopment was approved by the Commission in 1970 and recently

purchased by acother party approximately two years later, The purchase price

was probably based primarily on the number of units that would be permitted.’

An excavation permit.was granted earlier this year for dredging and fillicg,

which i{s curren:ly underway, The developer has secured certain- financial

commitments to develop this parcel, However, a recently imposed building

moratorium hav temporarily stopped this development, The staff is sympathic

to the curre.t owner and complimentary of his -evidenced willlngness to cooperate
with the Count and revise the site plan for rezoning.

The revised site plan is far superior to the existing plan in every respect.
A revised plan has been submitted with a reduction in density from 1,857

wnits to 1,322 units or approximately 28 percent. This is commendable but,
ig still more than double the maximum established in the -approved .South Bay

- Area Land Use Plan for this tract. If an exception is made in this instance

to this recently approved land use plan (1970) then the door is opened for
numerous other "exceptions" to be made, 4 very dangerous precedent and one
that nullifies the effectiveness of any overall plan,

Questions raised in regard to water and sewer have been investigated and
reveal that this development can be served by existing and planned facilities;
further no building permits will be issued on this or any otlier similar
development if it cannot be served adequately at the time of constructiou.

During the morning peak hour 0ld Cutler Road in the vicinity of the proposed
development, currently serves 639 vehicles northbound and 352 vehicles
gouthbound. -One thousand three hundred additional dwelling units would
generate approximately 810 peak hour vehicular trips which if added to the
existing 0ld Cutler Road volumes would, "theoretically, increase the traffic
volume by 82 percent, This is a thenretical increase because 01d Cutler
Road, assuming no major diversion to other existing or committed facilities,
could not carry 1,127 vehicles northbound in the morning peak hour without
drastic side street capacity restrictions at 31gnalized and other controlled
intersections further to the north. With some realistic intersection and
pignal timing modifications, Old Cutler Road could accommodate, at "Level of
Service D, u(d) approximately 800 northbound vehicles per hour in this section

(L) "Level of Service D approaches unstable flﬁw, with tolerable operating
-ppeeds béing maintained though conslderably affected by changes in operating

.gonditions, TFluctuations in volume and temporary restrictions to flow may

cause substantisl drops in operating speeds. Drivers have little freedom
to maneuver, and comfort and convenience are low, but conditlons can be
tolerated for short periods of time.,'" HIGHWAY CAPACITY MANUAL: National

Research Council, National Academy of Sclences, Highway Research Board;
Special Report 87, 1965; p.8l. . .
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of roadway., Using the peak hour generation and distribution of 60 percent
northbound and 40 percent southbound the amount of this volume that is im-
excess of the existing operation tramslates into that which can be expected
to be generated by slightly less than 600 dwelling units, This is one-third |
the development allowed under existing zoning, and less than half that of
the recent proposal, This level of development would allow other potential .
development in the surrounding area to utilize committed and planned roadway

improvements as they come info service.

We cannot comment on sufficlency of intermal ,traffic circulation due to the
non-spedific roadway elements submitted with the site plan. We recommend
that all major intexnal roadways be a minimum of two lanes with appropriate
left turn storage features. Four lane divided roadways with median planting
would, of course, provide an improved -quality of internal circulation and
possibly would add to the visual qualities of the development,

Conclusion an&_Recommendations

1, The County Commission should agree to continue to follow the guidelines
contained in the approved South Bay Area Land Use Plan and the maximum
population densities which were established by the Commission in 1970.
This would allocate approximately 600 dwelling units as the maxxmum
density for the South Cutler Bay, Inc. property.

2. The Commisslon should endorse and -emncourage the site plan approach,
which necessitates the land owner's cooperation, as the most desirable
way of revising the zoning on this .property. In this regard, the
new proper’:y owner should be commended for voluntarily offering to
revise his site plan with lower densities as the basis for rezoning
consideration, Further, the owner should be commended for formulating
a highly meritorious site plamn although the reduced density to 1,322
units is st'!1ll more than twice the master plan allocation for this

property. n.

.3, If the ow~nr 1s willing to revise his plan not to exceed approximanely
600 units “:hen the building moratorium on this site should be modified

_by the Commlssion to permit the owner to file a rezoning application

~ s7ith agreement that no building permits will be issued until a fipal
zoning decision on this matter is made by the Commigsion through the

established zoning process.

4, If the owner is unwilling to lower the demsitles as recommended, then
staff will proceed to file an application to rezone the subject property-
by establishing appropriate zoning district(s) that will 1limit the ’
.density to approximately 600 units and provide for appropriate tran=
gition of residential building types. It is anticipated that this
can be accomplished and processed through the ZAB and County Commission
within the remaining ninety days by giving priority to the processing '

~of this application,’

ﬂhs:kj




.following rezoning plan has been prepared by staff as an alternative

Proposed Rezoning of the South Cutler Bay, Inc.
Property (BO4 acres) located between
01d Cutler Road and the Bay,
from S.W. 177 Street (theoretical as extended)
to S,W. 183 Street (as extended)

Recommendation of the Dade County Building
and Zoning and Planning Departments

October 18, 1972

Based on the information, conclusions and recommendations coﬁtained in the
memorandum from the Manager to the Commission, subject: '"South Cutler
Bay, Inc, Moratorium--Status of Zoning Revision", dated July 20, 1972, the
approach (admittedly less desirable than the site plan approach which

must be based on cooperation of the owner) to rezoning the subject property.

Reference is made to the attached map showing the proposed zoning. A one
lot in-depth EU-1 zoning district (1 acre residential) 1s propesed on the
subject property along Old Cutler Road. This is similar to existing
development and zoning west of 0ld Cutler Road and takes full advantage of
the higher eleveétion land which is heavily wooded. Immediately adjacent
and to the east a two lot in=-depth EU-M district (one=half acre residential)
is proposed for approximately half the width of the property, then widens
to the lagoon Lo permit greater flexibility in street layout and design.
This zoning dis:rict also extends along the north boundary of the property
to 'the Bay as a transition to future proposed low density development on
the adjoining property to the north, Again, much of this area is on

higher elevation naturally landscaped portion of the site, The RU-3M -~

district (two story apartments, 12.9 units per acre maximum density) is
proposed west of and on the south end of the lagoon -marina area which is
currently bein,” dredged. East of the lagoon RU-4L (4-story apartments,

.23 units per &-~te maximum density) is proposed. The mangroves located bay-

ward of the meaa high water line and the lagoon area is proposed to be
zoned GU (intevim district).

This proposed rezoning plan provides for a maximum of approximately 350
dwelling units on the 50t acres of net residential land (excluding mangrove,
bay and lagoon areas) which is less than the maximum 600 units allocated
to this site by the South Bay Area Land Use Plan. Higher densities approach-
ing the 600 figure could be accommodated on this property and still provide
good transition and compatibility with the surrounding area if the rezoning
was based on a site development plan which only the property owner can
legally prepare- and offer., Since this is not the approach being used under
this alternative, a density less than the maximum is considered necessary
to accomplish development based on good planning principals.

. ‘ s
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A statistical breakdown of the proposed rezoning follows:

Zoning District

RU=41 North End
RU-4L South End
RU-3M

EU-M

EU-1

GU- (marina, area east of mean
high tide elevation line)

Maximum
Acres Number of Unilts
2.5 58
2,0 46
14.3 184
21.2 53
11.0 11
29.0 0
80.0t Total 352

10
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METROPOLITAN DADE CCUNTY ZDNIN-G APPYATS -BOARD January 10, 1973

°

Joseph N. Lillard

Directors, Dade
County Building &
. Zoning and Plan-

\ J ning Departments

Hrg. T3=1-51 Resolution L-ZAB-47-T3

Mr. Borroto: I move that we approve the recommendations of both
departments’.

Mr. Salman: I second.
Chairman Berlin: Motlon by Mr. Borrcto, seconded by Mrs. Damewood,

for mpproval based upon the recommendations of both departments. AlL
opposed? Motion carries T-0 (Mr. Coll and Mrs. Page being excused).

Hrg. T3-1-52 Resolution L=ZABR-LB8-T3

Mr. Borroto: I would like to move that we deny this request and let
me state why. I bappen to agree with the property owners around the
area that this is definitely a very large spot zone. It is spot

zoning, no guestion about that. There are no services in the ares, etec.
On the other hand, this property is already under development. I think
that here is where the County Commission can exercise their energy and
invite the property owner to furnish a plan or do something, but not

to the amount of units. What was done wag a mistake. I think that was
8 mistake by the previous Commissionm of allowing this type of zoning.

So I respectfully deny the request of this application.

Mr. Salman: I second.

Chairman Berlin: Motion by Mr. Borroto, seconded by Mr. Sa wrn, for
denial-=I assume that was without prejudice?

Mr. Borroto: Without prejudice.

Mr. Salmen: The reason I think it should be denied, to me it Jocssn't
make any sense. You know, thils thing was rezoned April 16, 1370. It
was purchaséd in February of 1972, as was explained by counscl, and
there was valid zoning obtained through our officisl authoritiss. Iater
on, a building permlt--whether it is for an excavation of a .parine or

a hole in the ground, or whatever if was--a building permit wes actually

gotten on April 6th of 1972.
Chairman Berlin: For excavation.

Mr. Salman: An excavation permit for marins construction, right.
Iater on, they started the thing and they spoke with members of the
Planning and Zoning Departments and presented a revised plan tiat will
reduce the density eonsiderably. So, I really believe that it would be
very unfair to the property owners to just roll it back without any
professional planning on it.

Chairmen Berlin: I sgree with the motion but not for the reasons stated.
T think that any land owner has the right to rely on the integrity of
zoning, and here is a perfect instance where somebody started in,
purchased & plece of property in reliance upon zoning, expended . funds,
acted in reliance thereon. XNow the county steps in and tries to change
it. This 1s not right; that is not fair. And in my personal opinion,
it is something that no court now in this land would uphold. That is
Just my perscnal opinion. As far as I'm concerned, I think it is a
horrible abortion of zoning and I don't think 1t should have been there
in the first place; but it isthere. Now to deprive these pecple of this
right that they purchased end paid for and expended the money just 1is
not right and I am sorry for the residents of the community, because it
shouldn't be there. Bub in evaluating and weighing the rights of others,
you must look at all concerned, and I agree with Mr. Borroto. Excuse me,

Mrs. Damewood.

Mrs. Damewood: Mre. Berlin, you covered what I wanted to say, but if it
would benefit .the home owners in the area where this is as well as the
builders, we had a case very much like this come up this morning in
connection with another piece of property and the same decislon had to
be made, where we denied the request of the Directors because of the
fact that you must rely on the Zoning Appeals Board and the Metro
Commi,ssioners if they give you zonlng and you go aheed and spend money
for financing and excavaltion and building. If that 13 50, you cannot
just deny these people this right. We were sort of “forced to make Buch

a decislon today, I believe.

Page 11B
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Item No. T2-T19

RESOLUTION NO. L-zAB-48-T3

The following{reaolution was offered by Mr. Wilfredo Borroto, seconded by

Mr. Carlos Salman, and upon poll of members present, the vote was as " follows: '

Wilfredo Borroto aye Irene Faugno aye
Frank P. Catania aye Aspee Irani aye
Fdvard G. Coll, Jr. abstain Betty S. Page absent
Thelman Damewood aye Carlos Salman aye

Jerome C. Berlin aye

WHEREAS, Directors, Dade County Bullding & Zoning.and Planning Depariments

have applied for the following:

A district boundary change from RU-4 (Apartment Houses and Hotels) to HJ-1
(5ingle Family-l acre estates). !

SUBJECT PROPERTY: PARCEL "A" - All that part of the swL of Sec, 35, Twp. D5 8.,
Rge. 40 E., which lies within the following described parcel of land;  Cowmmences
at the Sil/c of the 50% of said Sec, 35; Cthence xun #. 00°01'53" ¥, along the
Uest line of the SWk of said Sec. 35 for a distance of 248.17' to the point of
centerline of 0ld Cutlex Rd.; thence run N. 31°43'34" E.
Cutler Rd. for a distance of 397,50' to Lhe point

1/2 of the i1.1/2 of the Si} of the
ginning of the herein described
ne of the N,1/2 of the

interscction with the
along the centerline of 01g
of intersection with the South line of th~ .
Suk of the SW% of said 5 c. 35 and the pouint of Be
parcel; thence run 5. 06014'26% E, aleup the South 1i
11.1/2 of the SW% of the SW% of the sux ¢ said Sec, 35 for a distance of 312,55'
to the point of intersection with a line that is 265.00' SE/ly of and parallel
to the centerline of Old Cutler Rd.; thence run I. 31943'34" E, along the line
that is 265,00' SE/ly of and paxallel to cha.centerline of Old Cutler Rd, for a
distance of 1264,78' to a point; thence ‘un il 31007:32" E, along a line that is
265.00" SE/ly of and parallel to the cenlexline of Cld Cutler Rrd,, for a distance
of 1025.59" to the point of intersection with the Worth lire of Tract 3 of
DOUCEERTY'S SUBDIVISIGH, according to the plat thersof recorded in PB 1 at Pg. 1
33, along the Horth line of said Tract 3 for a distance of
310,91' to the point of intersection witle the centerline of 0ld Cutler Rd.;
thance run 5. 31907'32" Ui, along the certarline of Ol Cutler Rd. for a distance
of B864.57' to a point; thence yun S. 31042134 |, along the centerline of 01d
for distagnce of 1424.1?' to the Toint of Beginning, and )

thence run M. ©

Cutler Rd.

I A distric boundary change from RU-4 to HJ-M (Estate Use Modified).
i

i PARCEL "B" ~ All that part of the SWk of Sec. 35, Twp. 55 S., Rge. 40 E., which
iies within the following described parcel of land; Commence at the SW/c of the
SWk of said Sec. 35; thence wun N. 00°01'53" ¥. along the West line of the S¥%
of said Sec. 35 for a distance of 248.17' to the point of intersection with the
centeriine of 0ld Cutlex Rd.; thence run i. 31943'34" E. along the centexrline of
0l1d Cutier Rd, for a distance of 397,50' to the point of intersection with the

[ South line of the il.1/2 of the H,1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the SW% of
said Sec. 35; thence ria 5. §9°14726" E, aloag the South line of the 1.1/2 of
the i1,1/2 of the §.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the 5% of said Sec, 35 for a distance of
312,55' to the point of intersection with a line that is 268.00" SE/ly of and
parallel to the centerline of 0ld Cutler Bd. and the Point of Beginning of the
herein described parcel; thence continue 3. 85%14'26" . along the South line of
the 1.1/2 of the M.1/2 of the 8,1/2 of the §.1/2 of the §W% of said Sec. 35 for
a distance of 348,087' to the point of intersection with a line that is 568.00'
SE/ly of and parallel to the centerline of Gl& Cutler Rd.; thence run II, 3193!

" 34" T, along the line that is 55C,00' SE/ly of and parallel to the centerline

of Ula Cutler iid. for a distance of 1142,10' to a point; thence run 5. 2°16'26™
E. along a line that is at right angles to the previously ‘described course for

a cictance of 325.00' to a point; thenece xun i, 17°00'00" E. for a distance of
923.37' to a noinc of interscction with a line that is 270.00' Scuth of and
pazallel to the dorth line of Lot 3 of DOUGHERTY 'S SUCDIVISION, according to the
plat thereof recoxded in PB 1 at Pg. 1; thence rua S. 59°20'03" k. along the ’
line that is 270.CC' Soukh of and parallel to the Horth line of said Lot 3 for

a distance of 425!, wore or less, to the poini of intersection with the mean
high water wasl: of Biscayne Bay; thence weander /1y along the mean high water
mark of Biscayne Bay for a distance of 285', move oxr less, to the point of
intersection with the Wlorth line of said Lot J; thence run M. §9020'03" U, along
the lorth liune of saic Lot 3 for a distance of 685.66G' wmore or less to the point

. of intersecction with a line that is 260.00' : SE/ly of and parallel to the cen-
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Item No. 72-719

‘thence run S, 17°00'00" W, for a distance of 202.0%' to the point of curvature

. of a circular curve fo the left; thence zun Ze/ly along the arvc of said circular
curve to the laeft, having a radius of 110.00', through a central angle of 106°20!
03", for an exc distance of 204.15' to the point of intersectilon with the mean
high water marl of Biscayne Day; thence meander II/ly along the mean high watex
mark of Biscayne Bay for a distance of 335', more or less, fo the point of
interscction with a line that is 345,00' South of and parallel to the Horth line
of said Lot 3; thence run if. £9020'03" . aleng the line ‘that is 345,00" South
of and parallel to the Dorth line of said Lot 3 fox a distance.of 425', woxe oOr
less, to the point of beginning, and .

bt il s Tl o LwER .

A district boundary change from RU-4 to GU (Interim). 1

PARCEL "I - Tracts 3-9 inclusive Dougherty's Sub. B 1 Pg. 1; Tracts 1=-6 incl,
S.I. Richmond Sub., P8 1 Pg. 67, less the W. 161' of said Tract 1; H. 196.723" of
Tracts 5 and 6 of S,II, Richmond Sub, PB 1 Pg, 67; that portion of the W. 1/2,
5%, SWi, Sec. 35, Twp. 55 8., Dge. 40 E., lying SE/Lly of 0ld Cutler Rd. and less

" the S, 600' thexeof; LESS Parcels "A", "', “c", "D", and "E" 'as shown above.

. LCCATION: From Old Cutler Bd. to Biscayne Bay; between 8¥ 177 St. and approx,
j theo 5 183 St, Dade County, Floride, and . . = __ ... ____"_ _

WHEREAS, -a public heaTring of the Metvopolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all Interested perties
concerned in the matter were heard, and B
WHﬁREAS, uppn due and proper conside ration haviﬁg been glven to the matter,
the Zoning Appeals Board was of the opin?&n that the applicatibn should be
denied.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metropoliten Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board that the requested district £oundar3 changes be and the same are hereby
recommended for denial without prejudice by the Board of County Commissioners of
Dade County, Florida.
The Zonipg Director is hereby directed %o make the necessary notations upon
the records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of January, 1973.

Heard 1/10/73
No. 73-1-52
1/15/73
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' £10,00' to a poind; thence run $. 35%00700" L. for a distance of 30.07' to a point
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irﬁnhuﬁ; g’ iﬁ:imi iamm Inpd-Uee Plan ~ Soubh
Sutlsr Bay Asiootetion,” snd dtted January 19, 1070,
vovised on Pebrosry 35, 197G,

10 Qhab in the approval 6f Ghe pisn the éame e substin
. Sially in ae foe With thet mittad for the
hemeing entitled “Jouth tntiep ba 22 prepared b
Norvs, hﬁ;‘m pod A¥soodates; Aro o Sy ond PR
rembie

Purpose of thi mﬁmﬁ 1o to permit the . 1@1&% to Ity
vevided plads ahowing new ehlargenent of - o sElstiag tnke.

Pidns of Sy mukiple Lanil; a_awh-__‘ Wt aay be
poanined ﬁu ug fﬂe in the g mgs Pugsiybment: azagﬂléd
Bouth ﬁuﬁm aped by Moaeis dml 2
aaaaameu, a:{mmam and dnted mmm 3.

¥y AE1 nhwt pked of Yemetwm n"( BJ ﬁa Ts

i East of the Yine
nmﬂ m»mmﬁa%{%a 1,&2 AtD




Z’Bﬁﬁ gm Fh-L7R

Trmat 3 {mm,am-m mw
13n fj‘- ”*ﬁwﬁwmﬁﬂ ﬁ%ﬁgg
p: of

; ﬂmﬁﬂ&a mﬁimﬁﬁ
ﬁﬁenth;mm m“; ﬁtﬁn 1; By G?w 4 .
The H the N § of the off the of the &W ¢ #nd
:ﬂﬁm’éflzt%w;mi :fﬁiimmftm |

QI -p

kinow a8 the § § of Tradte 5 and 6 of yH, RICMONDSS SORVIY
af%uﬁ!iﬂf“ﬂﬁi mag, ,,1,_!,

Bt LIS el o Pt s,

> *injgtfmm 55, mum 54 Bowibh, mms ool g

31 Ehit pawt of the Dounhy M; &8 whown o5 B8, RIME'&

awam of Gl sﬁ ar mmm

a0 m{f’ 2, m 67, &ﬁmﬁ i mﬁ:ﬁﬁggﬁgagﬁm
pozse  bhe Bopkl R’ Tagwihi
Highvay's namﬁm

LESE 15 B/W dellication sleng Gid Dutier fewd,
LRSS 169 B Miﬂl&% uathon fov Sonth m Prive,

el ﬁg M ﬂ‘mtr; Iﬂmﬁ;

WHENEAS, B publdc heRring of the Metropeliten Dude County :
Fondop. Appenis Doard was slivertised avd helid, a9 reguired By Iaw;
and @l dntoreated parblen sencerned An the axster weve hedrd, snd

WHRREAS, upon due swd proper sonsideration having desn given |
to tho mabter, it 18 the opinion of Shis Bodrd Thet the veguested
speninl expeptlons, unasukl uses aed modifieation would not be
acmpitible Witk the aves And ive dwvelopnont &nd wedld nab sialim
with the vequirements and sotent of the Zuping Proselire Wm:

HOW THERAVSHR BE T ARSOLVED by the Metvupolitsv Gede douhuy
Zoning Bppomls Boked LhAY the requestsd Apeciml exdeption o pov-
mit & malfdple fenily operbment developrent b snd the same ia
hevely demisd withent prefulitde.

B I0 FURIBHN RESOEVAR that the peinsuted spesisd axsepblony
o Zoning Reguldtivns be And Uhe b ave hereby dondud NAthwub
prejudie, |

B TP FURTAER HESOLVED thet the requéated unususl weee be
and Hho samb drenlerdby dented withowt prajudtoe,

Bt T YORTEEA RESOLYED thet the veyudeted mosificvion uf
Condttion #2 of Rékalubion L8970 be And the aswd %6 berby
denied witheut prejudice. |




395540 y
Ttem He. T4-178
Page 3
The Zoning Piredter is howveby divstted to mike the nedestazy
potptiohs upon the racords of the Dads County Bullding end Foning
Peparthent.,
PASSED AND ADRINED- this Sth day of Jumo, 1574,

gg?ﬁﬁé&ﬁ %
T

B
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STATE OF FLORIDA ) 1
SS: Ny
COUNTY OF DADE ) N
'-.'(“\:\\;\.
1, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Dade County, \\\__
RN
Florida, and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of said County, Vg

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of

Resolution No, __Be106=Th , adopted by the said Board of County Commis-

\
| sioners at its meeting held on _ July 23 10T
|
I

"IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal on
this __Tth day of Augast: JAD.19 _Th |

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

By ﬁ?// }M

Deputy Clerk

SEAL

Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

102,01~3 REV, 11/72
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METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS ROARD " June &, 3974
South Cutler
Bay, Ine, Hezring No. T4-6-51 : 4.7AB-352-TL

Mrs. Brown: Are you ready for a motion?
Chairman Coll: Any more discussion? All right, Mrs. Brown.

Mrg, Brown: I mcve for denidl of this application, Wouid
you like- to have this point by point in its entirety?.

Chairman Coll: r. Gold, would you counsel use on Mrs,
Brown's request at %o whether or not we need to take this
point by point or either approve or deny?

Mr., Gold: She kas the right to move for denial on the entire
application.

Chairman Coll: Thaik you.

Mrs. Brown: I move for i1t, then, in its entirety, move
denial in its erntirety without prejudice for the following
reasons: If you are to review our reasons for being here

at the “Zoning Appeals Board, we are not an advocate to any

of’ the applicants or to any of the objectors bui are supposes
to be looking at the overall benefit of Dade County; and we
are to place ourselves in the position of cversesing the over
all benefit to Lade Jounty. Whereas the court order did malks
certain instructicns, I find that in looking at this recommsn-
dation from the Zoniag Director, that he felt that he could not
approve it even.barring the court order, that he could nct
approve this siie planbscause it 1s contrary to good zoning.
Whereas the Plarning Department may be able to maks 211 kinds
of apologies for the lack of good zoning, I cannot do it.

The Zoning Departmer% counld not do it and on the basis of tha
overall benefit to Iade County, this particular site plan is
not acceptable vo me, The special exceptions, the additional
things created “nto it are not acceptable simply becouse they
are not in the Y =st interest and the best benefit and the
best use of the people. Now, the area in question, the
people who live in that area will suffer irreversible loss

of their privacy, the right to their land, and the value of
their land to siaply give maximum econcomic benefit to this
one property owrier, and that is exactly whal we are warned
not to do 1n our own zoning handbook, in our own directions
for the way we &re to operate. For this reason, I move
denial in its entirety. It does not contradict the court
order, but it siaply says that as presented here this is
vpacceptable te ne. It is unacceptable te the Zoning Direc-
tor himself,

Chairman Coll: Second? i
T . Mr. Moffat; Second. I would like %o add one point:

. Chairman Coll: Iot.on by Mrs. Brown, seconded by Mr. Moffas
that the applica:io:: be denied in its entirety, Discussion
on the motion?

Mr. Moffat: I wceull like fto add one point: Tt will also
create a safely hazaird during hurricane periods.

Chairman Coll: ‘Thank you. I, Kaufiman, you had a comment?

Mr. Kaufman: I would like to say that this motilon 1z
completely out of order; that this motlon prohibibs water
gystem facilities 1n this project -- absolutely ridiculcus.
This motion, 1t is passes, it prohiblis two entrance features
on this project which are aliowed in evewry project,

Mra. Brown: If the project itself is approved, bu; I an
denying the request For special exceptlens to pernit this




L4 - i ] &
* METROPOLI%AN DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS BOARD June 6, 1274
South Cutler
Bay, Inc. multi-family development; in effect; I am saying deny the .
Cont. site plan, and without the site plan, then it 13 not importau:

John Crouse

whether or not he has a 1ift station or an entrance, feature.
Ttrat 18 why I denled 1t 4n 1ts entirety.

Mr. Kaufman: I feel that we could have gone down the line

in those ones which are really not debateable. The court
order says that we must gilve nim a marina, It his motion
1s approved, we are prohibiting them fron erecting a marina
of any kind -- absolutely wridiculous. For the polnts that
go more to the merlts of some of the other items here, here
the people come 1in and they could spllit this thing up and
zone 1t for 50 units, and they could come in with 17. They
could have 40O percent lot covarage and they have got B8O
percent open space. They could come in with a flcoor area
ratio of two and are willing to come in with 1.5. I don't
see really what more they can do. -

Mrs. Brown: We have the ebligatioﬁ to accept a site plan,
but not necessarily this site plan. This is not an accep-
table site plan. : ’

Chalrman Coll: Mr. Kaufmen, 3 think what she is saying
does have merit. I think what Mrs. Brown 1s saylng has
merit. The County Attorney also has.already ruled that
that 1s here prerogative s a member of this Board, and

I think the type of motior: thet she has made and has been
seconded, I think we ough: %to just call the roll, if you
feel that it is in order. Call the roll, please.

Whereupon the motion was put to a vote. Motion to deny

the application without p:ejucice carried three to two,

Those voting for the motirn: Yrs. Brown, Mr. Moffat and
Chairman Coll. Those voting zzainst the motion: Mr. *
Kaufman and Mr. Suarez. l{rs. Damewood and Mr., Rhetta were !
excused, and Mr. Irani and Mr. Verl were absent.

Chairman Coll; Yes, eniy beceause I am opposed to the height
that was recommended. I &m synpathetic wilth the developer
gince the departments have suggested this to him, but I

. think the height of these buildings of 182 feet in this area

is totally out of character with the neighborhood as well as |

the elght boat piers, gascline pumps, and the rest of the

commercial activities thai belong to the marina. Motion Lo

deny the application withcut prejudice carries three to two,
—(Applause?

Hearing No, T4-6-52 L-zAB-353-74
Chairman Coll: ~--~ The Chair is ready for a motion,

Mr, Moffat: 3So move.

Mrs. Brown: Second.

Chairman Coll: Motion by Hdr. Moffat, seconded by Mrs, Brown
that the application be aprro-ed in ifs entirety, motion
based on the recommendatiowi:s »f both departments and the

restrietions therein, that th: perilod for approval is five
years, . ] ; :

All opposed? Mobtion carries five to zero, with Mrs. Dame-

wood and Mr. Rhetta being excused and Mrs. Iranl and Mr.
Veri being absent, :

Page 13B
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AREOLARLTSE W, 40874 ,
The Following yeuclution was offered by Comniestonsy
OO : - - = o 2 - . . , seuowfisd by Coomigslonsr

o BEeRES a SYODHORECED s BBE PR POL of meshags pra- |
aent, the vots wag ae Boliewss

Ragxry ¥, Buis aya Bpverty B, #hillips  aye
Hike Calhonn nEY Hapvey Juvin By
Efward ©. ¥Fagy ITY & néward T. Stephontior  ays
Nrw, SbanleyiJopos)Setdbergwboont Jokn B, Geg, Jdt. aheant
Lward T. Grohsn aye

WHINERY, Seueh Cubler Bay, Ing., had opplicd For the follawing: '
SPEGEST BCEPTLON £o gernit o multipls fauily opscisent developwunts|

SPRCENL BECRETION be Sunitg Segulatlons regaiving sil uees to abug |
on o pukiie ubrost o read, Lo Whlv¥e Bake o peendt the aforesald
deyolopsant on privage deiveid) :

UHONUAL, UEY ko permit two {2} wnirawce features iccuted at sach :
cutey polnk of sald@ developwent, au isdiemted on plaws eubsltted |
fox the hewring: eech femure to gongist of an 87 R 16° gatchoune |
on o b4 wida iglaadr ;

SERCIAT TRCEPRIOY Ho Xowding fegelations to purait the sfurementione
apartpent devel cputnt with § buildiegs veoying in hmight Frem 189497
to MRS (100 pegwibtwd)r

TRUNThL O8E ke peradt webgy sywbes Saeilities, te-wits a 1ift
shafiong

WETAL BER to perwit a saring ¢o incinde ¢ight () by plers,
guaoline pusps, bt geay storsgs. sorilinry boet snpply shop and
sanitation faciitvdsg)

20 MODIFY Conditfvm e, 2 off Roseletion B-B9-7(, paséed and sdephed
by the Hetropoelitsn Dade County Boasd of Sopnty Conniasioterg on
the iith day of Hpwil, 18V

paxpose of the requast is e pareis the wpplicant ko sultwmlly re-
wiged piong showing now snlargommt of the sxisbing beloar

Finus of the propowsd smlvipde fwdly apovisiapt Jdavaloptent aay ba
examined snd &re up file in iho Sepihy Repecieent eptliied, “South
Cutier Bay® ae prepased by Moyris Tapldus & Bgsuciates, Architests,
and doked Wouasber AL, 35737

SUBIBCT PROPERTVY ALL thot part uf Trpeta 3, 4, 3, 6, 7, B and O,
lyisg tast of the B/Ly right-of-way line of Ingrahss Highuny of
Brugherty's Subdivisina (98 1, Page Iz

Tragt 3 (lege the Borth 161% thoreof awd isas righf-ol-vay off fp~
grahnn H‘ia‘hwg) that part of Yract 2 iying Zast of ibo B/ly o ghi-
sf-uay Iins Ingrahns Highway snd all of Txacts 3 and 4 of 5. H.
pichmeud's Sucvey of the Wy of joction 35, Twp. %5 South, Range
48 Tase (P8 L, Page 6V);

Yhe Horth 1/2 of tha Serth 1/2 of the south 1/8 of thm 68 of o
v and khe Serth 172 of the Horth 1/2 of the ¥ of the kv of the
ik all in 35-58-80, siac kogwn ms the Nozreh 1/2 of Wracto 5 asd &
oF 6, #. Sichwond’s Survey of the sWh of aukd Seecican 35 {FB 1,
Paga 6711

hat part of the Wk oF tha 8Wy of he Owy and that paxt of the
Sorth 172 of the Nowth 1/3 of tha & nf the ok of the oy lying
Bast wf the ¥/ly right-cf-way lise of Ingeaham Highway, all in
I5-55-403
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211 that part of the Gousty %oed, as ghows on 9. H, Siohaoid’s Sup
vuy of Lhe By of FE-55-40 (P8 1, Pags 67) jazivded fn ihe sbove-
denuzlbed paraels wwoept the porbicon thoveof now n perhk of Iagza-
hine Highway - ond faréime

Lowa 13° pight-of-wsy dodloation aluay 9id Cukior Ropdy

Taps 100° right~of-wny dedidgutien dhye South By Prives

LOCATION: BEgt side s okd Cubler Read, hetweau theo, AW L¥Ten
Serest ond thoo. 58 18leb Steewd, Dade Qeunty, Flurddn, and

WEEREAS, B publiie heaving of the Selropoliden Dade Cuety
Genimy Appoals Boipd wne advertiued and feid ag reguised by law,
and a1l labortersd partivs gukogrmed in the matber wsre hewrd, and
the Zening Apposls Boerd was of tke opinion thabd the woguosted
apecial exceptions, wsuysusl vaer and modidionkine would nok Be cul-

patibls utth ¢he axey and itp develupnest sad voukd net worforh
with tho reguivemsstn and intow & the Setdng Prodedure Ordinance:
wnd denigd bhe seguostd widhouh yediuilce, snd

HUERRAS, fourh dutler Fay, Ipe., the applicant, had appoaled
the deuleivs of thi Sooisg Appusis Heard o thiv Svuxd, and after
# IS-dlay nuticy of the tiee apd place of khe mewting of Yhie Soard
was pubilichad aé rogived My the Sunlag Peccodurs Svdinpoes, a \
hearing was held by thie Boyrd, and afisy roviewding the xecesd and
devision of the Sondwy Pppesls Boaxd bad adter havinyg glven aa op-
pertunity for interssted partics to e heard, and tpea contdidering.
the revocd and deeisien of thy Yoning dppeslsz Bonrd and 81) sakbers
preserted ot the wasting, asd spon e and proper cousidaratfeon
heviny Deen givea fo Phoe motver, it 42 the epinien of this Besrd

that the grounds and ressvan speoified for Ve reversni of the
rigling ende By the Honing Appesls Soard were anffislent €U perit &
roversal of the desigiong

N THURRPGRY BY IF RHUOLVED by the Boaxd of County Sow-
wdgpionacs, Dade Younty, Plovide, thmt the decdpien of the Yonioy
Appoals Doned by aed the same fs heraby veermiled and the yeguested
speink Sxoeption to pornit 8 aoltiplo Fasdly spartsont developusnt)
Spacinl Brception 4o Bening Negulablena reywlring ail uses bo abut
ou » pubiia etrest or ooud abd the Spagial Reeption pbrewinloy o
halghkt of buildings v d the reguested Medificotlen be and the pore
ata hureby approved, subjeet tv the folloudny apnditions:
1. That the dadizakion of :ighﬁs»afw&gaﬁmu be mada in accur- |

donce with Ssckion 33-133 of the Cude of tetvopelitan Lade
Cuunty, uniows khe Director of Public Werks deouy such are not
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ARCOUTAYY oF Reuuives p leuser ausunt. Isprovonekts shadl De
sade of sugh rights-of-vay b seder to comply with and o e~
wordanpe with the peguirensuts vf ihe Hansd of Pebllo Woxks
Congtravtion, s may Lo deswed facking, dedlzable and netasanry
by the Birectes wf Pubiio Womke.

2, That a plot nve plan e subudtied te and nest With the approval -
of tius Joning Divanbor: said plan o indlude ameng othew thingd
Pt bo not Limited therete, type, height and lecation of stiue-
taros, density of suupanty for propodsd spaytmanta, cffatroet
pailing avess, type mud locatien of signy, landecaping, dealu-
agl, ingress awd ageess delves, v,

3. That in the spprovel of the plen, the spre bu substabbially ie
stocrdsnes with chpt submitited for fhn hemrinyg as prepaved by
sexrie lapifus & Asstuistes, svohitects, entitled, “Seuth
Cutier Bay®, and debed guly 83, 19V

4. That the helght of foux (&) of thie 9ak buildivgy will excess |
chia 1604 beight Limitgsiod aold waey from 19760 fo LEEG7. I
|

Te TWeat the developwent vhali ho ;wmmmae aud weintoingd Lo aew
aerdanne with the approved plan.

8, ¥het ae iawbtrmsurd sultdiie foy getonling ahd seehing with the
epprovel of the Bixeutes vf Building and Zoning Depivbiosnt 13
selbmitted ko the offece that the propuriy would be developed
subsskuntially in etcordence with tho plais sdmdbted for the
hearing, uulesn et soke Suture dabe wither the fualag or plas
of dpvel & were sedified by pobliv hewrlogy g snld agrep-
ment sbail be binding on he pruperdy ownexs and ull othey par-
timg of inveysst end thely successcts is title.

F. that & sedordabie sgrecoait b subnitbed bo and seek with the
apptoval of the foulsy Dizuctor providiang Loy pormaoent nd safs
secans for padentrion and wehloalae praffie wlihin the davelops
mont #nd, parbiouleply, fov wight of adeesy for five, potlad,
heglth and sonléatien nod other public sexvida perponnal and
vabickes. The sgrecsent, which shull be & covenant wumnlag with
the iamd, Whall, slss, duclude o siipulutdcn thak tha streety
or ascensays nhall be installed snd malntpined by eha spplicant
treluding, Pub aok iindped te, nidewalke, draivaye facilities,
waber, Sowars snd fipe dySeaats, mesting slth tha appeoval of
the Pubilic Waks and Buiiding and Zoning arkeswts,  Sadh
ayreosant ahall be exacatwd by ail partles haviey an intoreul
ix the lend sad Its isprovensnis,

i 1T PURPSER HHSSINED that the requosted Donguel SEe Lo par-
mit twe entrante fentuzen be and The spne is herghy appruved, sl j ook

tn tha Fodlowing senditiors:

1. Thet a fetniled plet use plen be subnittod to and meet with
the apprivel of thy Voniey Divevtory said plan shall fecdude,
pat Bg sot isaited theweto, iccabiow of atructurd oF strusturaes,
sESdkrant, perhing arens ond deiveways, wnite, hedges and fencoy,
lordncaping, Sigms, wko.

. That the uay e potebiizshed avd meintdined in atsosdaace With
e agproved plak.

3. 7hat the spplicent work ot with the Nixester of Rulld ny and
Yuming B ﬁutinﬁguw pian for the fubtre wadutenancs of the
strectured and lasdsesping ia connestion with the uag,

BB IT RUATHER BESSLVED thet the reguested uausunk vse fo pére

mde n Lift ctatdon Bo and the sava i horeby spproved, sujett o

the Following conditiongs
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1, ‘that & plok use plas be sobmijted to and seot with the spproval
of ihe Pade Cousty Byilding mnd Goning Doparhsenty waid pisn o -
tnelade sunisy obher EWiogs but be abt iiuited thereto, type wud -
Iogabion of propused stovature, Tandicuping, driveways, fenoing, -
bk

2, %hat the inetalfation be wubjuck &o the approval of the Paly
 gousty Pelintion Contyol Bapariuesnt,

3. ‘whet the uen Bo cstabiished md melvtaised in aogorduncs sith
the opproved plan aed appiicable condiiiont, and in fuch &
ahoner Shat the same will uot Beecms vhjootionabls to the rup-
rounding netghliovhosd bacsuse of nolsw, wilwebtion oy slors,

B r% FURTAEN ARBOLVED thab the Toquested Unusual Ude b pereit !
& Haiins, ineluding gusolive puapa, Deat qoer SEeiage, auxiliary
Beat supply shop and saeitatdan foeiiivion, be aid the sane 1y
hereby approved, subject o the following eondilbh Loy !

1. 'That n plot use pion B subpidted bo ané mend with the spproval
of the Yoning Biventoer; sald plas Bo inaluls mmbag widieyr khings
but Dbe wok Iimited thewetn, eéntidn off dan punga. bosk dooks
wed Fishing piew, typs aud loentden of elguy, Iight shandards, |
packing arens, skifs ond enbrandes, dfalwng, walle, fandse, H
landacuping, <he. |

2. 'That in the approvnl of bhe pian, the same D bacicpily in gom.
primnce with that subuitted for the heaving enkiiled, “agiaed
Hazing facavatian and Balkbond Plsn - Me:gm fedom Oaly - Svath
Cetiay BayY, prapapsd by ¥, & oSy lssesiates, Iut., dated

fovived Januazy 2%, 1974

4, Tmat tho usg bs wetstiivad and walotained in soucrdauees with
the approved pian.

4. (hpt bie sRxiows mmboey of pungs Db Iisited o wes (2.

s. ohab bhe wde of the sasisg sboll Be xestricted fuvr the uge and
acesumodation of the spartment swnsrs in the project with leci-
dontel, temporary pexthing by guests of sald ounnere baing par~
ol Bl

6. Emsrgendy sewvito sad ume of uorisa shall uoht be prehibited.

7. Cossaccial ube avd Lorbhisg by ouvsiders dhalil ke prohibited.

5. hut ¥he uae pexudk Do autswakionliy renewable anmuafly by the
Dads County Suliding and Zondey Beparbment wpoh gohplinuce witl
all teros gl osdiflons, and Mo subjeck b5 cengediation upon
wiotativs of any of tho sondigdions, and when 3a the spipion oF
the Matropulitan Dads County ¥oning Appenln Bosrd, sfter publia
wenvigy, 3% ip deteredned thot the wee is daetrimental padfor fn-
gonpptilie to the auvrzeunding nedybberhosd,

The Zoning Rireokozr is hereby direoted tw wake tHe noveswary
sotabicas wpon bhe oepy and yeasyds ef the Dade Gounty Bailding and
Zuaing Deprriuent, and to imsue all peEeits in sogusdance with the
wormy and aonditiens of ahidg ravelution,

PASSID AND ADOPRED thiw 33vd day of July, 1974.

PREE COUNTY, TILOREDA, BY ITS
DOAED OF SOUNTY CGISSIOURRE
Hoged #6674 .
He, Té-5-51 HICHARE P, BMINERR, CIERR

Vi sy EDWARD . PHELAM

o =< P






33-55-40/80-433

RESOLUTION NO. Z-191-81

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner William G. Oliver,

seconded by Commissioner Babara M. Carey, and upon poll of members present the

vote was as follows:

Barbara M. Carey aye Harvey Ruvin absent
Clara Oesterle absent Barry D. Schreiber aye
William G. Oliver aye Ruth Shack aye
Beverly B. Phillips nay Stephen P. Clark aye

Janes F. Redford, Jr. aye

WHEREAS, CLINTON F. WONG, TRUSTEE, ET AL, had applied for the following:

(1) A district boundary change from EU-2 (Single Family Estates — 5 acres) and
RU~4 (Apartments) to EU-M (Estate Use Modified);

(Z) NON-USE VARTANCE OF LOT FRONTAGE REQUIREMENTS to permit 2 proposed lots
(#9 and #12) each with a frontage of 75' (120' required) as proposed

single family building sites

ON
All that part of Lots 7 & 11 of th SWi/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township
55 South, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly of th County Road as shown on plat of the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East,surveyed and drawn by S.
H. Richmond and filed in Plat Book 1, page 67, lying SE/ly of Ingraham Highway
(01ld Cutler Road); AND all that part of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW
1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly
of the County Road, as shown on plat filed in Plat Book 1, page 67 and lying
SE/ly of Ingraham Highway (01d Cutler Road); All that portion of land lying and
being situate and immediately adjacent to Parcels I & II, and 0ld Cutler Road
(hereinafter referred to as "Strilp of Land"), currently being acquired from the
county. AND all of Lot 8 lying S/ly and E/ly of the County Road, and that por-
tion of Lot 11 lying west of a line running perpendicular to the south boundary
of Lot 11 and running parallel to the east boundary line of Lot 11, 625' west of
the east boundary line of Lot 11 of the south 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55
South, Range 40 East, Plat Book 1, page 67; and all of the south 1/2 of the
north 1/2 of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4, lying E/ly and S/ly of
the County Road, Sectiom 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East and also all that
part of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 34, Township 55
South, Range 40 East, lying S/ly and E/ly of the County Road; also a strip of
land 25' in width lylng west of said Lot 11 abovementioned and south of the S/ly

lipe of the County Road.

(3) A district boundary change from EU-2 to RU-4L (Limited Apartment House);

(4) SPECIAL EXCEPTION AND NON-USE VARIANCE OF ZONING REGULATIONS as applied
to height of structures and number of stories in the RU-4L zone to permit
60' in height (50' required) and 6 stories (4 stories permitted) in

proposed apartment bulldings.
ON

All of Lot 9 and that portiom of Lot 10 lylng W/ly of a line located 650' to the
west and running parallel to the eastern boundary of Lot 10 together with that
portion of Lot 11 lying E/ly of a line 625' to the west and parallel to the
eastern boundary of Lot 11, Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, S. H.

RTICHEMOND SURVEY, Plat Book 1, page 67.
(5) A district boundary change from EU-2 to GU (Interim)

oN

That portion of Lot 10 lying easterly of a line located 650' to the west and
running parallel to the eastern boundary of Lot 10, Section 35, Township 55
South, Range 40 East, 5. H. RICHMOND SURVEY, Plat Book 1, page 67.

A conceptual site plan of the proposed rezoning, EU-M subdivision, and apartment
site 4s on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled "I1-
lustrative Sits Plan, a Planned Community for Clinton Wong" prepared by Haynes

™\
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Spencer Richards, Architects and Planners, and dated June 23, 1981.

LOCATION: The north side of 8.W. 184 Street, between 0ld Cutler Road and
Biscayne Bay, Dade County, Florida, and -

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of County Commissloners, Dade Coun-
ty, Florida, was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested
parties concerned in the matter were heard, at which time the applicant by his
attorney, Robert Y. Chulock, proffered a‘Declaratiou of Restrictive Covenants
concerning the development of the subject property, and upon due and proper con-
sideration having been given to the matter and to the recommendation of the De-
velopmental Impact Committee, it is the opinion of this Board that the requested

"
district boundary changes would be compatible with the neighborhocod and area
concerned and would not be in conflict with the principles and intent of the
plan for the development of Dade County, Florida, and should be approved, and
that the requested non-use varlances and special exception would be compatible
with the area and its development and would be 1n harmony with.the general
purpose and intent of the regulations and would conform with the requirements
and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance and should be approved and that the
proffered covenant should be accepted;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, %hat the requested district boundary changes to EU-M, RU-4L amd

GU be and the same are hereby approved and said property is hereby zoned ac-

cordingly;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the requested non-use variance of lot fromtage

requirements and the requested special exception and non-use variance of zoning
regulahions be and the same are hereby approved;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, pursuant to Section 33-6 of the Code of
Metropolitan Dade County, Florida, the County hereby accepts the proffered
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and does exercise its option to enforce the
proffered restrictions wherein the same are more re;trictive than applicable
zoning regulations.

The Zoning Director 1is hereby directed to make the necessary changes and
notations upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning De—
partment.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of July, 1981.
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July, 1981 DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
No. 81-7-CC-33 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
vp Richard P. Brinpker, Clerk
7/27/81

By

Deputy Clerk
This resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissiomers on

the 3lst day of July , 1981.




August 3, 1981

Clinton F. Wong, Trustee, et al
2600 Douglas Road #904
Coral Gables, Florida - 33134 N

Re: liearing No. 81-7-CC-33, The Horth side of SW 184th Street,
between 0ld Cutler Road and Biscayne Bay

Dear Sir:

Enclosed, herewith, is a copy of Resolution No. Z-191-81, adopted by
the Hoard of County Commissioners, which approved your requested dis-
trict boundary changes to EU-!, RU-4L and GU and your requested spe-
cial exception ané non—use variance on the above-described property
and accepted your proffered Declaration of Restrictive Covenants.

You are, hereby, advised that the decision of vthe Dade County Com-—
nission may be appealed by an aggrieved party within 30 days of the
date of the submittal of the resolution to the Clerk of the County
Commission. You are, further, advised that in the event that an ap-—
propriate appeal is timely filed in the Circuit Court, any huilding
permit sought or obtained shall be solely at the risk of the parcy ob-
talning said permit.

. Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Assigtant Director

ccc/vp

Enclosure
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* RESOLUTION NO. Z-30-85

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner Clara Oesterle,
seconded by Commissioner Barbara M. Carey, and upon poll of members present

the vote was as follows:

Barbara M. Carey aye Barry D. Schreiber absent
Clara Oesterle aye Sherman S. Winn absent
Beverly B. Phillips aye Jorge (George) Valdes absent
James F. Redford, Jr. absent Stephen P. Clark aye
Harvey Ruvin aye -

WHEREAS, SCB PROPERTIES, INC., had applied for the following:

(1) A district boundary change from RU-4 (Apartments) to OPD (Government
Property) (Parcel A).

(2) A district boundary change from EU-M (Estate Use Modified), EU-2
(Estates, 1 Family-5 Acres Gross), and RU-4 (Apartments) to GU

(Agricultural (Parcel C).

(3) A district boundary change from RU-4L (Limited Apartment House), EU-M
(Estate Use Modified), EU-2 (Estates, 1 Famlly-5 Acress Gross), and GU
. (Agriculture) to GU (Agriculture) (Parcel D).

(4) USE VARTANCE to permit a 10 unit apartment building in the GU district.

(5) UNUSUAL USE to permit private recreational facilities;:to wit: tennis
courts, basketball courts, swimming pool, and playing fields in the GU

district.

(6) SPECIAL EXCEPTION to permit night lighting on the proposed recreational
facilities.

(7) UNUSUAL USE to permit the filling and enlargement of portions of the
existing lake.

(8) MODIFICATION of Condition #2 pertaining to the approval of the marina of
Resolution Z-196-74, passed and adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on July 23, 1974 as follows:

FROM: "2, That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled
'Revised Marina Excavation and Bulkhead Plan - Location Only
- South Cutler Bay', prepared by H. J. Ross Assoclates, Inc.,

dated revised January 21, 1974."

TO: “2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled 'Lake
Modifications', as prepared by Post, Buckley, Schuh, and
Jernigan, Inc., dated 12-31-84, consisting of four pages, and
plan entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters: Control Drawing
- Site Plan', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, and Kassabaum,
Planners and Architects, consisting of one sheet, dated last

revised January 7, 1985."

The purpose of the request 1s to permit the applicant to revise the approved
slopes as follows:

Section A~A: The applicant 1s proposing a 3 foot horizontal to 1 foot vertical
slope from existing ground elevation finto a minimum depth of 3' of water,
thence a 5 foot wide horizontal shelf, thence a deep cut vertical slope to the

existing bottom of the lake at — 20.0 elevation.

Section B-B: The applicant 18 proposing a deep cut vertical slope from the top
of the existing bulkhead at elevation +4.0 to the bottom of the existing lake

at —20.0 elevation.
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Section C-C: The applicant is proposing a 3 foot horizontal to 1 foot vertical
slope from top of berm at elevation +5.0 into a minimum depth of 3' of water,
thence a 5' wide horizontal shelf, thence a 1 foot horizontal to 1 foot
vertical slope to the existing bottom of the lake at - 20.0 elevation.

Section D-D: The applicant is proposing a deep cut vertical slope from the top
of the existing bulkhead at +4.0 elevation to the bottom of the existing lake
at -20.0 elevation.

(9) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LOT FRONTAGE REGULATIONS to permit a parcel (Parcel
A) with a frontage of 0' on a public street (100' required).

(10) NON-USE VARIANCE OF ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS to permit access
to a public street by means of private drives (Parcel A).

(11) NON-USE VARIANCE OF SETBACK REQUIREMENTS to permit a proposed bus/bicycle
shelter setback 0' (50' required) from the west (0ld Cutler Road)
property line.

(12) NON-USE VARIANCE OF PARKING REGULATIONS to permit back—out space of 14'
and 22' (24' required). :

(13) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LANDSCAPED OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS to permit 75% of
the total required landscaping to be of category 1 type landscaping (80%
required).

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled

“Burger King World Headquarters”, as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum,

Inc., Architects consisting of 21 sheets, dated revised Januaty 7, 1985, on

sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13 through 17, dated revised

January 10, 1985, on cover sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15,

1985, on sheets 6, 7a revised, and 7b revised.

Plans of the proposed lake enlargement and slope modifications are entitled

"Lake Modifications”, as prepared by Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jernigan, Inc.

Consulting Engineers and Planners, consisting of 5 sheets dated 12-31-84.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Portions of Section 34 and Section 35, Township 55 South,
Range 40 East. See composite Exhibit A for complete description.

LOCATION: The east side of 0ld Cutler Road, between theoretical S.W. 177
Street and theoretical S.W. 184 Street, Dade County, Florida.

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 114i Acres

WHEREAS, a publiec hearing of the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, was advertised and held, as required by law, and all
interested parties concerned in the matter were heard, at which time Mr.
Rawlinson, Coordinator for the Developmental Impact Committee (D.I.C.), had
announced that the applicant had submitted a revised plan ﬁhich had minor
modifications and which was within the scope of the advertisement for the
hearing and thls Board permitted the amendment of the application accordingly;
and at which time the applicant proffered a Declaration ofl Restrictve
Covenants, which among other things agreed that the property would be
developed in substantial compliance with plans submitted for the hearing; that
property, along the water front, would be dedicated to the Natiomal Park

Service; that changes 1in the plams, both as to residential and office
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buildings, would réquire waivers from adjacent property owners, and a Public
Hearing; that any inerease requested in square footage of the buildings within
the OPD distriet, would require an approprlate DRI application; that owners
would contribute sums of money, goods or services to Dade County Parks
Department to be used for 0ld Cutler Hammock Park, and upon due and proper
consideration having been given to the matter and to the recommendation of the
Developmental Impact Committee, 1t is the opinion of this Board that the
requested district boundary changes would be compatible with the neighborhood
and area concerned and would not be in conflict with the principles and intent
of the plan for the development of Dade County, Florida, and t&at the use
variance, unisual uses, special exception, modification of Condition #2
pertaining to Resolution Z-196-74, and non-use variances, would be compatible
with the area and its development and would be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of the regulations and would conform with the requirements
and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance and should be approved and that
the proffered Declaration of Restrictions should be accepted;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, that the application in total, including the amended site
plan, be and the same is hereby approved;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Modification #2 of Resolution Z-196-74
pertaining to the Marina is approved as follows:

That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in compliance with
that submitted for the hearing entitled, "Lake Modifications” as prepared
by Post, Buckley, Schuh and Jernigan, Inc., dated last revised 1-31-85,
consigting of 5 pages, and plan entitled, "Burger King World Headquarters:
Site Plan”, as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and Kassabaum, Planners and
Architects, consisting of one sheet (2A) dated last revised February 7,

1985".

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the acceptance
of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise its option to enforce
the proffered Covenant wherein the same i1s more restrictive than applicable
zoning regulations; said Covenant includes the revised site plan entitled
"Burger King World Headquarters”, as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum,
P.A., Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7,
7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985, on cover
sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15, 1985, on sheet 6, and dated

last revised January 30, 1985, on sheets 7A revised and 7B revised, a
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complete set of which is on file with the Dade County Bullding and Zoning

Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that thls Board accepts and elects to enforce all

assurances and representations made by and on behalf of the applicant at the

Public Hearing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval of the Subdivision Variances are

predicated upon the following:

1.

That there are special circumstances affecting the subject property and
strict application of the subdivision regulations would deprive the
applicant of a reasomable use of their land. These speecial clrcumstances
pertain to the faet that the subject property has severe environmental and
other site constraints which impact the design of an internal eirculation
system and make the proposed use Infeasible if subdivision regulations are
strictly adhered to.

The varlance 1s necessry for the preservation and enjoyment of a
substantial property right of the applicant, in that, the approval of this
variance would enable Burger King Corporation to construct a proper
internal roadway system which adequately serves the proposed development
while preserving valuable environmental resources on the site.

The granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the puiblic
welfare or Injurious to other property in the area in which the subject
property is located because the applclant has agreed to make the necessary
modifications to the area road system which will maintain adquate
transportation safety and service.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary changes and

notations upon the maps and records of the Dade County Bullding and Zoning

Department and to issue all permits in accordance with the terms of this

resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of February, 1985,

February, 1985 DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
No. 85-2-CC-1 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
mr Richard P. Brinker, Clerk
2/11/85

By

Deputy Clerk

This resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissiocners

on the 11th day of February 1985.




February 27, 1Y8S

5C3 Properties, Inc.
¢/o Stan Price

2401 Douglas Road
Miami, Florida ~ 33134

Re: Resolution 7Z-30-85

The Fast aide of 01ld Cutler Road, bastween
theos SW 177 Street and theo. 8V 184 Street

Gentlement
Enclosed, herewith, is a corrected "Page Two” of the above resolution.

The corraction was necsessary bacause the legal description was incomplete
and, therefore, we have added the wovrds, “See composite Exhibit “A" for

complete description”.

Along with this correctad "Page Two", we are enclesing seven pages of legal
deseription to be attached to the back of the resolution.

Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Asgistant Director
cCCfvp

cec: CCC
File (Misc,)
Hearing File

Complete resolution distribution
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February 13, 1985

SCB Propertiles, Inc.
c/o Stan Price

2401 Douglas Rd.
Miami, FL 33134

Re: Hearing No. 85-2-CC-1: The east side of 01d Cutler Road, between
theoretical S.W. 177 Street and theoretical
S.W. 184 Street

Genilemen:

Enclosed, herewith, is a copy of Resolution No. Z-30-85, adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners, which approved your requested application on the
ahove-described property and accepted vyour proffered Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants.

You are, hereby, advised that the decision of the Dade County Commission may
be appealed by an aggrieved party within 30 days of the date of the submittal
of the resolution to the Clerk of the County Commisgion. You are, further,
advised that in the event that an appropriate appeal 1s timely filed in the
Circuit Court, any bullding permit sought or obtained shall be solely at the
risk of the party obtaining said permit.

Very truly yours,

Chester G. Czebrinski
Aggigtant Director
cece/mr

Enclosure







RESOLUTION NO. 4-ZAB-270-85

34/35-55-40/85-321

The following resolution was offered by Mr. Murray Sisselman seconded by

Joyce Masso and upon poll of members present, the vote was as follows:

Mrs.
Thomas A. Conger aye Margaret Nelson aye
Peter Goldring . absent Mary Jean Risi aye
Levi A. Johnson aye Murray Sisselman aye
Jose A. Losa aye R. Jollivette Frazier absent
Joyce Masso aye

WHEREAS, BURGER KING CORPORATION has applied for the following:

(1) DELETION of an Agreement only as it affects the hereinafter described
subject property; said Agreement being recorded in O0fficial Record Book
7197, at Pages 498 through 516, on the 26th day of April, 1971, and
pursuant to Resolution Z-89-70, passed and adopted by the Board of County

Commissioners on the 16th day of April, 1970.

(2) DELETION of an Agreement entered into between South Cutler Bay, Inc. and
Dade County; said agreement being recorded in Official Record Book 8997 at
Pages 1168 through 1170 on the 220d day of May, 1975, and required
pursuant to Resolution Z-196-74, passed and adopted by the Board of County

Commissioners on the 23%d day of July, 1974.

(3) DELETION of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants entered into between
Sun-Belt Corporation of America and Dade County; said Restrictive
Covenants being recorded in Official Record Book 11198 at Pages 987

through 999 on the 28th day of August, 1981.

The purpose of the above requests is to remove these agreements from the
official records of Dade County, and to release the subject property from the
conditions therein, leaving the property under the current restrictions of the
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants filed pursuant to Resolution Z~30-85 in
Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990 through 1010.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: PARCEL l: All of Blocks 8 and 11, lying S/ly and E/ly of the
County Road, and all of Blocks 9 and 10 of the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township
55 South, Range 40 East, Plat beook 1, Page 67; and all of the south 1/2, of
the north 1/2, of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4 lying E/ly and S/1y
of the County Road in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, and also
all that part of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4 of Section 34,
Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying S/ly and E/ly of the County Road; also
a4 strip of land 25' in width lying west of the said aforementioned Block 11
and south of the §/ly Iine of the County Road.

PARCEL 2: All that part of Lots 7 and 1l of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of
Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying NW/1ly of the County Road
as shown on the plat of the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40
East, surveyed and drawn by S. H. RICHMOND and filed in Plat book 1, Page 67,
and lying SE/ly of Ingraham Highway (01d Cutler Road) as same is currently

laid out.

PARCEL 3: All that part of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 Soith, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly of the County
Road as shown on the plat filed in Plat book 1, Page 67, and lying SE/ly of
Ingraham Highway (0ld Cutler Road) as same is currently laid out,

PARCEL 4: That portion of that certain parcel of land conveyed to Dade County
by Warranty Deed from Julian S. Eaton and Ethelwynne Eaton, dated February 5,
1942 and recorded in Deed Book 2237 at Page 549, under Clerk's File Number
R-22573, lying SE/ly of a line 50' SE/ly of and parallel with the following
described centerline for 0ld Cutler Road; commence at the Southeast corner of
Section 34, Township 55 South, Range 40 East; thence run NB9°29'5"W along the
south line of the SE 1/4 of said Section 34 for a distance of 151.64"' to the
Point of beginning of the herein described ceaterline for OLld Cutler Road;
thence run N31°3'37"E across the SE 1/4 of said Section 34 and acrose the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, for a distance of
914.42'+, to a point on the north line of the north 1/2, of the SW 1/4, of the
SW 1/4, of the 5W 1/4 of said Section 35 and to the end of the herein

described centerline for 0l1d Cutler Road.

N
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PARCEL 5: All of County Road shown on S.H. Richmond's Survey of the SW 1/4 of

Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67, lying

between those lands shown as Parcels 1 through 4 herein.

AND: All riparian and littoral rights (if any) appurtenant to all of the-
foregoing described property, including but not limited to, all riparian and
littoral rights east of the mean high water line, and in the interest (if any)
in the foregoing described property up to the centerline of an road(s) or
street(s) abutting any of the foregoing described property.

AND:
All that part of Tracts 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, lying east of the E/ly
right-of-way line of Ingraham Highway of DOUGHTERY'S SUBDIVISION, Plat book 1,
Page 1 of the Public Records of Dade County, Florida;

AND:
All that part of Tracts 1 and 2 lying east of the E/ly Right—of-Way line of
Ingraham Highway, and -all of Tracts 3 and 4 of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67;

AND:
The north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4
and the north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4,
all in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, also known as the north
1/2 of Tracts 5 and 6 of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW 1/4 of said Section
35, Plat book 1, Page 67;

AND:
That part of the NW 1/4 of the 8W 1/4 of the SW 1/4 lying east of the E/ly
right—of-way line of Ingraham Highway in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range
40 East;

AND:
All of that part of the north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4
of the SW 1/4 in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying east of
the center line of the County Road as shown on S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67;

AND :
All that part of the County Road as shown on S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67,
included in the above described parcels, EXCEPT the portions thereof now a
part of Iagraham Highway;

AND:
The south 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (the
south 1/2 of Lot 5) and the south 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the
SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (south 1/2 of Lot 6) of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW
1/4 of Seection 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67; and
all riparian and littoral rights (if any) appurtenant to all of the foregoing
described property, including but not limited to, all riparian and littoral
rights east of the mean high water line, as shown on the survey prepared by
Jack Mueller & Associates, Inc., dated April 18, 1984, revised August 3, 1984,
November 15, 1984 and December 21, 1984, and including the interest (if any)
in the property up to the center line of any road(s) or street(s) abutting any
of the foregoing described property.

LOCATION: The east side of 0ld Cutler Road between theoretical S.W. 177 Street
and theoretical S.W. 184 Street, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is the opinion of this Board that the requested deletions would be

in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the regulations and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;
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NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning
Appeals Board, that the requested Deletion of an Agreement only as it affects
the subject property; said Agreement being recorded'in Official Record Book
7197, at Pages 498 through 516, on the 26tN day of April, 1971, and pursuant
to Resolution Z-89-70, Deletion of an Agreement entered into between South
Cutler Bay, Inec. and Dade County; said agreement being recorded in Official
Record Book 8997 at Pages 1168 through 1170 on the 22nd day of May, 1975,
and required pursuant tp Resolution Z-196-74 and Deletion of a Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants entered into between Sun-Belt Corporation of America and
Dade County; said Restrictive Covenants being recorded in Official Record Book
11198 at Pages 987 through 999 on the 28th day of August, 1981 be and the
same are hereby approved.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary notations
upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of JULY, 1985.

Heard 7/24/85

Hearing No. 85-7-32
7/25/85 aa




July 30, 1985

Burger King Corporation
¢/o Stanley B. Price:
2401 Douplas Road
Miami, Fl. 33145

Re: Heéring No. 85-7-32; Section 34/35-535-40
Location:

Gent lemen:

¥nclosed herewith is a copy’of Resolution No. 4-ZAB-270-85, adopted by the
Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approving your application.

You are hereby advised that the decision of. the Zoning Appeals Board may be
appealed by an aggrieved party (within 14 days) or by the Directors of the
Dade County Building and Zoning Department and Planning Department (within
18 days), as 1s provided in Chapter 33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan Dade
County, Florida; and that no permits can be igsued until the appeal periods
have expired, and only if no appeal has been filed. Application for
necessary permits should be made with this Department. The deadline for an
appeal by the applicant and/or an aggrieved party is Friday, August 9, 1985.

Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Agsistant Director

CCC:aa

Enclosure
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ke RESOLUTION NO. 4-ZAB-143-86

The following resolution was offered by Mr. Jose A. Losa seconded by Mr.

Levi A. Johnson and upon poll of members present, the vote was as follows:

Thomas A. Conger aye : Margaret Nelson aye
Peter Goldring absent Mary Jean Risi aye
Levi A. Johnson aye Murray Sisselman absent
Jose A. Losa aye R. Jollivette Frazier  aye
Joyce Masso absent

WHEREAS, BURGER KING CORFPORATION has applied for the following:

(1) UNUSUAL USE to permit the filling of a portion of an existing lake.

The applicant is requesting to f£ill underneath the proposed building site
and provide a vertical bulkhead with a slope beginming 7'9" below the
bulkhead cap, thence a minimum 3' wide shelf, thence a one foot vertical
to two foot horizontal slope to the bottom of the existing lake.

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled
“Burger King Corporation World Headquarters Site Sea Wall", consisting of six
sheets, prepared by Bliss and Nyitray, Ine. Consulting Engineers, dated

3~-21-86.

(2) MODIFICATION of Condition #2 of Resolution Z-196-74, passed and adopted by
the Board of County Commissioners on July 23, 1974 and amended by
Resolution Z-30-85 passed and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners
on the 7th day of February, 1985, as follows:

FROM: "2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
complisnce with that submitted for the hearing entitled 'Lake
Modiflications', as prepared by Post, Buckley, Schuh and
Jernigan, Inc., dated last revised 1-31-85, consisting of 5
pages, and plan entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters: Site
Plan', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and Kassabaum, Planners
and Architects, consisting of one sheet (2A) dated last revised

February 7, 1985."

TO: “2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled 'Burger
King Corporation World Headquarters Site Sea Wall', consisting
of six sheets, prepared by Bliss and Nyitray, Ine., consulting
engineers, dated 3-21-86."

The purpose of the request is to substitute new plans for the existing lake
which indicates its current proposed shape, area to be filled underneath the
building, new seawalls to be constructed and proposed new slope areas.

(3) MODIFICATION of the Proffered Covenant paragraph of Resolution Z-30-85,
passed and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on the 7th day

of February, 1985, as follows:

FROM: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated onm the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled 'Burger King Weorld
Headquarters', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planmers and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-17, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15,
1985, on sheet 6, and dated last revised January 30, 1985, on
sheets 7A revised and 7B revised, a complete set of which is on
file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.

TO: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled 'Burger King World
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Headquarters', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-16, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled
'Site Dimenslons & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b Teplaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled
'Parking Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."

(4) MODIFICATION of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded in
Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990 - 1010, accepted pursuant to
Resolution Z-30-85, assed and adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on the 7tR day of February, 1985, as follows:

FROM: "l1. That the Development will be built in substantial compliance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters', as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 7a,
7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985, on
cover sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15, 1985, on
sheet 6, and dated last revised January 30, 1985, on sheets 7A
revised and 7B revised, a complete set of which is on file with
the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."

TOz "1

That the Development will be built in substantial compliance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters', as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7,
8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-16, dated revised January 10, 1985, on
cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1| entitled 'Site
Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/0ffice' and dated Feb. 14,
1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Bullding and Zoning Department."

The purpose of the modification of resolution and agreement is to permit a
revised site plan & parking plans which indicate a reconfiguration of the
exlsting lake, elimination of a proposed second lake, merging of the technical
center into one building, an increase of 2,485 square feet of building and
additional outdoor parking areas.

The aforementioned plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning
Department.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract "A"™ and "B" of BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, Plat
book 127, Page B6.

LOCATION: The east side of Qld Cutler Road, between $,W. 177 Street and S.W.
184 Street, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, -a public hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is the opinion of this Board that the requested unusual use and
modifications would be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the
regulations, would be compatible with the area and its development and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zonlng Pfocedure Ordinance;




P q_

»

4—-7ZAB-143-86 Page Three 35-55-40

NOW THEREFORE BE TIT RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning

Appeals Board, that the requested Unusual Use to permit #he filling of a

portion of an existing lake, Modification of Condition #2 of Resolution

Z—-196-74, Modification of the Proffered Covenant paragraph of Resolution
Z—-30-85, and Modification of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded
in Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-1010, accepted pursuant to

Resolution Z-30-85 be and the same are hereby approved, subject to the

following conditions:

1. That the revised Emergency Access plan satilsfy the requirements of the
Metro-Dade County Fire Department.

2. That the applicants comply with all conditions and requirements of the
Department of Environmental Resources Management.

3. Building finishes shall be dark to enhance blending with vegetation and
tree canopy and the architectural treatment for the primary office
building shall provide for planter boxes and landscaping along the entire
length of all four stories as well as the roof top on the building's east
elevation to mitigate its wvisual impact.

4. That the applicant submit to the Planning Department for its review and
approval a landscaping plan which indicates the type of plant material
and size prior to the issuance of a building permit and to be installed
prior to the issuance of a certificate of use and occupancy.

The Zoning Director i1s hereby directed to make the necessary notations

upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Depariment

and to issue all permits in accordance with the terms and conditions of this

resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 30%B day of APRIL, 1986.

Heard 4/30/86
Hearing No. 86-4-28
Typed 5/2/86 aa




May 12. 1986

Burger King Corp.

c¢/o Stanley B, Price

Fine, Jacobson, Schwartz, et al
2401 Douglas Rd,

Miami, ¥l. 33145

Re: Hearing No, 86—4-28; Section 35-55-40
Location: E/s 01d Cutler RD. bet., SW 177 St. & SW 184 st.

Gentlemen:

'Enclosed herewith 1s a copy of Resolution No. 4~ZAB~143-86, adopted by the
Metropalitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approving your application.

Please note the conditlons under which sald approval was granted, inasmuch
ag strict compliance therewith will be required.

You are hereby advised that the decigion of the Zoning Appeals Board may he
appealed by an aggrileved party (within 14 days) or by the Directors of the
Dade County Bullding and Zoning Department and Planning Department (within
18 days}), as is provided in Chapter 33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan Dade
County, Florlda; and that no permits can be issued until the appeal periods
have expired, and only if no appeal has been filed. Application for
necesgary permits should be made with thils Department. The deadline for an
appeal by the applicant and/or an aggrieved party is Friday, May 16, 1986.

Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Assilatant Director

CCC.aa

Enclosure

bec: . Envirommental Resources Mgt.
Fire Dept.







88-684/35-55-40.,
RESQUUTTON NO. Z-34-89
The following resolution was offered by Commissioner Barry D. Schreiber,
seconded by Commissioner Charles Dusseau, and upon poll of wembers present the

vote was as follows:

Barbara M. Carey absent Barry D. Schreiber aye
Charles Dusseau aye Jorge (George) Valdes aye
Joseph M. Gersten aye Sherman S. Winn absent
Larry Hawkins nay Stephen P. Clark absent
Harvey Ruvin absent

WHEREAAS, BURGER KING CORP., had applied for the following:

(1) UNUSUAL, USE to pemit parking in a zone more restrictive than the use it
serves; to wit: parking of cars in a GU district to serve an OPD district.

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled
"Burger King Corporation World Headguarters," as prepared by Hellmuth, -Obata &
Kassabaum, Inc., dated B8-18-88 on sheets (I~1, CL-2, CI~3 & 2C.6-1. Plans may
be modified at public hearing.

(2) MODIFICATION of the Proffered Covenant paragraph of Resolution Z-30-85,
passed and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on the 7th day of
February, 1985, as modified by Resolution 4-ZAB-143-86, passed and adopted
by the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board on the 30th day of April, 1986, as
follows:

FROM: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled '‘Burger King World
Headquarters,' as prepared by Hellmuth, Cbata & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled
'Site Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled
'Parking Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department. "

TO: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated ‘on the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled 'Burger King World
Headquarters,' as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, Tb, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled
'Site Dimensions & Statistics -Computations' Iast dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled
'Parking Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; and additional sheets CL.-1,
(L-2, CL-3 and 2C.6-1, dated 8-18-88, a complete set of which is on
file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department. "

(3) MODIFICATION of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded in
Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-1010, accepted pursuant to
Resolution %-30-85, passed and adopted by . the Board of Cournty
Comuissioners on the 7th day of February, 1985, and modified by Resolution
4-7ZAB-143-86, passed and adopted by the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board
on the 30th day of April, 1986, as follows:

FRCM: "1. That the Development will be built in substantial campliance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters,' as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,5, 7,8, 9,
10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised January 10, 1985, on cover
sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled 'Site
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Dimensions & Statistics Canputations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled 'Parking
layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb. 14,
1986, sSheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a camplete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department. "

TO: "1. That the Development will be built in substantial compliance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters,' as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9,
10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised January 10, 1985, on cover
sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled 'Site
Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb. 14,
1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; and additional sheets (I-1,
Cl~2, CL~-3 and 2C.6-1, dated 8-18-88, a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.™

The purpose of the modification of resolution and agreement is to show
additional surface parking in the area north of the north office building on
the official development plans. -

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract "A" of BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, Plat book 127,
Page 86.

LOCATION: 17777 Old Cutler Road, Dade County, Florida, and
WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of County Commissioners, Dade

County, Florida, was adve;tised and held, as required by law, and all
interested parties concerned in the matter were heard, and upon due and proper
consideration having been given to the matter, it is the opinion of this Board
that the requested unusual use and Modifications of Covenants would be
campatible with the area and its development and would conform with the
requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance and should be
approved, subject to conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, that the application be approved, subject to the following
conditions:

1. That an amended covenant be submitted in recordable form within 90 days of
the public hearing approval of this application, and to submit the
proposed amended Declaration of Restrictions for approval prior to
recording.

2. That the applicant submit to the PlaI;n:ing Depariment for its review and
approval a landscaping plan which indicates the type of plant material and

size prior to the issuance of a building permit and to be installed prior
to the issuance of a certificate of use and occupancy.
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The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary changes and
notations upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning
Department and to issue all permits in accordance with the terms and

corditions of this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of February, 1989.

January, 1989 DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
No. B9-1-CC~20 BORRD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
3/14/89 :

mr

By Richard P. Brinker, Clerk
Deputy Clerk

This resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners

on the 2hth . day of MBRCH, 1989,
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o METRO-DADE CENTER

BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
SUITE 1010

111 NW. 1st STREET

MiAMI, FLORIDA 33128-1974

(305) 375-2500

March 24, 1989

Burger King Corp.

c/o Stanley B. Price, Esq.
One CenTrust Financial Center
100 S.E. 2nd Street

Miami, FL 33131

Re: Hearing No. 89-1-CC-20; 17777 0ld Cutler Road
Gentlemen:

Enclosed, herewith, is a copy of Resolution No. %-34-89, adopted by the Board
of County Cammissioners, which. approved, subject to conditions, your
application on the above-described property. Please note the conditions under
which said approval was granted, inasmuch as strict compliance, therewith,
will be required.

Please note that you are requested to submit the proposed amended Declaration
of Restrictions for approval prior to recording.

You are, hereby, advised that the decision of the Dade County Cammission may
be appealed by an aggrieved party within 30 days of the date of the submittal
of the resolution to the Clerk of the County Coammission. You are, further,
advised that in the event that an appropriate appeal is timely filed in the
Circuit Court, amy building permit sought or obtained shall be solely at the
risk of the party obtaining said permit.

CCC/mr
Enclosure
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RESOLUTION NO. 06-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE
'CENTER, WHICH IS LOCATED AT 17777-18001 OLD CUTLER
ROAD, FOR ISSUANCE OF A DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS IN LIEU OF UNITY OF TITLE; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLIC HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications for the issuance of a declaration of
restrictive covenants in lieu of unity of title, as described in the staff report of the village
attorney as presented to Planning and Zoning Department of the Village of Palmetto
Bay, which is attached to this resolution; and,

- WHEREAS, the village council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-
judicial hearing on the application at Southwood Middle School on March 13, 2006; and,

, WHEREAS, the mayor and village council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application for the issuance of a declaration of restrictive
covenants in lieu of unity of title is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s
comprehensive plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the mayor and village council
determined to grant the applications, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A public hearing on the present applications was held on March 13,
2006 in accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial hearing
procedures.” Pursuant to the hearing, the village council makes the following findings of
fact, conclusions of law and order.

Section 2.  Findings of fact.

1. The applicant, Palmetto Bay Village Center (“PBVC”) owns and operates
the office park at the northeast corner of SW 184™ Street and Old Cutler
Road, which property currently maintains the address of 17777-18001 Old
Cutler Road, Palmetto Bay, Florida. .

- Page 1 of 7
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2. The property is encumbered by a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants,
which covenants regulate certain uses of the property. These declarations
are attached and incorporated by reference as exhibit 1.

3.~ Clause #8 of page four of the attached declaration of restrictive covenants
(exhibit 1) requires that a “Unity of Title” agreement be in place for the
property. This requirement requires that the entire property be under the
ownership of one person (natural person or entity).

4, The current property owner intends to turn the existing units into
condominiums, thus providing for a master condominium association and
individual owners of the units. To proceed with the condominium action the’
property owner shall require the replacement of the “unity of title”
requirement with a declaration of restrictions, requiring master association
and individual unit owners to comply with all the underlying declarations
of restrictions on the property.

5 Section 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code, which code section was
adopted by the village council on May 5, 2003, provides a mechanism for
replacing the “unity of title” requirement with a declaration of restrictive
covenants. The covenant would effectively be used in lieu of the unity of
title document. The covenant would ensure that the master association,
and all individual owners comply with the underlying restriction in the
attached declaration of restrictions. -

6. Section 33-257 provides for a unified, coordinated site plan for the property
and provides the village with control over the development and the
continuation of coordinated development theme, even with multiple owners
within the property.

7. The remainder of the provisions of exhibit 1 would remain in effect and
would not be affected by the removal of the “unity of title” requirement.

Section3. Conclusions of law.

Pursuant to Section 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code the applicant’s
request to replace the unity of title (required under Clause 8 of page 4 of the
attached declaration of restrictions) with a declaration of restrictions in lieu of
unity of title is hereby granted. The declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of
title is attached as exhibit 2 to this resolution and incorporated by reference into
this resolution. '

Section4. Order.

Page 2 of 7
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Additional conditions.

The Property will be developed in substantial compliance with the site plan
entitled, "Burger King World Headquarters", prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and
Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and Architects, dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3,
4, 5,7, 7A, 7B, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-17, dated revised Jaziuary 10, 1985 on cover
sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 30, 1985 on sheets 7A revised 7B
revised. No modification shall be effected in said site plan without the written
consent of the then owner(s) of the Property, and the submittal of an application to
modify the plan or covenant at public hearing before the Village Council of

Palmetto Bay, Florida.

If the Property is developed in phases, each phase will be developed in substanti:al
accordance with the site plan. '

In the event of multiple ownership subsequent to said site plan approval, each of
the subsequent owners, mortgagees and other parties in interest shall be bound by
the terms, provisions and conditions of this instrument. Owner further agrees that
it will not convey portions of the Property to such other parties unless and until the
Owner and such other party or parties shall have executed and mutually delivered
in recordable form, and instrument to be known as an "Easement and Operating
Agreement" which shall contain, among other things:

) easements in the common area of each parcel for ingress to and egress from
other parcels;

(i)  easements in the common area of each parcel for the passage and parking of
vehicles;

(i) easements in the common area of each parcel for the passage and
accommodation of pedestrians;

(iv) easements for access roads across the common area of each parcel to
private roadways;

(v) easements for the installation, use, operation, maintenance, repair,
replacement, relocation and removal of utility facilities in appropriate areas
in each such parcel;

(vi) easements on each such parcel for construction of buildings and
improvements in favor of each such other parcel;

Page 3 of 7
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xif)

easements upon each such parcel in favor of each adjoining parcel for the
installation, use, maintenance, repair, replacement and removal of common
construction improvements such as footings, supports and foundations;

easements on each parcel for attachment of buildings;

easements on each such parcel for building overhangs, other overhangs and
projections encroaching upon such parcel from adjoining parcel such as, by
way of example, marquees, canopies, lights, lighting devices, awnings,
wing walls and the like;

appropriate reservation of rights to grant easements to utility companies;

easements in favor of each such parcel for pedestrian and vehicular traffic
over dedicated private ring roads and access roads; and

appropriate agreements between the owners of the several parcels as to the
obligation to maintain and repair all private roadways, parkmg facilities,
common areas and the like.

The easement provisions or portions thereof may be waived by the Village Attorney of
the Village of Palmetto Bay, if they are not applicable to the subject application. When
executed, the Easement and Operating Agreement shall not be amended without the prior
written approval of the Office of the Village Attorney of Palmetto Bay. Such Easement
and Operating Agreement may contain such other provisions with respect to the
operation, maintenance and development of the Property as to which the parties thereto .
may agree, all to the end that although the property may have several owners, it will be
constructed, conveyed, maintained and operated in accordance with the approved site -

plan.

4, The provisions of the declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title with all

associated conditions as reflected in this resolution shall become effective upon -
their recordation in the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, and shall
continue in effect for a period of thirty (30) years after the date of such
recordation, after which time they shall be extended automatically for successive
periods of ten (10) years each, unless released in writing by the then owners of the
Property and the Village Attorney, acting for and on behalf of the Village of
Palmetto Bay, Florida, upon the demonstration and affirmative finding that the

same is no longer necessary to preserve and protect the property for the purposes
herein intended.

Page 4 of 7
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10.

11.

The provisions of the attached exhibit 2, declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity
of title, may be amended or modified by a written instrument executed by the then

. Owner or Owners of the Property, with joinders by all mortgagees, if any. Should

the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants in lieu of unity of title be so amended, or
modified, the Village Attorney, or his successor, shall forthwith execute a written
instrument effectuating and acknowledging such amendment or modification. The
provisions of this instrument may be released by a written instrument executed by
the then Owner or Owners of the Property, with joinders by all mortgagees, if any,
after public hearing. Should the attached exhibit 2, Declaration of Restrictive
Covenants, be so released, after public hearing and approval of the Village
Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay, the Village Attorney, or his successor,
shall forthwith execute a written instrument effectuating and acknowledging such

release. .

Enforcement shall be by action against any parties or persons violating or
attempting to violate any covenants. The prevailing party to any action or suit
pertaining to or arising out of this Declaration shall be entitled to recover, in
addition to costs and disbursements, allowed by law, such sum as the Court may
adjudge to be reasonable for the services of his attorney. This enforcement
provision shall be in addition to any other remedies available at law in equity or

both.

Invalidation of any of these covenants by judgment of Court shall not affect any of
the other provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect.

All rights, remedies and privileges granted herein shall be deemed to be
cumulative and the exercise of any one or more shall neither be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party exercising the
same from exercising such other additional rights, remedies or privileges.

In the event of a violation of this resolution and the attached exhibit 2, the
declaration of restrictive covenants in lieu of unity of title, in addition to any other
remedies available, the Village of Palmetto Bay shall be authorized to withhold
any future permits, and refuse to make any inspections or grant any approval, until
such time as there is compliance.

The declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title shall be recorded in the
public records of Mmm:—Dade County at the Owner's expense.

The declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title shall specifically incorporate
the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the

Page 5 of 7
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Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded May 1, 1989 at Official Records
Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52 and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-
1010, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, with the exception of
the unity of title requirement, any inconsistencies between this Declaration and the
prior documents, the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First
Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants found at Official Records
Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52 and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-
1010, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, shall control.

This is a final order.

Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents
submitted by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Miami-Dade County
Department of Planning and Zoning in connection with the applications, the county
recommendation and attached cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn

witnesses and documents presented at the quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and
minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by the village clerk.

Section 6.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.
PASSED and ADOPTED this 13th day of March, 2006.

| N,
Attest: %ﬂ@%c&——_._

Méighan Pier Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
Village Clerk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

E\V Boytsis, office of
Village Aftorney

Nagin Gallop & Figueredo, P.A.

Page 6 of7
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. FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Member Ed Feller
Council Member Paul Neidhart
Council Member John Breder
Vice—Mayor Linda Robinson

Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
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"7 FPIRST AMERDMENT TO DECLARATION OF REETAICTIVE COVENANTS

This FPirst Amandmei-nt of Restrictive Covenants ronning with
the 1u_l:_a_d is made and entered into thlsé__ft} day‘ui 'A[l)*‘:l.l, 1909, by
the BURGBR KING CORPORP.'I’IGH, a Floxida corporation (the "OWNER")
In favor d_i Date County, Florida, o political subdivision of the

State of Floxida.
WHEREAS, the Owner ls the fee almple owner of real property

deacribed in Exhibit -A".
}II-I_E_BEAS, the Owner has filed for a public hearing bearing
Pablic Hearing Mo. 88-684 reeking a modification of a previously

spproved asite plan.

MODIFICATION of <the Proffered Covenant
paragraph of Resolution 2-30-85, psassed and
adoptéd by ‘the Bbard of County Commisslonmers
on thé 7Tvh day of Pebruary,- 1985, a» modifled
by resolutlon . 4-ZAB-143-86, pagsed and
adoptad by the Dade County Zoning Appeals
Bosiyd on  the " 30th day of Aprdil, 1986 as
follows: :

FROH:"BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the
- approval is predicated on theg accoptance
of tha proffered Covenait--and ‘the Boéard
does exercise -its option to .efifdrce -the
- proffared Covénant .whérein tlig same is
more restrictive than applitable -zoning
reguiations; said Covehant--includes’ the
revised site plan entitled ‘Burger Rlng
World Headgquarcters,': .ss -prepaied by
Hellmath,.. Obara: & — Kaypabavm; . P.A.,
rlamviers and Architects ‘dated Javuarxy 7,
1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, ?, 78, b,
8, 9, 10, 11 and I13-16, dsted révisad
Januaxry 10, 1985, on cover ghget; shedts
2 and 6 replaced by ‘& :sheet -1 :entitied
*Site fimengiong & -7 Statistics
computationd last dated Feb. -26, I19Bf;
sheets 7A & b replaced by :sheatas 2
_ through 5 entitled ‘ParkKing Layout/Tech .
Cantar/Tralnlng Centéx/0ffice’ ‘and dated
Fab. 14, 1986, ShEet .17 ‘datesd Feb. 27,
19867 a complete set of whichlp gn file
with the Dadé county Building. add Zonltig
Department. ” -

T0: *"BE | IT PURTHER RESOLVED that the
approval is-prediGdted on.the -acceptance
of :the proffexad Covenant and - the- Board
does exercise its -option” o #nforce -the . ,
proffered CUovenant whepein .Lhe" same ‘is -
moxé - restrictive thin applicsble- zoning z
requidtionyd; -said Covenant’  imtiludes the .- "
reviged site - plan entitled !Burgex -King
World Headguarters,' a8 . prepsred by
Hellwmuth, Obath & Kasgabaum, .. P4,

Planners and Architects .dated Jenuary 7,

PAEFARED BY 1985, on sheets i, 3, 4, 5,7, 7a,.7h,

STAHLEY B. PUIGE 8, 9, 10, 11 &nd 13-16, dated xeviaed
IR REOYSON SCUVARTZ January 10, 1385; on cover ‘ghéet; ‘shesta’
BASHBLOSK & £t ANn 2 and & replaced by a sheet "] entitled

OE CEAMGST TRANGAL CINTER
00 S.E. 2 STREET .
WA, FLDRINA 33131 - \5\ 60 :




e 1408942350

'Site Dimensions & Statistics

.. Computations' last dated Fab. 26, 1906}
sheets 7o' & 7b replaced hy shedts 2
through 5 entitled ‘Parking Layout/Tech
Centex/Trslning Center/0ffice’ and dated
Feb. 14, 1986 Bheet 17 dated Feb. "27,
1986; and additional shasts Cl-)l; CI-2,
CL-3 and 2€.6-1, dated’. G-10-88;, -a
complete sat of which 18 on file with
the Dade County Building and .Zoning
Dapartmant, *

NOW, THEREFQRE, THE OWNER hereby agrees and covenants, that
in furtherance of its request to wodify a previously approved
site plan, that the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants is

modified, a8 follows:

(1) MDDIFICATIDN of a Declaration of Resgrictive Covenants
recorded in Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-1010,
accepted pursusnt to resolutlon 2-30-85, pessed and pdopted by
the Board of County commiselonexs on the 7th day of February,
1985, and modified by Resolution 4-ZAB-143-86, passed and adopted
by the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board on the 30th day of April,

19986, as follows:

FROM: “1. That the Davelopment will be bullt in subatantial
compllance with the plans entitled ‘Burger King Warld
Hendqﬁari.érs' ss prepared by Hellmuth, Obsta &
Kappabaum, P.A., Planners and Architects dated ‘3#:‘:\:&:?
7, 1985, a complete set which is on file with the Dade

County Building and Zoning Department.”

To: *1. That the Development will be bullt in substantlal
compliance with. the plans entitled 'B‘u:cgm; King World 7

’ Headguarters,’ as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata &
Kagssabaum, P.A., Planners ‘and Architects dated January

7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, &, 7, 78, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11

and 13-16, dsted revised Janvary 10, 1%85, on cover
sheet; sheets 2 and 6 xeplaced by a sheet 1| entitied

‘Site Dimensions & Statistics Compstations® last dated

Feb. 26, 1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheots 2
through 5 entitled 'Parking Layout/Téch Centex/Tralning
Center/ Office’ and dated Peb. 14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated



T ““‘*-ﬂ—m - m
AR ea 40BaR31

Feb, 27, 1986; and additlonal sheets CL~1, CL-2, CL-3

.

and 2C.6~1, dated 6-18-88, i -complete set of which is
on £lle "with the Dade County Building and Zoning
Department. " '

(2) In all <-.~.._ot,har.-‘---reapsg-t:a, of

N wI'I'ﬂESS, t.ha Cnmar haa hurauntn et 11:3 respactive .hand

and saals on the day and year fipst above written.

Burger King Coxrporation,

a ‘Flor Cp;;_]jbr&tl? ) ,

RYte8t .
aiat&nt Sﬁcretary

STATE OF FLORIDA - ) o
<)
COUNTY OF DADE )

ehisGHY

‘I'ha foregoing instrumant was ack_ wle gBd before me

o [ -__',:
i s & R Y
m}; Commission EX i.rea. i q,-.,}‘_' Y
Anvrmuc.suwor ol R s _’:r Fairi
m:s,oc m 1083, . E B-m F
HatAdt PYBOG L LT T 0 T s P -E_"_.’ 2 5 ;‘l_ “f
= E . Sl
ERR . W
f"q. 5 Seugiat g,
”"’h; . .-___,-5?“1‘.'
' "'"iunn:l‘
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EXHIBIT "A"
LEGAL DEBCRIPTION

Trect A and Tract B of -the Pplat of Burger King World 3
Readquaxtexs, -as récorded in Piat Rock 127 nt uge 86, of the o
Pnb‘.l Récords of Dade County, Florida : "

1RL3 1S IRLOZE6D
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11:08 SILVER, GARVETT, HENKEL. P.A, 2 3B53512250 o MU, 224
PR Lo T ,
i oMokt Bsposepgr 9595090
.oaw \M/. M:‘ .9— TT
i |2428?a 973
WHEREAS, the undersigoed ts the owmer of that property descyibéd as

See BExhibit A annexed hevetn and
made a part heredf

1

alag howowm: as t.haoretical 3.W, 176th street to 182nd Btreet and 0ld Cutler Road
Dade Codury, Tioeide, sod

anwwmmmmmmemmm'

- paféty or worale, the hwhein-descr{bdd proparty whedid nob be. divided intn fape.

rate pareels auoed by severzl cwners sa lodg as- the gahe iz put Eo tha here=
ipafrer use, ang. .

Io amiderarinn. of the lzsuanes of = perndt fox a znning chanq& pursuant to
the Uff:t.::e an}c Distrmt : e

aud Eor othar goed. a.nd valuadla congideracions., tha uiidersignad heraby agrees to
restriet the uga of the subjecy propeecy in tha fallaving wesner:

1. That said propecty shall be cougidered as ona plot and parcel of lasd and
that 'ndp povtion of sald plet and pareel of land shall be sold, bramsferred,
d;ﬂ.aah : or asuigned separataly, éxsapt in. Lea u.!:i.ﬁ;ey Ag m:f-a plag or parael
o ye{« ¥

2, The undéreigned further agzees. that this condition, restriction und Ligdita—~
tidn ghall be daeuned & covenanc Zunndig with the- land amd- ahall Tagain in
Full foree end effser ard ba bindduy upe
gasigns uagll such tige &8 vha X
Dirzeser of the: Dade . Gm.aty Bmdinx

providad, however, that a re_lem will ba mr;ube.d_ urhan the premises are mda ko
conform with epplicable .zuning xegulationy: A LG el v gtructure. LS famoved o
Toi B YR K Eqrthur Faagon el mmdtea i s the | Dad ity e E TAEE S L E

sm&mmmldwmtﬂa /57 . dxy af

| STATE OF moam}

loher 1584

Ccoiazrj .

=)

Sqf.rem.ry )

-\"v-._. gl"' P
o & O o

9 v
‘mnmﬂi\“‘ .

o : . ?L‘ &
COUNTY OF DADE ) . . aq%-fg% N"r& &

; e Yictwi a, 22043
1 m'z emptdify thsu: on thiy day hefare ma, a H’ngirr Puh!ic dmy authovized

in the sca:u and cor ty ngmed abeva ra paks ackﬁnvleﬂz ents, perscnaily ap~
gamd \,.2/! aud MM (i st
» Bl - tnewd to ba the pefsans Besaﬂhad &9

UW and Sat.:'ar:a-y of 8GR Properties, Inc.

T Who execurad thg far;going Anstrumedr, and a:mwledgeﬂ da—
Fore me thit such persons emmtuted the add Ingtrument in the uame of and For i

Bl B Y e af@iwimo tHa Ampana=pa AAn] Af what avosnrewned ia Bl 6o S S i

[[L=TAT-4
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a8 fuch corparpie aﬁﬂcgu such, parcsaos aza duly audhorized by that wrparﬁm.
o da o akd whac. rhe MMMu-mtnﬁfm:mmmﬁm‘

mqmwﬂmmaﬁmn&muﬂmm
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BB SILVER, BR™VETT, HEMCEL, P.A. » 3053512299 2.

i 12478% 975

Bxb_dt "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL "A"

A portion of DOUGHERTY'S SUBGIVISION as recorded in Flat Book 1 at Page 1 and
S.H. Richmond's Survey of .the 8.4. 178 of Section 35, Téwaship 33 South, Range
40 East, a5 recorded in Plat Baok 1 at Pjge 67, both the Public Records .of
Dade County, Florida being mgre garticularly described as- follows: "

Commznce . 3t the intgrssetion of the Easterly ‘Right of Way line o_f,_f,r_i?ra,ham
Highway -with the Northerly Jime of Tract .3, safd DOUGHERTY'S SUBDIVY:
thence run 528°06°20°W, along said Easterly-Right -of MWay line of --Ingraham
Highway, for 2 distance .of 377.28 -fest-to 4 paints: thence run S6195374D7E for
a distanca of 102.97 fegt ta the POINT OF -BEGINNING; thenta run §13957'55"
for a3 distance of 1080.00° Feer - to a-point; .thenee run 576%02°0%"¢. for a
distancs of 141.00 feat to -a point: thancs.run SEOVI7705*E for a digtance of
675,00 fest to 3 poiat; thencé run NE8®12'557E For 4 diytande oF “350.00 to 4
point of curvature of g cirtular curve th'th& left, -having for . {ts ¢lements 2a
central angle of 82%5°00" and a rad¥us - of ;1BO.00- feet} theice - run
Sortheasterly and Hortherly algng the are of .said ‘corve for a distance of

259.97 feat to a peiat of prevarse curvature of o circular curve of the right,
haying for Tts elements a central angie of 38°30'00* and a radius -of "300.00:

feet; thence run Northerly alomy .khe arc . of s$3id -eurve for a distidnce of
dU1,39 fest ta the Point of Tangency: thénte: ruw H13987' 55 ¢ for @ distanga of
145.00 feet to the Polnt of Curvaturs of -x circuiar. curve to the left.. having
for its elements a central angla -of *49°00'00Y -and.¥ radfus of /350,00 feet!
theénce run dortherly’ end Narthwesterly 'along -the are of sadd “eurve foar a
distancs of 299.32 feet to'a point of revéise turvature of a circular curye to
the right, having for its elements -2 wentry) angle .of 62900°00" -and & radivs
of 180.00; feet; thence run Northwestarly and.Northerly alang the ‘arc -of saié
curve “for a distance of 194.78 [Féet io 4 point of reversa curvature of g
circular curve to the lefd, having -for - ity aléments & cantral  angle- of
17°20°06" #nd a1 radius of -275.00Féérs thencé srun-Yortherly along.th2 arc of
sald curve for a distance of 83.20 foet ¥o a Point: :thence run N7BC02'03% for
a distance of 768.50 feet to the POINT UF BEGINNING,

Contdining 24.94 Acres more or lesg

Subject to any resgrvations, dedicatiens or easements of record.

.
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JODDER 37 MORICGAGER aEi: 124260 376
) The S’ W o,
The undaraigned, LEdrst ‘\Iat,gonal Bunk of chicauo : :
Natiewil Barﬂd.ngjﬁséa:i tion '
& Dhewdkia t, Hovrrgagee, undey thar -r:mm...n-mm:tgng': frow
BCB Fmpartien, Inc. ) , dat:eﬂ ..he J4kh . day of Apcupt

wﬂf* sod yasorded in Uffi-:ﬂ.al Reasdi m& mmr AZ937°, page 3434 , of the
mbHe Records of Dade Cowary, Flordda, in the ovfzibal guousr of

§ 3,881, 250 00 cwering all/or & poftion of the property described

in the l’.’nr:egc:(n, agrasment, de heceby aclmowledge th,at ‘the teras of this
agreerent are and ghall be biading upen the undersipned ax'lgi itz sucoesssta
in tdtle.-

| IN WITVESS WEEMROY, these praseaty have been dxecutnd this I08h .

day of __.I?Aﬁ?‘il&__,___,___r 19 84.

-, -

) ’.Ebe Pirst Ratmnal Bank of cnicgga
i - Nama - of Garpo'ut:inn

i o
.

N N - : h et " - .
¥ W’Erggiden? P ’ o \w\'l‘!'z ""Ju,

STATE OF  ILLINOIS

B R e

cofiyre oF _ COOK

SRR
,y "&-mmhﬂ“

SEFURE ME, che mdemi@ed suthority, this day appeersd

end ) et badmy to b wall o d % otmh:r .
o ‘vo he Uhe Ve Ors st et o RGD fo f_/ st farional
ot Chlosan s [y mdax thd'l‘a‘m‘-:o‘f --thsa";,' niteﬂ Biatds %"

aind wigleh - safd qupnrs-‘biﬁu Ts “ovin By 8 £6 bu tha' pexsons uese.-:u:aa I:o. aﬁd
whifel wxpouted the foragoing ingtrnint, tha . gaid’ aEsicite oF tha'"k‘a’id CogpoT
ation belng Atkewise knawi BY os Ea he The ax.f-.!.ce::‘a FuerEnf vha, dn. ‘thedy
offfctal capeciidns as such efficery of geid Uotpordtdon axdmted, alghed .

and deliveved the said fwstwument sa the ack e3d dead -of duld carwﬁtat:inn, .
and the asid offideds of sadd Corpération Fhisn and Ehete: saverdlly: askaoulsdgad .
ta -dnd hefore v thar they a¥scired -fhe gadd s.asuummt, anving L el gadd -
of£f14%al ‘engacdtlas, For and 23 to the aot and deed of yaid Cazparaf:!.m wad dn
ita gueey wnd Lwpfedast igreon ity Corpurete Seal; For the daeq sid putpoyes
.hu_nin mentdopid, and giter beldg duly euthwrdsed and ditectéd.

FITHESS ty hend end offfetal Senl at _Chicmao o in the Ciumty 2ad
Staty afdredaid, on whls, the Ppes-day of et oo A: JJ., 1934 &
: : Y P T AR N R

\\m“‘"""‘mh

e
4 hi-ﬂ-;l

My Conigsloun Zxplres:

et Pl o

Hal:arr Publie, Sraca n G

‘ -

Hy Cominision Expires 4/2/58 At Targe . TS R R A
— ; : S LU N < TR
. :::,;r ?ﬁfﬁo‘. [yt 4
DGy gh IEE
e I AR A o
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of TADE SolmY, MLURIOL

necovp VEATES .M"imﬂ.
CHARD R/BRI
& CAERR GIRCUET COIRT

- v-r#

7 s



P

Cowivonssbod  AtieB SILUER GARVETT, HENKEL: BLA. > 3053512250

R Th.d MB BSRUSBBPV o
B&c IZ428PG 990 -
‘{' , DECLARATION OF mgwnzgmivs QOVENANTS .
- f : ,
P . PHIS DECLARATION OF azswn:crzvz cuvnnanms runhlng with

the land (s made and entersd into. ‘this 14*1}’ day af JH“““Y e
1985, by 0B PRDPEFTIBB, INC. ("SCB"}, T: Florida cacporation
and SUN-RELT CORPORM‘ION oF M&BHICA {“SUN-—BELT}, a  Florida
sorporaticn (kbe "OWNERS™) in favnr in pa‘d’é Ccr;mty, Florida, &
political sub&lvision of the State of Flerida, |

WHEREAB, SCB is the fpe s:mple Dﬂnﬁr -0f. cartain real
property located in Dade County, fior;da, atrd - mofa particulaxly
described in Exbibit A", attached hereto and sepéietter
referrad ko in this Covenant as ﬂ'zact B} anﬂ

HHEREM, Tract A im comprisea of twu neparate trar:.tf-
:eferrea to as Tracts I and II as 1egaliy desuribed ag Ethblts _
nye and "1I," attached. hex:eta: and

WHEREAS, BUN-BELT is- the fee 31mple “owner of certain

real p:operhy logated in Dade Cﬁunty, Fionda ard more’

particularly described in Exh:lblt b : PR att.aehefﬂ hEreto and
hereinafter referred to in this CﬁVanant ‘ag T*act B: anﬁ '
WHEREAS, the OWNERS have filad “att applicatlan with

Dadg COLnty for ]t} aiﬁitict: Dundary'changea. unde* FUblic

Hearing Number DIc L5721 iand

WHEREAB, the GMNERS have separateiy entered into
Contracts fur sale with ' the RURGER ‘EI‘NG CDR:I?DRA’IIDN £or hhe
intended purposs of the BURGER KING conponamzua constructing

its Woﬂd Beadgnapters on Tracts A and E; amﬁ

WHEREAS , 'J.‘zam:‘ A iz subjeck ‘te a Final Order on’
Sommary Judgment dated HNovember '12,- 19'53' ‘and entered “hy -the
Hon. dJack M, Turner, Citenit Ccurt Judge ¢f ‘the Eleventh
Judicial Cireuit whexeln 1325 mulhiple family units hwe beenl

P

approved; and _
WHEREAS, Tract B is prusent..ly a;rproved for 140 unitz_.
. and is presently zoned: RU=4L, EU-N and Gty and
Prepared by:

STANLEY B, FRICE
Fina Uhaobsuu Béhvar bz
- : Nagh Block & 3hglana :
.. - 2401 Douglis Road. ! C :
Coral €ablés, zuo:iaa 33179 gl
. . \ . ol'24
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11:88 SILUER: GARVETT, HENKEL, P.R. # sudonicewo

W 124288 99 -

WHEREAS, the BURGER KING CORFORATION, in conjunction with
the proposed development is desirvus of dohating, aubjgcn ko certain
repervations and rastrictions, tv the Upited .States Department of

the Intaifit')r, National Park Bervice certain bayfront property herzein

desarribed in Exhibit "C7; lanﬂ

WEEREAS, the CWNERS are desiroys of voluntarily pledging to

Dade County that the zoning application, if apprgve&, vill inure to

tbe benefit of the ailtizens of Daﬁe; Cuﬁnty. : 7

‘WOW, TREREPORE, the OWNERS hergby aqre'e and ocovepant, in
the event that iheir znning appliuatioq is'granted, as followsy

L. That the ﬂavelopmer‘;t will be bpilt in -su:lb_stﬂ,n_t,.%#},.;.;.._QQIEE}_}.EEQ?&:-_--
with the plaps entitled "-ﬁur‘glé;: 'King World Eeadquat‘t'er_s"
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and’ Ransaﬁaum, R.h., Planners and
Architectn, dated Janfm:y 'i,. 1885, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 3, 7, 73,
78, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13—l7,.c'jla-teﬁ r_evisgﬂ. Jm}:a‘r‘y _lﬂ, 198% on
cover sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15, 1985 on
sheet 6 and dated laat revised January 30, 1985 on sheets 72
.reviseéd snd 7B revised, & complete st which is on File with the
Dade COunty.’B.uilding and zgning;! Department,

2, '.Pha.t the propsrty daseribed in Exhib}.t nie wil]r be donated,
subject to certain agreed to reservations and restxiotinh;, ta
the ‘Dnited States Department’ of the Interior, MNakional Park
Berviee within 1B0 days after the acquiéi'tion of Tracts B and B
by the BURGER KING CORPORATION,

3. That the portion of real property describad as Trracts IT and B
(wvhich will be designated GU and RU-*#J shall only be developad

in substantial compliance with ﬁﬁa'ﬁiana desexibed {n Paragraph’

1.

A. No éppliéation for rezoning for Tracks II and B for the
express purpose of the-~donstyruyction of addition-al re_sidantial
units or the construction of a&&itﬁ.oﬂnl gquare fpeotage forx
Gommeycial or office buildings shall be filed with Dade

‘County unless aad until written approval is obtained from the

e

lI _2'
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owners of more +than seventy-five [IBIE.

éercen_t of all i_ndiv'iﬂﬁa:l .p‘:byerties..within
five hindred -(so'm' fast . from the pér'imé_t_.'éx
of the subject prépé?gy.' “Thia subﬁa&tiﬁn'
msy be released 'Lipm—:_.-'-'x;i;ititeh‘-aut’hiﬁ'ﬂzat‘ian
from -the ownets of mora than sevantY-f!Eive
{75) percent of all 1ndlv1ﬁual propurtias
within #£ive hundred (500) fost From the
peximeter of Eile subisct Proper ty. '

B. Nothing containeﬂ hereln shall raguirg such

g gonsent in cunnection with the ﬂling of a
.Zoping applicatibn 'fo‘i:' .permission o

cucabilities. . (of-

construct ancl.llax.y-:i:
secuﬂty, reoreat'ib';ml, mairtenance  Of
utility facintiusj onh T:acts e am‘.juz B.

whar in o8 event it Bn whd futuru the OUNERS

dasira to incxeasa the squaza footage of the

buildirgs within the OpD digtrict as ﬁescribeﬂ in
Exhlbxt "I, " the OWNERS shall, &8 a copdition

precedent, file an appropriate application for

development approval pﬁfédaﬁt to the provisions

of Chapter 380, Flozida iéﬁgtutes, unlegs the

proposed addition shall not exceed the then

existing thresholds which® from -time to time may -

be amended, by'statuna-cf'formar-rule,

That the OWNERS will -voliitarily eontribuke Fifty

_ Thousand Dollags  ($50 --Dﬁli) 'ln cash, goods or’

services tu The Dada c‘.onnty ?arks Department to
be used for the ola thlef Hammuck Park located

at 17555 §.W. 7%th Avénue in confo:msnce with

plans ta be submitted’ by ‘the ﬂads Couhty Parka o

Department to the Burgar King Ca:paration..
'rhat the OWNERS w:lll nct requést -nox .will the-y'

Suppurt any vehicular or pe&estrian briaging af

T

§.%. 77th manue in the: pxnximity to the prnposea

; ﬂewlupnent.
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The DﬁﬁBRQ will continuf to qﬁintain nagive
vegekation on thé',?dtﬁiéﬁ el -thelp! propafty
located adjacent to Gid -étii:iaf"h:ciad andl the .north
and south boondaries with the intent to: obscure
any visibility of the Office building from Old
Cukler Boad, All landataping plans will be
submitted to nge County £or mpproval ‘priox to
implementation.

That the OWNERS will i
Tracts' A and B, lews Tract.C (ko l:m- cénmyed

pursuant &o the provmsidnﬁ vf Paragrnyﬁ "2) se

:v':his Declarutinn shall be a- covenant running witkh

the 1snd and shall be bindan upun all of the
OWNERS sugeessors in title &nd ass%gns.

This Daclaration shall be {n ﬁgﬁeéﬁ”fﬁr ; period
of thifty (30) - years trom khe EPYSY ﬁﬁis.QOcumént
is reeorded in the Publ;q Reébras.ef Dade Codnty,
Florifa, after which time it shall 'be renewed
automatically for suééésqivéfpaiiﬁdg cflkﬁh'ilul

years unless relsased,’ mnéi:f'ied‘,‘ ox amehded as

. providsd herein.

With tKe exception of the: p:ovlsions of Paragraph

3.A., this Declaraion ;g.‘ax.;-?&;a.-:-;r»;-ggggﬁ,;:;:mggg.,ﬁ;_,ﬁg#__

or amended as +to ALl m:' any fo:tiun of -the

property by  wriekeis msﬁrwﬁent axacuteﬂ by

majority cd:‘ tbe then pyners__ of t,he .Eea simpie

r.ha Baard of C'ounty cpmmissioners of Dade Cognty
Flonida.sv- ’

znvalldation of any una Hf thage covenants by

' judgmant of court in nb way shall abfoet. any SF

¢
l"v

0o e




2 _.61‘_7@‘?‘/2@'@1.'.: 41188 SILUER, GARVETT: "HENKEL, P.A. » 3053512200
t&-’2428P5‘994 o

* ) the'other provigions wﬂi&h.éhéii:temain.in foll

e

forece and effect.
! o P 18 Enfu:cement of this neclsraéinn shall be by

action at law oz in equi£§ with Goste | and

reasonabla attorneys feea td the prevalling party.
. IN WITHERS WHEREQF; the OWNERS hive hereunto set their .

' yespective band nnd seals @ _the-:day dnd year firek’ above

written.

mlllllm,

”'I

Attest:

7

. Ass’t Sﬂ:::r'—"lrn;\:

STATE OF EFLDRIDA
CcOUNTY OF DADE

The- foregeing instnument wag ackpowledyed before e
th'iis % ay oF oy v,,J_.Bss _b -.w.' 2L
a4 e g

K ‘ol-uk 1Y)
: Y
M#/fﬁf;ota' :

Ty PMOTIE.
Stute of florida

and -

at Lafﬁe

ST:‘.IE rj’c -.--“".
My CQmm1551an Expiress "

NOTARY. URLIC $ra i
R e s

™ S S, e AT d eve B et B TParser 1w

[RIT R SRR




1‘@8 ‘SILUER, GﬂRUETTu HENKEL.. P H. a::swﬂammow _

pizoe/200a | 11t
S s IEﬁZBPE 995 \J
4 (SR~ nm? cagmnmau OF
% . Atteshk: WE‘RIC}} .
- *(Séail‘l
STATE OF 'TEXAS )
; . ] s&.: )
COUNTY OR HARRIS } :
the foregoing instrument WaE . acknowledgeﬂ CbRfors’
th;’is fm:h ﬁa? o£ Januaﬁ'y reiat T ..1983_ by
Lt an e st | PR
; . and s ¥ un bé.half o£ ths ca:goration.

62188/¢ ,

et e,
o

Hetary U e
" in ana fbf Earrm t:o\mi:

My tommission E‘xpires' A,f"‘"" "‘Jf;s‘-
) R R
Gt L e
HW’VPUDUE Mptevt Tevgs - .. - 7 2 '
M?nmwls Expmﬂcl&baru By B
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JDIND“R BY CﬁNTRhCT.VENDEEI'-'

The undersigned’ Burger Kinu Cﬁrnaraticn . ,:._ S a

L
_Flﬁrida EOIPDI&tlBﬂr /Contract \endsgr that cartainaontract from

'Sun-aelt C¢:noration of America i “'Z.,”,f";;; W _:L'
TR 5 ,_.i,ﬂ,ﬂ:,"“ ' Py ama nf whi f
. dated the _2nd day of Novenber .- - 19 B‘ /a " racordad S’.n ) s

',}dfficial Records Book 12317 _ak Page 926-%. , of tha Pub&ic
Revords of Dade COunty, Florida, ' “

. covering all/or & purtzon nf the prbpﬁrty
:described in the foregoing agreement,,ﬂm hareby aaknawludgs thﬂt
:’the terms of thm areetient are and ahull be bind.f.ng upen the
'-unaarzigned and its successors in tatle. ;

IN WITRESS WHEREOF, these prasants have been executed .
bﬁ&dﬁ;_ day of January , ' n,, Iga_ﬁgé_u*,

Burder Rifiy" COTAGEation - — .

Nama of Corpo:atfﬁh .

T a
: '.‘v“"“" Wity

arm&'«f ofF

STATE OF rmnwa
COUNTY OF . DADE

uBn?O ME: the undersigaed antnorzty, this day awpeazng el N SRR,
s Feola: .. o Aand Robert Hi Sorenses. . DO
- Loth being To e -well Known and KRown- bv me ta he khe- Vﬁcﬂ_y-iu,,“-.;.
ot ?ﬁﬁsigﬁnt - aaqretary 2 °f urghr RiITG o,

. .nstrumant. tha na;d aff cery ol thi said Ecrborgtibn being 1ikaw-se
XHQWA by me ¥o He the offilceys thersdf: Wiy Anthelr of fieial .
; sapacities ds slch officexy of ald ‘Corboration sxecuyed; Bigned
- anddelivered thy gaid instrument 25 the acE: ‘and depd oF €aid -
Cor?oratinn..and e sald oFf{eers 0f said " Corporationthan and .
Cibere ddverally atknowledg®d t-and ‘befora fe:thar they angcuted ,."

oheeEid {pEteumEnt,. aeting in thelr ald ofFietal capacities, for

Tandlds Ee thi aidt and deed of Eald CGrpﬁratzun Hed TIn LG8 risme, - And

':Q-lmprnssed theveon its Corporave -Seal” for the ukes and curueshs £hiey ein'

: "~.m5nt£¢ned, and aftiér being dily autboruzac anﬂ dlr*nt&é.

...4«-""’ LRt

. _,ﬂ‘mgss my hand and’ effivial aeal &t ﬁlﬁ'ﬂi - ‘_. A“ \md: mm."’the
: County And ‘Staté aforesaid, on this, he T 2 A7) A,
s n., 1985 .

1fMy Camn 551an :hplf§s=
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I L 7 r e 2 R B R bu_ut;H, HHHIRVE |y Tt UDLEED L e pm
e T . LGOI o e e T
.,DINDI:R L St uL.L ALy ‘ ’
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RESOLUTION NO. 2-30-8S

The following fesolution was offéred 'by Commissioner Clara Oesterle,

seconded’ by Commisgsioner Barbara M. -Ea‘rey', and updn’ pall of members present

the vote wag as- follows:

Barbara M. Carey aye- ‘Barty D. Schreiber abzent
Claya Desterls aye Sharian §. Widn abgarnt
Reverly B. Phillips aye Jotge (George) Valdes abgént
James F. Redford, Jr. abaent Stephen P. Clark” aye
Harvey Ruvin aye

WHEREAS, SCB PROPERTIES, INC., had applied for the following:

(1) A district boundary change from -RU-4 (Apartments) to OPD (Governmant

(2)

(3)

(4)
(5)

(6)

(7)

Property) (Parcel A).

A district boundaty change from EU-M (Estave Use Modified), EU-2
(Estates, 1 Famdly-5 Acrtes Gross),  and’ RU-4 (Apartments) to GU
(Agricultural (Parcel €).

A distriet boundary change .from RU~AL (Limited Apartment House), EU-M
(Estate ‘Use Modif{éd); EU=2 (Estates, 1 Faidly=5 Acress -Gross), and GU
{Agriculture) to GU (Agricultirs) (Parcel D}

UNUSUAL USE to parmit private recreational fadilities, to wit: tennis
courts, basketball courts, gwinming pbul and playing fields in .the oU
district.

SPECIAL EXCEPTION to permiits night wldghting on the p—upased recreational
facilities.

UNUSUAL USE to permit the f£illing and enlargement of portions of the

© exfisting lake-

3

HODIFICATION of Condition #2 ggrtaining to the approval of the marina of

Resoiution Z~196-74, ‘pasded 'and --addpted by -the' ' Board of Count.y
Comnigsioners on ;h'ily 23, 1974 a8 -Follows: E

FROM: "2. That in the approvil of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with .-thdt  sdbmitted Eot the Hhearing entitled
"Revized Harina Eieavation. ind ‘Bulkhead Pldn -~ Loeatlon Ouly
- South Cutler Bay";-prepfaved b‘si H. J. Ross Associsateés, Inc.,
dated revised January 21, 1974." :

TO: “2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be hasically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled ‘Lake
Modificatiors', prepated by Post,  Buékley, Schuh,. -and
Jeriiigan; Inc., dated 12+31-84, consisting of four pages, .and
plan entitiléd - "Buf:get Xing Wcmld -Headguartersi .Control Drawing
- Site Plan', au- prepa:ed By Hallmiith, .O0bata, -and Kagsabaam,
Planners -and Arc.h:!rects, cofiaigting of one sheet, dated Llast

revigsed January 7, 1985.° -

The purpose of the request is to permlt the applicant to vevise the approved
slopes ag follows:

Section A-A: The applican; iz praoposing a 3 Eoot: horizontal to 1 foot vertical

thence a § Foot- wide hor{zontal shelf, thenna 4 dexp cut vertical 'slape to the
existing bottom of the lake at ~ 20.0 elévation.

Section B-B: The applicant ig proposing a deep cut vertieal Blope from the top
of the existing bulkhedd at slevation +4.0 toy the botkom of the existing lake
at =20.0 elevation.

= _ on-SN
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Section C-C: The applicant is propoging s 3 foot horizontal to 1 foor' vercical
slope from top of berm at elevdtion +5:0 into a minimuc dapth of 3' .of -Witer,
thence a 5' wide- horizontal -elelf, themce & 1 foot: horviZontal ‘to 1 foot
vertical slope to the existing bottom ‘of the like at - 0.0 &lévation.

Section D=D: The dpplicant is proposing e deep uu: vernical slope from the top
of the existing bulkhesad at 340 elavation to the bottom of the ekisuing lgke
at ~20.0 elevation.

(9) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LOT FRONTAGE REGULATIONS Ea permit a parcel . (Patcel
A) with a Frovtage of 0' on a public street (100' fequired),

(10) NON-USE VARTANCE OF ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REGULAT'ibﬂB o permit ‘aceess
to a public street by mednz of private drives (Parcel A).

(11) NON-USE VARIANCE ‘OF SETBACK ‘REQUIREMENTS to petmit & proposed bus!bicyele
shelter setback 0' (50' ‘required) frow 'the west (0ld Cutler Road)
property lime.

(1Z) NON-USE VARIANCE OF PARKING REGULAKIDNS to permit back-out space of 14°'
and. 22" (24" required).

(13) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LANDSCAPED OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS to permit 75% of
the total reguired 1andscaping to be of category 'l tiype 1ands¢aping (80%
required).

Plans are on file and may be . examined in .the Zoning Department enticled

“Burger King World Headquarters”, as_prepared by Hellsuth, Obdta; & Kaggabdum,

Inc., Architecrs considting of 21 shzets, dated revifed January 7, 1985, on

sheats 1, 3, &4, 5, 7, 7a; 7b,~8,'9,.10,.11; -and 13- :hrnugh 17, dated revised

January 10, 1985 on cover sheet and sheet: 2, and dated t‘evisad Janwaty 15,

1985, on sheets 6, 7z ravised, and 7b revised.

Plans of the proposed lake enlargement and slape modifications are entitled

"Lake Modifications", ag .praparsd by -BSst;, Buckley, Schuh,.§ Jernigan, - Inc.

Consulting Enginests and’ Platmars, consis:ing of -5 gheets dated 12-31 84,

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Fottions B Bection 34 and Section 35, Township 55 ‘South,
Range 40 East. See composite Exhibit A for complete desdription.

LOCATION: . The east side of old ‘Cutlet Road, between theoretical s W. 177
Street and theoretical $.W. 184 Street, Dade" County, Flarida.

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 114+ Acres

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of County Commissionera, Dade
County, Florida, wag advertised and héld, as requigeﬁ by 1&w, 4dad all
interested parties concerned in the matter were heayrd, at which time ‘ﬁr.
Rawlinson, Coordinator fc;r th.e'Developm'ental Impact Committee (D,1.C.), had
annquné-e& that the applicénf had submitted a revised plan which had -winor
mudifi‘cacions and whicﬁ was within the. scope of the adyertisemeﬁt for the
hearing and this Board permitted the”émandment of the application accordingly;

tidﬁ“'of FRastrictve

and at which time the applicant proffared a anaaru
' ' Propethy  ibild  be
! .r the hearing° that
prc:‘f;'fﬁ');, 'alcng””t.hemw.;t;e;”f-;on;t, would be deds cated r.o the Naticmal Park

Service; that changes in the :plans, both as to residential and office
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buildings, would ;eq{nire waivers froii adjacent property owners, and a Public
Hearing; that any increase réquested in square Footage of this puildings within
the OPD distriet, would .require an x;ibrnpriata DRL -apbl_iclatidﬁ': that ownets
would contribute sums of‘:déﬂgy; go‘od-s or services te Dade County Farks
Departmentl to be used for 0ld Cutlér Hammock Park, and upon-dug and pl;dpér
consideration having beern pgiven to the matter and to the recommendation of the
Developmental Impact Commitl;ee, it is the opinion of this Board that the

requested di.al:rict boundary be: f.'.dmpaﬁihle wich ‘the: neighbo‘chood

and area concerned and would not be in conEHct with the ptincizples and Lnvetit -

of the plan for the development of Dade’ Ccunty, Flurlda;.aﬁd that, the uge

varianca, wunususl  uses,. opaeial exr:eption modif'i‘.'e'htimi-bf c-m'ditiﬁ'n #2

pertaining to Resslutfon: 2—196-73p, -and znunwuse vat‘ianfes would “ba compatible

with .the area-.and-.itsa- developmenb afid.- wm;ld ‘bes in hﬁfmony uit:h e getietall:"

purpose-and. intent..of .the. regulations and would canfnm with the reqniremem;s:---

and intent of the Zcming Procedure Ordinance and should be approved and that
the proffered Declaration of Regtt‘ictians should be m‘:cepted;-'

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of éd;znty' Couminiasloners, Dade
County, Florida, that the a"p'ﬁli_cation in -total, Including :t':he -amnended gite
plan, be and the same 1z hereby approved;

BE IT FURTHER R.ESOLVED thst the Madification 92 ‘of Reaolution Z-196-74
pertaining to the Marina is apprn\red as follows'

That in the approval of the. plsn, _t:he same be basically in oompliang_gl_vwith

that submitted Eor the Heariug eatitled; "Lake Modifiecatisnis” .ag- prepated
by Post, Buckley, Schuh' Entl Jemigan, Inc., ﬂacud 1ast revised 1—31-35

S8ite Plan", -as prepared by Kellmuth, Oba'ta and Kasaahmm, Planners ami'

Avchicects, consisting of: one shee: {2A) dated "’ Iast revised February 7,
1985",

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED .that the apprcsval‘."ié‘ predicated -:t:n the acreptance

the proffered Covenant wherein thg game 1s more restrictive than applicable

zoning regulations; sald Covenant includes the vevidod -site _‘-plan' ehﬁif:!.ad
"Burger King World Headquarters"”, as prepared by I-Te'Iit'nldtﬁ, Obata, & Kassabaunm,
P.A., Planners and Architects dated Jamuary 7, 1985, on sheets -1,-'3, 4, 85, 7,
7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985, on cover
sheet and sheet 2, and dated.-fe"vi's;ed Jani;;.z:ty 15, ‘1‘9"3'5,- gh sheet 6, and dated

last rtevised January 30, 198%,. on sheats 7A revised and 7B revisad, a
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complete set of which 1s on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning

Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board accepts and elects to enforce all

_ assurances and representations wade by and on behalf of the applicsrt &t the

Public Hearing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval of the Subdivision Variantes are

predicated upon the following:

1.

That thare are special circumstances affecting the suhject property and
strict applicatlon .of tha. sBubdivision t'egulal:iona wWould- déprive the
spplicant of a redsonable use: of :thdir land, These - spedal circurua:ances
pertain to tha fast. that the su'bject prbperty Yas -gsaevers’ envirqnment:al and " -
othet site cons traintd which 1mﬁac(: ‘the -design of “an infernsl circulation
system and meké the’ propqsad use infeasible 1f Bu’bdivié'.ion t‘egulations .are
strictly adhered to.

The variance 18 necessry for the preservation .and enjo'ymant of a
substantial property right of the applicant, in that; the.approval of this
variance would ensble -Bufger -King - cotpbtatin'n -to  cundtruct- a- . proper
internal roadway system which ddequately serves’ the proposed developmant
wvhile preserving valuable- environmental resournes on the #ite.

The granting of the variance will not _be . detrimental to the puiblic
welfare or injurisis te other’ propatty 1n ‘the .atea in’ ‘tthich the subjent
property is located befcause the appieiant ‘hids agraed tn ‘make the nedessary
modifiéatdons to the - area - road System ‘whieh ™ will . “iaintain ddquace
transportation safety aud sarvice.

The Zoning Director is Hereby direéted to make the necessary changes and

notations upon the maps and records of the Dade cnun't:y"ﬂuji.l&ing'qu Zoning

Department and to issue all permits in accordance with the tetis of this

resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of February, 1985.

February, 1985 DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
No. 85-2~-CC-1 : BOARD OF COUNTY' COWISSIONERS
mr Richard P. Brinker, Clerk
2/11/85 ="

"By .MYHD‘HD' REED
Deputy Clevk .-

Thie resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Comnigdlutiers

‘on the 1lth day of_ February _ .. 1985,
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- LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL "A"

A portion of OOUGHERTY'S SUBOIVISION as recarded in Plat Book 1 at Page 1 ani
§.H. Richmond's Survey of ‘the<S.3." 1/4 of Section 35, Township $5 South, Rang:
40 East,. as recorded in Plat- Book 1 at Page 67, bmh ‘the Public Records o
Dade County, Florida being more parhcuhriy descmbed as chows.

Cormence at the mtersactwn of ‘the -Castarly Right of Way line of Ingrahe
Highway with the ' Northarly line .of Tract 3, said DOUBHERTY 'S ~'SUBOIVISION
thence run S$28906'20"W, along.said Easterly Right. of Way line- of Trgralar
"Highwdy, for a distance a7 377.28 feet to a.puint; thance rum S51953'407E foi
‘a distance of 102.97 fest. to .the - POINT 'OF BEGINNIMG; -thence .run 513957 35"
for a distznce of }050.00 feat  to a point; thence Fun 'S76%02'05"E . for .
distance of 141.00 fezt-to a point; ;uenc= run $5C917'05"E “for a distancz ol
§75.00 feet to a point; thenice .run 458912745E for 2 distance &f 330.00 ‘to .
paint of curvatyra of a circilar curve to the left, having “for- its -glements .
central angle of 82%45'00% .snd .a radius of 180. 00 feet;  thedce . rui
dortheastarly ‘and Hortherly along the are of said curve for -2 distance’ o
2:9 97 7eet to 2 goint of rsvérsa curvature of @ circular curve of the right

having for its elemants' a csntral ‘zpgle of 38%20'00" znd a ridins of 0o
_feety thance - run ortharly . ah‘ng the: arc of said .curve for a distznids - o
cDI 59 feet to tha Foint of Tasgency; thénce rum NI13PE7"S5"E for.a distands ol
145.00 fzat to the Point of -Curvature -of a circular CUf“JE o t‘aa ‘Tart, v
for its alefents a cantral &mgla -of 45°C0°00" End a .rediis of350.80 fz

P

thence run Xortharly and uﬁrtrheSLEr1j dleng  the- ﬂTC of said -eurve fir
distance of 299.32 feet to a point .of revarse. CJrVature af 4 eircilar curve &
the right, havidg- for its elenents ‘a central angle oF 82°90" 00" snd a radiu
of 130.00 feet; thence  run orth*esterly and Northérly along the arc of saii
curve for a d1stance of 194,78 "féet to a point of reversa’ cyrvature of .
circular curve to the left haviag - for fts _"]r.'l"'E'itS .a-¢cehtral angla o1
17920°06" and a radivs of- 2/5,00 feet,-.hence Fun ‘lortherly alonu the arc m
said curve Tor a distance af 83:20 feet to a point; thénce run NPEP02°05"% -

a distance of 763.50 féet “to-tha POINT OF E‘-‘GI:"EI\G

Containing 24.94 Acres more o?-1é55

Subject to any reservations,-dedications or eazsements of record.
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A portwn’ bwGHERTY'"S‘ 'SUBDIVISION ag rec

1at Sook 1 at Paae 1 and

S H.RIChMOND S SURVEY uf the S N. 1/4 Of SECtibn 35*-T°Wﬂ$h'lp 55 South Rﬂﬂge
A0 East,:as- récorded Jin “Piat: Book -1 -at- Page 87, bqth of " the "PubTié: Recorés File

Dade ‘Cgonty, Florida Haing Heee part\tularly desa‘ribed as ol T6ws 1

Commenca at .the mtersectiﬂn of’ the East&rly Right .of :

Hay Hne af Ingraharn-.

Highway -with the ‘Rortherly :1ine’ '6f Tract-3, Jsaid - DDUGHERTY S SUBUW!SIUH'-.'

thence run H87939'0B"¢- atong the  North . 1ine: df 3aid " Tract -3 ‘for a - distance of
81558 feet to the POINTOF -SEGIANING; thence:: contifus’-He7939‘0BYE.~ for "2 -
distance. of 119.57 feet .40 a point .on’ the SMaEnR High' -Water: Ling: Elavation

+1,50 HGVD" as establishiéd by WJACK MUELLER & ASSOCIATES, !INC. “avd approved by

the State-of F1or1da.,Department of . Natural  Resourees - 6n May 9, 1084 thence ,'

next twanty-saven (27) courses: thence Pl S?O 54706°E FoF 2 Adi§tincs of 17.22
feet ko -a ngint: Lhénce run- 501 Q06 22"E For 4 d1s..ance of- 55 gy feet- t6 a |

run Southerly’ along -satd “*Mgan High Water: Line Elevdtion -+l 50"y f‘or the -

pointy thenCE righ 5109 03'13“6 for 4 dis'.am:e ‘of "54.,88 | f»et 8 1 B H paiHE:" thentE'_' :

' r-un .§14009'36"¢" for i distqnte 82.10°. feet - .k pl:nn‘t' thérice U
520905 35"E for-a d1s;ancz‘e Bbf 582 ..eaf 188" pmnt' thsnaa un SOD A1 Fany
for 2 distance of £3.48 fzet to-a- point, thenee : Tin 365211 ! Et‘-"H for ‘a2 distance
of 15.63 feet to -3 point; thenca #Gn -§60°11 "3 W For ¢ -3 distince’ of 31.22 .fesx
to a poin 'thenca run 519 383174 far--a «distance Jof: 107, BS feet ta 2 point;
thence run’ sm 08'17™ for a-distanca of. 102,42 feet to "2 jpointy’ thence -rin
5186° 44237 for - ‘distanica--of (105, 82"'fé‘et o a -point: thenca run 51602 37w
f‘cr 3 distancs of -102.65 -Tedt. 1§ a point; ‘thénce . run’ $14922128W for &
distince of i04:15 fset Yo 2sdinty thence Ty SDID" 18N Tor a dasta"e c.f
100 18 fdat .f0 a- paint; . t‘wancé xriun-S0z¢ 19° 27°E f'r.i'r" 3 distince vof . 100:¢0 £
io a-point; thedde .rum £01%¢3" .:-‘-"E ror & dmuam:e ot 1¢0. DZ fant g -a- pamt
..nem:e run_ SC3%39'02"E for 13 "digtanca of 100.04 fast td <2 Foint; _'Lhuncm*“n :
308744 '50'Efor - 3 distanca of . 100 84 - fazt . to- @ pointy ‘t‘a‘—*-‘n‘c'a'r‘"u “§p7 ¢ 3™
for 'a disténce ‘of -101.54 Fest. to .a. pmnt, ..hgnce N~ sua‘h-'aam Lfor A
distance of 102.08 féet to:a point; ,thanca run$169 18146 W for 4 distance of
102.49 ‘fest to a pointy trence ran 0S229201 49y - f‘qr- a4 distapce of 110,07 fzat
to .a pointy fhence run SO5° 52" 32"’ ford d1st;am:e of 102, 3 "eet £ 3 ool inty
th Enc=r rin 300041 'O5YE fora ﬁ'tstance -of . 100.04" Fert to-a points: “thénce run
5009 54'28"E - for ‘a.-distanée ﬁf 100. 03 feet totd- puint"t!‘lence run ':'»E)l‘:l 3 ALY
for a.distance .of 100023 fest . 'ty pmnt‘ Ahente - ran 507058 50" E.ofor .2
distince of " 6677 fedt to- - pnind'thence. departing S87d- ""!e:;n High™ Watsr
Line Elsyation #1.50 NGYD", arun S87Y46'46"W, " aTang the South’ hne of “the ‘flarth

1/2 of the:South 172 °of the :Sauth 172 'of the Séatn-1 JZ f ‘said ‘Section 35, For .

a distance-of. 125 00" f‘ent A0 a -maint; thEnce Fuf MOZ 16 QO Witor a-distancs of .
451.00 Test -to & point’ cn F-“Eircular curve -eontive'to- the Northwest Aanradial
. to- said point bears S$31947°05°¢; thence Fun ‘mrtheasl.er'ly -ang Northerw 3long
she arc of -said curve..through eantra) angle tof .82945°00" and ‘a- rédius .of

*180.00 feat, for & 41 stanca 13 259 97 Fedt ta @ point- ‘of - rEvarse: ‘curvatire” of ;

a c:rsnﬂar -CUTve: COACEVE: to-the Fast, havmg for .its: e]ements a4 ceﬁ‘tra] angle
of ' 38730'00" and .a'‘radius-of 300.00" -eet‘ stheiice run ‘Northerly along the :arc
of sa1d curve for -a -distance -of 201459 feat ko a Pofne of T‘a‘h‘gemy “thénee run
N13957'857E for a distange. of - 145007 Feet to-a PEint- of . Corvatore- of a
ci:‘cular Eurve Xo . the :Veft;" having”, Afor g e1ements a7 central jargle of
45°00" 00" “and 2 “radins. of 350 00 - faat y -thience run Narther1y and ﬂnrthwestaﬂy

along ‘the "arc -of <aid curve for  a-distance of 299 J2 - feet ~to - a.point - of

reverse-curvature of--a. c1rcu1ar Eirve to the r-wnt havmg Fforits elements-a: -

central  .angle - of §2900'00"-4nd & .F4dius 180700 -feet: ‘thence -run
E(or*hwes..er'ly and  Northarly” a'long thé are -of said curye ‘for.:a -distarce of
94,74 fe€t .to a point .6F reverse--curvature cf 2 - circylar curve” to - -the latt,
having for its.elemerits.a central  dngle.of 37900'00" gnd: - # radius ‘of...275:00 -
feet; thence run’ Northerly "along “the arc of §aid” curve | for - a’ ‘distance -of
177.59 feet to a paint .of reverse curvatur‘e of -4 Circulap .€urve -to the r:ght
having for its eléfents a-céntral ‘angleof- 105000007 -and a radisaf 120.00 -
“eot"thencﬁ run Northerly and’ No:—theassarly -al6hg -the “arc-of ‘said eurye for .2
distants of 219.91 feat to apoint idgf reverse: curvature of & ¢ircular curve to
ithe left .having ¥or its elements a centrdl afigle o7 vleo (U 00" and A ridius ef

120.00 feet; thedee .run Northe agterly,: Northeﬂy 4id Northwester]y lorg ‘the

arc of said ‘curve’ for a-.distance of. 376.99 -feet tg: 4 poifty - thénce . ruit
NO4%57 BEME, radial o the- '!ast descmbed c‘u‘r\'.r'e, for 4 distance -of 127 34 feat
‘tn the' POINT QF - BEGNMHG. :

"

Fontammg 7.92 Acres Hore or iess



LEGAL -DESCR LA -
. REMATNOER PG,
PARCEI. "'g!* . .

A1l that part of Tracts 3, 4, ;'5_, 6, 7, 8 and 9, Tying east.-of .the fasterly
Right-of-Way line &f [ngraham Highway of DOUGHERTY 'S -SUBDIVISION,  ageording to
the plat thersof +ecorded in Plat Book 1, Pige 1 'of . the Public Records of Dade
County, Florida; ) B x : . . .

A1l that part of Tracts 1 and 2 lying Eest of the fasterly -Right=af-Way . 1ine
of lngraham Highway, and all of Tracts:3 and -4, -of S.H. RICHMOND®S- SURVEY .of -
the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 .South; Ringé 40 €4st, -according to the -
plat thereof recorded inm Plat Book 1, Page 67 of .the Pyblic-Récords of Dade
County, Flerida;. . - o g R

The Yorth 1/2 of the North 172 of the-South 1/2 of the SE'1/4/ of the.SW l/¢
and the Horth 172 of “the North-'1/2 of “the SE-1/4 .of the :SW 174 «of -the SH 174,
211 in Section 35, Township 55 South;.’Range 40 East,.slsy kicwn .a§ -thé North
172 of Tracts § and & df S.H. RICEMOND'S SURVEY of -the ' SW L/4 of said Séction
35, according to the plat ‘theradf recorded in Plat .Bock 1, Page 67 of .ihe .
?ub1ic Records of Dade County, Florida; - ' : :

AND
That sert of the NW 1/4 of the SN 174 of the 20 1/4 lying fast of the fasierly:
Right-of-wa2y lime of Ingraham -Higiway ‘in Section 33, Township 55 Scuth, Ranga :
30, Sast; ; ;

AND

A1l tnat pért of the North 1/2 of the North 1/2 of the SW 174 of the S 1/8 of |
the SW 1/4, in Section 35, Township 55 .5alth, Rzhge 20 East,-lying Ea§t of the !
czntzr line of the County Road, .35 Shiwa -oa S.H -RICHMOND'S SURVEY of “the SWi
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range #0 East, according .to -the plat
theregf recorded in Plat Sqok 1, at Pa‘gé' 67, 'of the--%’u’b'lic,?cecdr&slof fade
County, Florida; ; . : .

. AND

The South 1/2 of the North 1/2 of the SE 1/8 of the SH .1/4 of -thé SW 1/4:
(South 1/2 of Lot §) and the South 1/2 of the North :1/2of thd Sguth-1/2 wof §

the S 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (South 1/2 of ‘Lot .§) “of -S:H.. RICHMOND'S”SURYVEY of “the i
84 174 of Section .35, - Township 55 South,. Ringé 40 fast,.-according” o the.platy
thersof recorded -in Plat Book 1, at Page 87 of .the "Public Retords of Dade!

County, Fflarida;



/

'A portion gfngHERTY 'S SUBDIVISION a5 r'ecorded 1’131: Book -1, at Page 1 and
S.H. Richmond's: Strvay of the-S./W.:1/4 of Section 35, Townghip 55 Seuth,. Range

40 £ast, as .recorded in Plat- Book1at -Pige 67, “both the: Pub'lic Re;ards of

Dade County, Florida being-moré’ partxcﬂaﬂy descrmhed as foﬂo

Corrrnence at. the intersection of the . Easteﬂy R1ght of Way 1ing- of lngraham
Highway with' the Northerly. line of ‘Trget: 3, - said~ DOUGHERTY S -SUBDIVISTOR:
.thence run S$28°06'20"W, along -siid Eastarly: Right of Way 1ing of Ingridhamn
Highway, for-& d1stance of 377.28 feati to A point; thence .run- $61963740%E For
a distance of 102.97 feet..to ‘the’ POINT OF . BEGINNING; . thénce run 513057 1550y
for & distance of 103000 fest .to .a- pmnt' thEnce Furr -§769 02'05"E for” a
distance -of 1413700 feet-to & pcnn't- th’e‘hce yin- 350917 F05"E ‘for a distance of
675.00 feet-to a poifit; . ‘thehce' run” NSBO12'55°E for .a distince of .250.00 to a
point of curviture of a'circular curve tothe 18ft,  having for its glements a

. central . angle of 82°45 08" .and  a radius -of © 180, 00" *aet,,thence run-'-

Honheasterly and \lormerly 315 chg the ‘arc of said curve for: 4 distance’ of
239.97 'feat to a point of reverse curyature” of a cifcylar curve of ‘the’ right,
haying for its eléments 2 central angle of 38 30700" “and a radius of -300. 00
feet; thence run Northerly- aleng the..atc of sa'id curve for-d -distancs “of

201.59 Feat to the Point-of Tangency; -thence run N13957'55 ¢ for & distapesof”

145.00 Feét to the Point of Curvature of a-eircular ‘curve o the feft, having
for ity eTemEnts a cintral ang]e .of 45900760 dnd .2 Fadiiis of . 350.00 faat;
thance -FOA -Ngrtherly end Nori! \astnrly di6ng  the -dre of said ¢drve - for a
‘gistance of £99.32 feet to 2 pofnt of ravearse- curvatura nf a: mrcvlnr cyrye” to

. the .right, having for its elements - d ‘céntral’ angle of 62°00'CO™ znd 2 redws.'

-of 180.00 -feet; thence run Horfthw es..ér'ly and .__OI"-J“'{‘TJ dlang the arc “of Sq1d

curva for .2 distznce of 194.78 ‘feet. to A. point of reverse curv_.ure of " a
circulér curve to the 1iaft,. havimg for . its’ eldments a.cantrel ‘angle of

17920'06" ‘2id a radiuvs of 27500 feats _..henca run Horthirly-alenyg - J-a are of .

caid ‘curve for-a distancd of 83.20 ‘fegt {0 a pGint; t.“.em::a run- ‘1?6 62" 05"H for
a distance of 768.50 feet to the FOINT -OF - EEGIH.‘H’{G :

AND LESS

A portion of DOUGHERTY S SUSOIVISION as r&corded in- P'lat ‘Baok 1 ‘at.Page 1 .and
S.H...RICHMOND'S.-SURVEY 6F Lhe S.W. 1/4 of - Section 35 Tewnship: S: South;,. Range
AQ Edst, as recorded +in PYat Bdek .1 at Page 67; both.of ‘the .Public: Records’ of
Dade County, -Florida bemu mure parttcu‘larly déscr‘sbed a5 fcncws

Conmence at the intersactmh of the -Easterly R\ght of Hay . Vife ‘of Ingraham-'
Highway with the Northerly line -of. Tract 3, said .DDUGHERTY'S - SUBDIVISTON; -

thence -run N87939'08"E along ‘the NoFER 1ing. of said - Téact -3 for- a- ‘distance of
815.58 " feet to the POINT .OF BEGINNING; -thence cantinue -N87939'08%E.-for a
distancé.of. 119.57 feet . to -4 .point an the "Fean ‘High-Mater .Lime Elevation

+1,50 MGVO" as estabhshed by JACK" P-‘UELLER ASSOCIATES, NG and apprnved by
the State of F1crr*1da. Bepartmant uf Natural aesau'i-'ces 0n Ma_y -y 1084 thence-

.....

next twenty-seven {27) courses' thencé‘“run 570 =4 08"¢; for £ d1st=m:e m‘ 17 22
feet to a point; thence run 5019 06122"E" for 4 distance of 58.91 fekt .to .4

point; I‘.hencﬂ run S10903'13“€ for a’distance’ ‘of 54,68 f'eet o a- péint;” thance -

run 5129091 36%¢ for a _distarce . of _82.10" fest “to : - pointy thenca' run
$20%06'36"E for 4 distance of 59,25 feet to a ‘point} .‘hence #an “ 800031 724 "W
for 3 distance of 23.48 feet to a pomt* ) Lhenca run 5659 111240y for .a ‘distance
of 13.63 feat to a pointy thence Tu’ 560 11 13 for a distance of 31.22 Fest

to a .point; thence run . 519 38'319 - for- a“distance ‘of 107.85 féet to a- point;

t'mmcai run” $10°08'17"W for a -distancd iof ‘107:42 fedt to a pointy thf*rrc# run
S1aY44°'23"y for a distance of 105 a2 feet to a point;” thence:run 510942 37"W
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&?:,4 ; 104,15 feet .t a paint; “ -~301906" 18" “for a"distine of
10008 feet to a point; .thence .run: S02 Y2 v for . distance of 100,00 feat:
to0 a point; thence run “S01°08 ' 344E “fora distance .of 100,02 feat to-a point;:

cnence run S03939°02"E  for “a’distance “of (100,04 Feet: kg a pointy ~thence rup
505944150 E, For a distance of '100184  Feit- to. 4 potnt] -‘.ithgjhc_'é_'__-i‘uﬁ",957033"15"5-' 5
for a distance of - 101.54 .fedt. .to &  goint -theice’ rFun _:SDQ“IJ"P-Z"H_ “for ak
aistance of 102:08 feet .to'& paint; thence  run S10918'464W fora -distdnce ‘of;
102.49 -feat -to -4 poitity -thance pin $22°20"49"W for 4 distance-of .110.07 “féet’
to a point;-thence -run $09952732"W foi a distance. of "102.32Fadt to a -point;:
thente run s00%1'05°E for ‘a distance of 100,04 feet te 4 pointi thence . runi
500954 128" for a distance of::100.03 ‘feat tu a pointy thence.rum -S01933741my
for a distance of 100.23 “Feet to ~a .point;” thence :run S07984°50°E-Fér -a:
distance of 66.77 feat .t_o--;'a':-pu'inta"_-'_fc,hzj_ncé_; daparting - said "Meéin -High Water:
Line Elavation #1.50 NGVD®,.*Fur-S87946° 46", . aTong :the " South  1ine of  the Mortn?
1/2 of the South 172 of the'South 172 of ihe South-172'Gf ‘said Section .35, For':
2 distance of 125.00 feet -to™ 3 point; themcé run -NO3®16100'W for a distance -of:
251,00 feet to a .point on .3 :¢ircular curve concave’ £e khe Morthwgst, a .radial:
to said point béars:S31047 (05 €y thence- rin Norihea§terly and Northerly:-along:
the arc of said curve, throiigh .a ceéntral angle “of 82945:00" and 2 radius 'of:
130.00 feet, for & distance of 289.97 feet to a-point.-of .revérse curvature oi:
a cirgular curve concave -ty the- East, hdving for dts-elements ‘a central angle’
of 38°30'00” 'and & radivéof 300.00 fest;.thence run-Northerly ¥long the arc
of 3aid curve for a distance of 201:59 Faest to a.Point of Tangeénty; ihenmce rfun’
ql3

§7'S3°€ for a distznce 67 145.00 féet  to . -Point.of Curvature of 2+
circular curve to the. left, having for it§ .alements a central -angle ofY
2590000 2nd a radiygs of 380,00 fezet; thente.run - Yoriherly ind Horileestarly:
_aleng the arc of said curvd -for a distence of 299.32 ‘fest 4o a poiat of
reverse curvature of & circdlde curve to the right, having forl.its ‘elamants %
central angle -of £2%00'C0" -end a radius of 180100 " fzet;. thence rua®
vorthwasteriy anid Northerly along the arc.of said-cgrve fora-distince .of-
124.73 fzat to -a .point -6f reversa Curvature of ‘a cifcular curve to e left,:
naving for its elefents .a cantral -angle of -37900'00™ -and & radiys of 275.00;
fast; thance run MNortherly --dlofig the .arc .of said- cgrve .for a- djistance .of;
177.59 feet 'to a point of reversg curvature of a circlar -curve th - the right,#

having for its elements a central -angle’of 105°00'00" -znd a radius of ;120.00;
feet; thence run Northerly and Northéasterly dlorg -the arg of said-&urve for -2;
distance of 219.91 feet -to & paint df -reverse curviature of -4 circylar cirve to:
the left having for its elements' .a central dnglé- of "180°00'00" -and.a rdafus of:
120.00 feet; thenca’ run Nartheasterly,. Northerly' :dnd 'Horthwesterly dlong the:
arc of szid curve for a distancs -of 376.99- fest” ts & point;- thence run’
NO49S7 'S5, radial to the .Jast -described curve, for a-distance: of 127.34 Tagt:
to the POINT OF BEGINNING. : g ’ i

Containing 36.08 Acres More or less.

Subject to any reservations, deditations or easements of record.



PARCEL, 'ip"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION THIS PROPERTY:,

A1l of Blocks 8 and 11, lying Southerly and Easterly of the County Road, 8.,
all of Blocks .9 and 10 ﬂfu_ﬁatsw-174.of'said”$ettion'35;“36toﬁdin97tu:Fﬂats.
Book 1, at Page .87, ¢f the Publi¢- Records of ~Dadée - County,~ Floridai-and all-of ~
the § 1/2 of the N '1/7 ‘aof -the - SW 1/4 of the SW 174" of Ahe “SW 174 Tying .
_Easterly and Southerly of;thEgCoqnty:Rbaﬂ-in.ﬁaid'Sgctﬁbn*ﬁS;xand};lsd.a11 :
" that .part of the SE 1/4 'of the SE.1/4 of .the SE-1/4 of said Section-34; lying

Southerly. and Eastaerly of .the :County Rodd ‘b&ing- ih -Dade County, Florida;alsa
2 strip of land 25-feet. in width-lying ¥West of siid Block 11 above mantionsd

and South of the Southerly 1ihe -of thd County Read::
' ' AND

* A1l that part of Blocks 7 and 11 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section

35, lying Horthwesterly .of the County Rodd as showr om the Plat of the SW /4
of safd Section 35, surveyed ind drzwn by S.H.:Rictiniond and Filed i -Plat "Book. -
1 at Page 87, and '1ying Southeastaerly of .Ingraham Highway {01d Citlar Rodd) as .
sama is currently laid cuty ' > % o

~n0

A1l that sart of the N 1/2 of the SW i/4 of the SW 1/4 gf the SW 1/4 of said
fection 35, lying Horthwesterly of "the County Hoad -2s .ghowd on ¥ue Plat filss
in 7lat Seck 1, at Pzga 87, of the Public 3:cords of Dadd County, Flgrida; 2nd
lying Scuthezsterly of Ingrzhem Righway (014 Cutles S5ad) 25 sans d5 currantly
laid outy . . : .

END

That particn of the Easterly 1/2 of the County Road shown  on said §

RICAMORD'S SURVEY of the ‘SW1/4 .of Séction 35,  Township 55 .South, Range .
East, lying Westerly of .Blocks .8 and 11.of $aid S.H,. RICKMOND'S SURVEY “and -
lying within the'§ 1/2 of ‘the N'1/2of the SN 174 6f the SW' 1/46f the SW 178 °
of said Sectionm 35,"LESS' that Portion théredf .lying within the West 40 feet of
the SW 1/4 of 'said Section 35. . S - " e



. A .
That- portion of that certain - parcei of land conveyed - to Dade Cnunty by‘;
Narranty Deed .from. -Jul§di S Edton “and Ethe1wynne £aton, datEd- February B,

1847 and -ecorded .in -Oged 860k 72237 at” Page. 549, otider - Clerk's ‘File NaL | ¢
R~22573, :of the ‘PubTic. Récords of ‘Dade .County;. F1cr1da Ayiiig: Southaasterly of ¢

a Tine 50 feat.SouthesterTy ‘of-iand pirallel with the -folTowing ' desaribed
centarling - for ;014" Cotler. Roads: Conmn,nce 9t -the- Southeast ‘cornar 0¥ ssatd
Section “34; -therice ron N 890 29'”' Q5" .y, a1ong tra South 11ne of ahe 58 i74: of
said Secnan ‘34, for a distance o e
the hergin’ described cénterline -for 01d CuLIer ﬂoad' ‘henca run- H 319703 3*“E“;

* across” the SE-1/470f safd Section 34 and dcruss the SW 174 of $3id ‘Sattion .

35, for a distance of 914.42 faet, ‘mgre Lo léss;- o a- po1nt an:the North -line ..
of ‘the N 172 of .the SW 174 of ithe SW A/4 6T tha! S 174 -6f gaid Sectidn- 35 and L
to the END of -thé héreim dascribed centerine f‘or D'{d Cutler- fioad- .

- AND

That gorticn of the Nesterly 1/2 of the- Ccuntj R6xd [skewn én - ‘satd S.H. -

RICAMONG'S SUBYEY of the SH-1/4 of:S:"ian 385 - Towaghip 55 S"“th Rang= a0 -
TFast, :ﬁng Eastarly .6f Block .7 .oF daid:S:H, nIC‘-.z.tr\D'S <J""ﬂ’, TagrEniy of .
“that gortion of 3leck 11 -of s&id 'SIK.. RICHY GKDTS SURYEY ying Northidstarly -
of zaid County Roid and wit thin -tha N°172 of thé 4 174 of the W 1/ of the SW
174 -of said Sectien 35 LESS Jthat porticn thereof. . 1y1ng Within the est aﬂ
faet of TKE SH-1/4 of siid Section 35 . ,



STATE OF FLORIDA g o
. SS: .
COUNTY OF DADE )

I, RICHARD P, BRINKER, (}Ierk of the Cncmt Court in and for Dade County,
Florida, and Ex-Officio Clerk o!‘ the Bcatd of County Commissmners of sald Cqunly,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY lhai ll'la abﬁve and’ foregnmg is atrue: and Cutrecl copy of

Resolution No. z-30-85 s adﬁpied bj) the said Bostd of Cm;hly Coiniis-

siongrs at its meeting held o . .Pebruaxy 1 5 1983,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF lhave bereunlo sét-my hand -and ofl’mal seal nn ’

this 12th day of ; Februaw ,AcD, 10 85

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board of Conaniy Commissionerg -~
Dade: Counity, ‘Flotida

& A, -5
e 5

SEAL 37 f
-Cr_",:) ]

Board of Caunty Conimissioners
.Ddde Coniity, Florida

102.04=3 REV, |1/72



.‘- .  34/35-55~460/85~321
RESOLUTION ‘NO. 4=2ZAB=270~85 '
The following resolution was offered by Mr. Mdrray Sisselman seconded by

Mrs. Joyce Masso and upon poll of members present, the vote was as follows:

Thomas A. Conger aye \ Margaret Nelson aye
Peter Goldring absent Hary Jean Risi aye
Lavi A. Johnson aye Murtay Sisselman aye
Jose A. Losa aye R. Jollivette Frazier sbsent
Joyce Masso aye

WHEREAS, BURGER KING CORPORATION has applied for the following:

(1) DELETION of an Agreement only as it affects the hereinaffer described
subject property; .sald Agreement “being recerded in 0fficlal Record  Book
7197, at Pages 498" through 516, -on “the 26t day. of April, 1971, and
pursuant to Regolution Z-B9~70, passed #nd adopted by the Board "of County
Commissioners on the 160 day of April, 1970

(2) DELETION of an Agreement #ntéred into between South Cutler Bay, Inc. and
Dade County; =aid agreémént being tacorded in-0ffiefal Record Book 8997 at
Pages 1168 through 1170 -un - the 2214 day -of May, 1975._ and required
pursuant to Resolution 2~19%~74,. paased #nd adopted hy the Board of County
Comnissioners on the 2374 day ‘of July, 1974.

(3) DELETION of a Déélardtion:of Restrictive Covenants enteréd into between
Suri~Belt Corporation . of CAfierieE -and -Dade County; - said Rescrictive
Covenants being recurded in Official - Record Hook 11198 at Pagas 987
through 999 on the 28th day of August, 1981,

The purpose of the above requests is to remove nhese agreements from the

official records of Dad
conditiOns therein,_

SUBJECT ‘PROPERTY : PARCEL 1: All of Blo:ks 8 and 11, inng Sily ‘and E/ly of the
County Road, and all of Blocks 9 -and 10 of the SW 1!4 of Settion 35, Township
55-South, Range 40 East, Plat ‘book-1; Page 67; -and-all of ‘the- south 1/2, of
the ‘worth 1/2, of the SW 1/4, of :the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4 .Iying-E/ly and §/iy
of the County Road in Section 35; Township 55 Southi, Range 40 East, and also
all that part of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4, of- the SE .1/4 of Béction 34,
Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Iying §/1y and E/ly of :the County Road;- alsn
a strip of land 25’ in width lying west of the said aforamentioned Flock 11
and south of the S/1y line of the County Road.

PARGEL 2: All that part of Lots 7 and 1} of the 5§ 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of
Section 35 Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying NWfly of .the County Road
as shown on the plat of the SW 1/4 of" Section 35, Towdghip: 55 -South; ‘Range 40
East, surveyed and drawn by S. H. RICHMOND aud F1il€d in- Plat book 1, Page 67,
and lying SEfly of Ingraham Highway (013 Cutler Road) as same i3 currently
laid out.

PARCEL 3: All that part of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the S5W 1/4 of the SW
1/4 of Bection 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 ‘East, lying NW/1ly of the County
Road as shown on the plat .filed im Plat book- 1,” Pagé 67, and lyivg §E/ly of
Ingraham Highway (01d Cutler Road) as samé 1s currently laid_out.

PARCEL 4: That portion of that certain patcel of land conveyed to Dade County
By Warranty Deed from Julian S, Eaton and Ethelwynue ‘Eaton,..dated February 5,
1942 and recorded in Deed Book 2237 "at Page 549, under Clerk's File Numbar
R-22573, lying SE/1ly of & line 50' SE/ly- of &nd parallel with the following
deseribed centerline for'0ld Cutler ‘Road; commenge’ gt Lhe Spu:heast Lcorher, of
Section 34; Township 55 South, Rahge 40" Edst; - thenee xun NBY®ZYYS'W aloiig the
south line of ‘the SE 1/4 of said Section 34 for a-distance.of 151+64' to the
Point of beginning of thé herein -des¢ribed centerling - “for ' 01d Cucler (Road;
thence run N31°3'37"E across the SE 1747 of gaid Section 34 and acrogs the SW
1/4 of Segtion 35, Toimship ‘55 .South, Rarige . 40 Bast,” fora distance of
914,42+, to a point on the morth Iine of "thie notth 112 of -the SW 1/4; of the
§W 1/4, of the 8W 1/4 of -gaid -Bection 35 4nd -to--the” end of " the" Herein

A ng 270 _,,Kf”'

described centerline for 0ld ‘Cutler Road.
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PARCEL 5: All of County Road shown on S.H. Richmond's Survey of the BW 1/4 of
Section 35, Township: 55 Seith, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67, lying
between those lands shown 28 Parcels 1 through 4 herein.

AND: All riparian and littoral rights (4f =any) appurtenant to all of the
foregoing described property, inclyding but not limited -to, all riparign and
littoral tights east of the mean high watér line, and in the interest (if any)
in the foregoing described property. up .to the centerline of an road(s) or
street(s) abutting any of the foregoing.described property.
AND:
All that part of Tracts 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, lying east of the E/ly
right-of-way line of Ingraham Highway of DOUGHTERY'S SUEDIVISION, ‘Plat -book 1,
Page 1 of the Public Recofds of Dade County, Florida;
AND:
All that part of Tracts 1 and 2 lylog esst of the E/ly Right—of-Way lime of
Ingratiam Highway, and all of Tracts 3 a&nd 4 of ‘S.H. RICHHMOND'S:SURVEY of the
sW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 Sbuth, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67;
- : "~ AND: .
The north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the 8E I/4 of the SW 1/4
and the north 1/2 of the wnorth 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 174 of the SW 1/4,
all in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East; also khowd a% the .north
1/2 of Tracts 5 and 6 of S.H. RICHHOND'S SURVEY of the SW 1/4 of sald Sectidgn
35, Plat book 1, Page 67;" S
- ) AND:
That part of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 lying east of the E/ly
right-of-~way line of Ingraham Highway -in-Section 35, Township 55-Séuth, Range
40 East;
' AND:
All of that part of the morth 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the 8W 1/4
of the SW 1/4 in Secrtioun 35, Township’ 55 South, Range %0 East, lying-edst of
the center line of -the Couhty Road &s shown on §.H. RICHMOND!'S SURVEY ‘of .the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 -South, Range 40 East, Plat-book 1, Page 67;
: AND: 5
All that part of the County Road .as shown on 5.H. RICHMOND'S-SORVEY of the SW
1/4 of Section 35,. Towhship 55 :South,; Range .40 East, Plat -book i, Fage 67,
included in rhe sbeve described parcels, EXCEPT the pottions théreef now a
part of Ingraham Highway; -
' AND
The south 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (the
south 1/2 of Lot 5) and the south 1/2 of thé north 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the
SE 1/4 of the 8W 174 (soith 1/2 of Lot &) of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 ‘East, Plat book 1, Page 67; aud
all riparian and littodral rvights -(if any) appurtenant to -all of the -feregoing
deseribed property, including bui:not -limited to, all riparign and' littoral
rights east of theé mean high warer line; as shown oh the:surveéy- prepared by
Jack Mueller & Assotiates; Imc.,-dated April-18, 1984, reviséd Auguse 3,- 1984,
November 15, 1984 and ‘Decembar 21; .1984,- and including the - intersst ({f :any)
in the property vp to the cénter ‘line -of any roud(s) or #treet(s) abutting any
of the foregolng described praperty:

LOCATION: The east side of Old Cutlgr Road between theoretical 5.W. 177 Street
and theoretical §.W. 184 Streetr, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Hetropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
"Board was advertiseg and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and
- WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is the opinion of ;his Board that the requegqu deletions woula be

in barmony with the general purpose and intent of the regulations and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;
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wa THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hetropolitan Dade County Zouning
Appaals Board, that the requesﬁed Deletion of an Agreement only as it affects
the subject property; €aid Agreement being recorded in O0fficial Record Book
7197, at Pages 498 through 516, on the 26th day of April, 1971, and pursunnt
to Resolution 2-89-70, Deletion of an Agreement entered into between South-
Cutler Bay, Inc. and Dade County; sald agreémsnt being recorded in 6ffiéia1
Record Book 8997 at Pages 1168 through 1170 on the gond ény of May, 1975,
and required pursuant to Resolution Z-196~74 and Deletion of a Deqlar;tian of
Restrictive Covenants entered intd’ between Sun-Belt ccrporation of America anq
Dade County; said Restrictive Covenants .belng recorded in QFficial Record Book
11198 at Pages 987 through 999 on the 28LP day of August, 19Bl be and the
same are hareﬁy approved.

The 20ning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary notatdions
upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department‘

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of JULY, 1985.
Heard 7/24/85

Hearing No. B85-7-32
7/25/85 aa
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RESOLUTION NO. 4~2AR~143-86
The Eollcwing" resolution was offered b_y Mr. Jose A. Losa seconded by Mr,

Levi A. Johnson and upon poll of members prasent, the vote was as follows:

Thomas A. Conger aye Margaret Nelson aye
Peter Goldring absent Mary Jead Risi aye.
Levi A. Johnson aye Murray Sisselman absent.
Jose A. Losa aye R. Jollivette Frazier aye
Joyce Masso abgent

WHEREAS, BURGER KI1NG CORPORATION has applied for the following:
(1) UNUSUAL USE to permit tha £illing of a portion of an existing lake.

The applicant is requesting te fill underneath the praposed building sice
and provide a vertical :biulkhead with a slope beglfifilng 7'9" below the
hulkhead cap, thence a'minimum 3" wide shelf, thence :a'one’ foot vertiecal
to two foot horizontal slope ‘to the bottom of the existing lake.

Plans are on flle and may be .examined  in the Zoning .Department entitled
"Burger King Corporation World Headgusrters Site-Sea Wall",.consisting of Bix
sheets, prepared by Bliss and 'Nyitfsy, Tnc. Consulting Engineers, dated
3-21-86.

(2) MODIFICATION of Condition #2 of Resolution 2-196-74, passed "and adgpted by
the Bosrd of County .Commisiiguérs .on .July 23, 1974 and sménded by
Resolution 2<30-B5 passeéd and "wd6pted by the Board of County Commiysiomers
on the 7th day of February; 1985, as-follows:

FROM: “2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
complidnce with that® sibmitted for .the hearing .entitled "Lake
Modifications', .as- .prepared by Post, Buckley, Schuh and
Jernigen,; TInt., dated lagr revised 1-31=85; ‘consisting of 5
pages, and plan entitled 'Burger King ‘World ‘Headquarters: :Site
Plan', #s prepared by Hellmdth, Obata and Rassabaim, Planters’
and Architects; ¢onsisting of one sheet (2A) dated last revised
February 7, 1985." o

TO: "2. That in the appraval of the plan, thg same be basfeally. in
compliance with that submitted for' theé hedring -entitled !Burger
Kihg CorporationHorld Heddquarters Site Sea Walll,. .consisting
of six sheetd, prepared .by Biliss and Nyitray, Ine., conaulting

engineers, -dated 3-21-86." :

The purpose of the Tequest isi_to substitute new planz for the existing lake
which indicates its currént. pioposed -shape, .aréa to .be filled underngath the
building, new seawalls to .be construtted und proposed new plope areas.

(3) MODIFICATION of the Proffered Covenant -paragraph of Regolution 2-30-85,
- passed and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners' on the 7th day
of February, 1985, as follows:. .

FROM: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the
dcceptance Of the .proffered Cavenant. and the Board dogs exeteise
ror e o tas T Thepry EYEd i Cavenant. wheredn th
EFive ‘than - applicablezoning  Teguldrions; "yald Covenant
includes’ the reviged  site’ plan -.entitled 'Burger King' World
Headquarte¥s', ‘as” prepared by Bellmith, Obata, & Kageidbdum, ‘Puds,
Planners and Architects dated Jansary 7,.198%, on shéets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 8;-9,.710,. 11,. end 13<17, dated reviged January 10,
1985, on - covér -Eheat’ and sheet 2, and dated revised Jandary 135,
1985, on -sheét 6, and - dated last revised :Jamiary -30, 1985, on
sheets 7A vevised .and 7B révised, Ja  complete set -of which is on
file with the Dade Courity Buildirg and Zoning Department,

TO: “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED chat the approval is predicated on the
acceptance of the’ .'1.1'!:b:fii:"e":\"a'd'-"-ﬂb’i?i_a'ﬁ‘an'i:,"an'd the Board does -exercige
its .option ‘o enfdrée: theiprottered  Covenart -wherein the-same’ 1ig

mord” restrift {9 Ehan-applizabla zond gg0latTonsy saild Covenant

includes the .revised ..site’ 'plan “éntitled 'Burger King Horid

g Bl yF-rE
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Headquarters‘, as prepargd by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated Jamuary 7, 1985,.on gheets'l,.3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13~16, taced reviaed January 10,
1985, on cover sheet, Sheets 2 and -6-replaced by’ & .sheet 1 aneicled
'Site Dimensions & -Statistics. Computations’ last ‘dated -Feb, 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b .replaced by -sheets 2 through 5 entibled.
"Parking Layout/Tech Centér/Training: cenr,eriﬂffice' and dated Feb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dateéd” Féb. .27, 1986 .a compléte ‘set’ of whic‘h is
on file with the Dade County Buildidg and Zonfng Deparcment.

(4) MODIFICATION of a Declaratioq of Restridtive .Coveniants recuvrded in
0fficial Record Book 12428 st Pages 990 ~ 1010, accepted pursvant to
Resolution Z-30-85, %ussed and” dopted by rhe Poard of" County
tommissioners on the 7tN day «of Fehruary. 1885, as followms: '

FROM: "1, That the Development will be built din substantisl® compliance
with the plans entitled !Burger..King Merld Héﬁdquat:ers' . as
preparéd by Helimuch, Obata, & ‘Kassabaum, : Pehey - -Planinéra  and
Architects datéd January 7, 1985 on ghéets 1,.3, 4, 5, 7, 7a,
7h, 8, 9, 10, 11, aund 13—17 dated reviged January 10, 1985 .on
cover sheet and gheet 2, and dated revised January 15, 1985. on
gheet 6, and dated last revised Janiery 30,. 1985, on sheets TA
revised and 7B reviged, & complete set of which is oy £1le with
the Dade County Builaing and Zoring ‘Departhent.”

TO: 1. That the nevelapment will be built in Substahtial compltance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World “Headqiarters',
prepared by Hellmuth, ﬂbata, & Kassabnum; ‘PeAvy Plétmers- nnd
Architects dated Januaty 7, 1985 on gheats 1, 3, 4, 5, 7,
8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-16, dated revised Jamwary 10, 1985, on
cover sheet; eheets ‘2 :and 6 replaced by & sheet [ antitled 'Site
Dimensions - & Statistics Cotiputations’ lagt dated Febs 26, 19863
gheets 7a & 7b replaced by shests 2 ‘through 5 Antitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech--Center/Training’ Cehter/Of Flce' and dated Feb, 14,

1986, Sheat 17 dated Feb. 275 19865 a- coﬁplete ‘g6t .of .which is
on file with the Dade Counmty Building and Zoning DePartment.

The purpase of the modification of resolution and egreement is" to permir a
revised site plan & parking plans which indicate a recoﬁfiguratiéh of the
existing lake, elimination of a proposed sadond lake, mefging of ‘the technieal
canter into one building, an incredse of 2,485 square feet of building and
additional outdoor parking areas.

The aforementioned plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning
Dapartment.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract A" and "B" of BURGER KING WORLD READQUARTERS, Plat
book 127, Page 86.

LOCATION: The east side of 0ld Cutler Road, between S.W, 177 Street and S. N.
184 Street, Dade Counmty, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a publi¢ hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested partiaes
concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, uﬁcn due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is chelqpinion of this Boéid that the requested unusual uvge and
modifications would_be in harmeny with the ggneral purpose and intent of the
fegulattons, would be compatible with the area end its development and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;
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NOoW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metrc;politan nge‘pounty Zoning
Appeals Board,” that the requested Unusual Use t!; perfrlii:' t'iriel"'fii.l ;\g of a
portion of an existing l-ake, Modiflcacion of 'COndition_#IZ“‘-of Reso!_.\-stion
2-196~74, Modlfication of the ProFferad Covenan.t par'a‘grapﬁ ,;bf.'Reso‘lLi:r'.ion
2-30-85, snd Modification of a Declaration of Restrict‘ive Covén‘t‘a‘ﬁ‘t; recovded ©
in Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990 1010 accepted purspant’ o
Remlutinn Z-30-85 be and the same are héreby. approved subject tbi the
following conditions:

1. That the revised Emergency Access plan satisfy the requivements of the
Metro-Dade County Fire Department.

2. That the applicants comply with all conditions and requirements of the
Department of Envivonmental Resources Managemént.,

3, Bullding finishes shall be dark to enhance blending with vegetation snd
tree canopy and the architectural -trestmert’ for the piinary ofﬂce
building shall provide for planter boxes and landscaping alovig the éntire
length of all four storles as-well #¢ the roof top on the building 4 esst -
elevation to mitigate its visgual impact.

4. That the applicant submlt to the Plauning Department for its.Yevlew and
approval a lahdscaping plan which- indicates the ‘type of ~plant “material
and silze priot to the igsuance of a building permit and .to be i{ngtalled
prlor to the issuance of a certificate of use and occupancy.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the neceissary notations
upon the maps and vecords of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department
ar:d to issue all permits in accordance with the tevms and conditlons :of th:f.s
resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPIED this 30th day of APRIL, 1986,

Heard 4/30/86

Hearing MNo. 86~4-~28
Typed 5/2/86 aa -



STATZ 2F FLORIDA

)
COUNTY OF DADE )

I, Rafael Rodon, Divector of the Macropoliran Dade
County Building and Zoninz Depacrtient, and Zx-0fficis Sacrerary aof the

Metropolican Dade County Zoanlng Appeals 3oard, DO HERERY CERTIFY chat the
' 47 AB-143-86

above and foregoing is trie and correct éapy of Resalucion No.

adopted by said Zoning Appeals Board at its meeting held on 7A?R;L 30,
86 )
19__ .
IN WITWESS WHEREOF, I have hersunto set =mv hand and seal on chis
, 13th MAY 86 -
X __day of o AD. 18 .

Rafael Rodon, Ex+0fficio Sacrecary
Matropolitan Dade Cdunty
Zoning Appedls Board

SEAL
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The following vesolution was offered by Comissioner Barxy D. Schrsiber,
seconded by Commissioner Charles Dusseau, and upon poli of members present the

vate was as follows:

' Barbara M. Carey absant Barry D. Schreiber aye

Charles Dusseau’ aye Jorge (Georgs) Valdes aye
Joseph M. Gersten aya Sherman S. Winn absent
Larry - ‘Howking nay Stephen B. Clark absent,
Hatvey Ruvin - abgent

WHEREMAS, BURGER KING CORP., had applied for the following:

(1) UNUSUAL USE to pemmit parking in a zone more restrictive: than the use it
sexrves; to wits parking of cars ina QU d;.strlct to ‘sefve an OFD district.

Plans am on file and may be examined in the “Zoning Depariment entitled
' Burgar Kirig Oorparation World Beadquarters,” '-'prepareg By Héllnuth, Obata &
Rassabaun,; Ind., dated 8-18-88 on sheets CI-1,-Cl-2, (F~3 & .2C.6~1.  Plans-may
ke mochfied at- publlc hearing.

(2) ‘MODIFICATION of the -Proffered Covenant: paragraph of Resolution Z-30-85,
pagsed ‘and adopted by the Board of Courity Camiissioners on the’7th day of
Febriary; 1995; a8 wodified by Resolution 4-7AB~14386; passed and adopted
by thé' Dade Count.y Zoning ‘Appeals ‘Board on the 30th day of Agril; 1986, as
follows: .

FRCM: “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the
~acceprance of the proffered Covénant and the -Board ‘does exercise
-its optlon to #nforce the pmffered Covenant wharein the "sdie is
mofe ‘réstrictive than applicable- sofiing - riequlat:.ons, -8a1d- Coveriant,
includés ‘the  revised site plan entitled - "Butgéer  King- World
Headquarteis,' as-prepared by Hellmuth; Obata s ‘Kasssheum, P.A.,
Plaiiners arid- Architécts dated Jativary 7, 1985, on shsets™ 1, 3, 4,
5,2 Ja,-1b; 8,79, 10,11 and 13-16, datad” xeviged Jamaxy 10,
1985, on cover sheet.; sheets 2 and ‘6 replaced by a shset -1 entitied
'Sa,te Diimengions .& Statmtics ‘Computations® last dated Feb. 26,
1996} sl')eets 7a & Yb replaced by -sheéts -2 - through 5 entitled

‘Parking Tayout/Tech’ Canter/‘h:aining ‘Cetiter/OFfice and ‘dated Feb.

14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27,71986; a conplate: set of .which is -

on file with the Dade County Building and Zondng Deparﬁrent,

m-“EEITmmRRES%VEDUmttPeappmralispmdicaﬁedmthe
acceptance of the proffered Covensnt and ‘the Bosrd -does exéroise
its option to enforce -the proffered Covendnt whapein the kame is
more restrictive than applicable #oning requidtions; said Covenant
includes’ the revised site ‘plani . éntitled 'Burger - King World
Headgewters,’ as' prepared by Bellimith, Obata & Kassabamn, ‘B.A.,
Plajinexs and Architects’ dated -Janijary 7, 1985, on-stgets ., 3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, 7o, 8, %, 10, 11 &nd 13-16, dated rwiaed Jénuary- 10,
1965, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 réplaced by & sheet 1 entitled
‘Site Dimengions & Statistics -Ciiputations' -fast dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheéts' 7a & 7b replaced by shests 2 tlivough 5 entitled
'Parking Laycut/Tech Center/Training Ceriter/Office’ -antl dated Feb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; -and sdditfondl shisets CL-1,
CI;—~2, CL~3 and 2C.6-1, dated 8-18-88, a carpléte set 6f which 18 on
file with the Dade Courity Bullding and Zanng Départient., "

(3) MODIFICATION of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants -Yecorded in
Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-1010, ‘accspted  pursudnt to
Resolution ¥-30-85, passed and -adopted by the . Boaid of County
Cortmissiongre on the Tth-ddy of Febriary, 1985, and md.ified by :Restlition
4-2AB-143-86, passed and adopted by the Dade Cqunty %oning’ Appéals -Board
on the 30th day of 2pril, 1986, ds- follows: .

FRGM: "1. That the Development will be built jin substantial conplmnce
with the plans -entitled ‘Burger King World Headquarxters,' as
prepared by - Hellmith; Obata- & KasSabauii, P.A., .Plamners .and
Architects dated Jaruary 7,. 1985, on sheets I, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9,
10, 11 -and 13-16, dated ravised January 10, 1985, on cover
sheet; sheets 2 and 6 yeplaced by a -sheet 1 enutled 'Site

o3P G
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23489 . - Page Two 35-55-40
Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986;

shiets Ja & 7b replaced by sfisets 2 thioigh 5 entitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech Center/Training Ceriter/0ffice’ . and - dated /Feb. 14,
1986, Shedt. 17 -dated Feb.- 27,1986 - & coiplets get of which is
on filé with the Dade County Biilding and Zoning Deperiment. "

70: "1. That the Developient -will be”built' in-substantial- compliance
with the plans ‘entitled” 'Birgst” King World Headguarters, as
prepared by Helliuth,. Obata & Kassabeum, -P.A., Planners and
Architects dated Jannary 7, 1985, -on sheets 1,73, 4, 8,7,.8; 9,

10, 11 and "13-16, -dated xévised .Januéxy 10, ‘1985, .on cover
- sheet; .shéets 2 -and ‘6 ‘replaced by -& -shéat 1. éntitled ‘site.

Diménsicns & -Statistics ‘Computations' ‘last ‘dated Feb. 26/ .1986; -

sheets 7a & b replaged by shests 2 through-5-entitled ~ Parking

Layout/Tech -Cénter/Training Center/0ffice’ -and 'dated “Feb. .14,

1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27,.1986; and :additional sheéts CL-1,

CL~-2, CL=3 and 2C.6-1; dated B-18<88,a Ccvplete set Of, which is

on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.™
The purpose of the modification’ of resSlution and -agredient - is to show
additional ‘surface parking 4in the area-north of the horth office building on
the official developmént -plans. - " :

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract "A" of - BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARI‘ERS, Plat-book 127,
Page 86. : ' . *

LOCATION: 17777 Old Cutler Road, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the .Board of County Canmissioners, Dade
County, Florida, was adve:;‘l;ised and - -hélﬁ, as required by daw, and all
interested parties concerned in the mattie';‘-".wéi:e I'{eard, and ‘upon due and proper
consideration having been given fo the matter, it is the opinion of this Board
tha£ the requested unusual use and -I'i;fcj.i.ficatic‘ins -of Ccvenants would” be
compatible with the area and its gévelopment and would conform with the
requirements and intent of the Zoﬁ.@z_;t_j- Procedure Ordmame and S_h(s_uld be
approved, sub.ject to c:oﬁditiops ! '

NOW THEREFORE BE TT FESOLVED by the Berd of County Comissioners, Dade

County, Florida,. tha*lj. the é'p;plliéation’ be ":éppmve‘d, gul_:é:'jéct to ~the following
' conditions: . o

1. That an amended covenant be sulmitted in recordsble:form within 90 days of
the public hearing: approval ~of -this -application;. &dnd -to' ‘gubmit the
proposed aménded ‘Decléaration -of - Restrictiofis " for approval | prior to
recording. ' & - W

2. That the applicant submit to the .Planining Department for.its review and
approval a landscaping plan which indicates ‘the type of plant.material and
sizé prior to the issuante of-a bullding permit-and -to be installed prior
to the issuance of @ certificate -of .Use and ocoupdrnicy. @ A



STATE OF FLORIDA )
) S§S:
COUNTY OF DADE ) '

I, RICHARD P, BRINKER, Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Dade County,
Florida, and Ex-Officio Cletk of the Bnard of County Commissioners of smd County,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the abuve and foragamg is a true and correct copy of

Resolution No. & , adopted by the said Board of Cour_xty Commis-

sioners at its meeting held on Februgry 23 19"89

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereusito set my hand and official seal on
this _ 241D gay of March .  A.D.19 8% |

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board ‘of County Commissioners
" Dade Couiity, Flotida

LN Soenlscl

Deputy Clérk




This instrument preparéd by: ' Exhibit 2
and when recorded return to:

~ Jerry B. Proctor, Esq.
Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP
2500 First Union Financial Center (Space Reserved for Clerk)

Suite 2500
Miami, Florida 33131-5340

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
IN LIEU OF UNITY OF TITLE

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS that the undersigned Owner hereby makes,
declares and imposes on the land herein described, these easements and covenants
running with the title to the land, which shall be binding on the Owner, all heirs,
successors and assigns, personal representatives, mortgagees, lessees, and against all
persons claiming by, through or under them; :

WHEREAS, Owner holds the fee simplé title to the land in the Village of Palmetto
Bay, Florida, in Miami-Dade- County, Florida, described in Exhibit "A," attached hereto
and made a part hereof, hereinafter called the "Property;"

WHEREAS, Owner intends to develop said property for:

O Business Use
0 Office Use
O Residential Use

WHEREAS, Owner intends to create multiple ownerships within the Property to
serve existing and future deveiopment and/or future phases of development, and

WHEREAS, Owner may wish to convey portions of the property from time to time
in fee simple, and/or may wish to offer units as condominiums, this instrument is
executed in order to assure that the phased development of the property with future
multiple ownership and multiple fee simple ownership, will not violate the Zoning Code
of Miami-Dade County, as adopted by the Village of Palmetto Bay or the remaining
requirements in the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants.

(Administrative)



Declaration of Restrictive Lovenants

" in Lieu of Unity of Title
Page 2

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, Owner hereby agrees as

follows

L.

The Property will be developed in substantial compliance with the site plan
entitled, "Burger King World Headquarters", prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and
Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and Architects, dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3,
4, 5,7, 7A, 7B, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985 on cover
sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 30, 1985 on sheets 7A revised 7B

revised. No modification shall be effected in said site plan without the written

consent of the then owner(s) of the Property, and the submittal of an application to
modify the plan or covenant at public hearing before the Village Council of
Palmetto Bay, Florida.

If the Property is developed in phases, each phase will be developed in substantial
accordance with the site plan.

In the event of multiple ownership subsequent to said site plan approval, each of
the subsequent owners, mortgagees and other parties in interest shall be bound by
the terms, provisions and conditions of this instrument. Owner further agrees that
it will not convey portions of the Property to such other parties unless and until the
Owner and such other party or parties shall have executed and mutually delivered
in recordable form, and instrument to be known as an "Easement and Operatmg
Agreement" which shall contain, among other things:

@ easements in the common area of each parcel for ingress to and egress from
other parcels;

(i)  easements in the common area of each parcel for the passage and parking of
vehicles;

(iii) easements in the common area of each parcel for the passage and
accommodation of pedestrians;

(iv) easements for access roads across the common area of each parcel to
private roadways;

V) easements for the- installation, use, operation, maintenance, repair,
replacement, relocation and removal of utility facilities in appropriate areas
in each such parcel;

(vi) easements on each such parcel for construction of buildings ‘and
improvements in favor of each such other parcel,

(Administrative)



Declaration of Restrictive Lovenants
in Lieu of Unity of Title

Page 3

(vil) easements upon each such parcel in favor of each adjoining parcel for the
installation, use, maintenance, repair, replacement and removal of common
construction improvements such as footings, supports and foundations;

(viii) easements on each parcel for attachment of buildings;

(ix) easements on each such parcel for building overhangs, other overhangs and -
projections encroaching upon such parcel from adjoining parcel such as, by-
way of example, marquees, canopies, lights, lighting devices, awnings,
wing walls and the like;

(x)  appropriate reservation of rights to grant easements to utility companies;

(xi) easements in favor of each such parcel for pedestrian and-vehicular traffic
over dedicated private ring roads and access roads; and

(xii) apprdpriate agreements between the owners of the several parcels as to the
obligation to maintain and repair all private roadways, parking facilities,
common areas and the like.

The easement provisions or portions thereof may be waived by the Village Attorney of
the Village of Palmetto Bay, if they are not applicable to the subject application. When
- executed, the Easement and Operating Agreement shall not be amended without the prior
written approval of the Office of the Village Attorney of Palmetto Bay. Such Easement
and Operating Agreement may contain such other provisions with respect to the
operation, maintenance and development of the Property as to which the parties thereto
may agree, all to the end that although the property may have several owners, it will be
constructed, conveyed, maintained and operated in accordance with the approved site

plan.

4.

The provisions of this instrument shall become effective upon their recordation in

~ the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, and shall continue in effect for

a period of thirty (30) years after the date of such recordation, after which time
they shall be extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) years each,
unless released in writing by the then owners of the Property and the Village

- Attorney, acting for and on behalf of the Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida, upon

the demonstration and affirmative finding that the same is no longer necessary to
preserve and protect the property for the purposes herein intended.

The provisions of this instrument may be amended or modified by a written
instrument executed by the then Owner or Owners of the Property, with joinders
by all mortgagees, if any. Should this Declaration of Restrictive Covenants be so

(Administrative)



Declaration of Restrictive Covenants
- in Lieu of Unity of Title

Page 4

amended, or modified, the Village Attorney, or his successor, shall forthwith
execute a written instrument effectuating and acknowledging such amendment or
modification. The provisions of this instrument may be released by a written
instrument executed by the then Owner or Owners of the Property, with, joinders
by all mortgagees, if any, after public hearing. Should this Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants be so released, after public hearing and approval of the

Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay, the Village Attorney, or his

successor, shall forthwith execute a written instrument effectuating and
acknowledging such release.

Enforcement shall be by action agairist any parties or persons violating or
attempting to violate any covenants. The prevailing party to any action or suit

“pertaining to or arising out of this Declaration shall be entitled to recover, in
- addition to costs and disbursements, allowed by law, such sum as the Court may

10

11.

adjudge to be reasonable for the services of his attorney. This enforcement
provision shall be in addition to any other remedies available at law, in equity or
both.

Invalidation of any of these covenants by judgment of Court shall not affect any of
the other provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect.

All rights, remedies and privileges granted herein shall be deemed to be
cumulative and the exercise of any one or more shall neither be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party exercising the
same from exercising such other additional rights, remedies or privileges.

In the event of a violation of this Declaration, in addition to any other remedies
available, the Village of Palmetto Bay is hereby authorized to withhold any future
permits, and refuse to make any inspections or grant any approval until such time
as this Declaration is complied with.

This Declaration shall be recorded in the public records of Miami-Dade County at
the Owner's expense.

This Deélaration specifically incorporates the Declaration of Restrictive
Covenants and the First Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants
recorded May 1, 1989 at Official Records Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52 and
Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-1010, of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade County, Florida, with the exception of the umty of title requirement, any
inconsistencies between this Declaration and the prior documents, thé Declaration
of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the Declaration of

(Adminisirative)



Declaration of Restrictive Covenants
in Lieu of Unity of Title
Page 5

.Restrictive Covenants found at Official Records Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52
and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-1010, of the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida, shall control.

Signed, witnessed, executed and acknowledged this ___ day of March, 2006.

Witnesses: Owner:
17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC

By:
Title:
Print Name:
Print Name:
STATE OF )
7 ) SS:
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was aclmoWledged before me this __ day of
2006, by , 0N n behalf of said

corporatlon He/She is personally known to me or has produced a State of
driver’s license as identification.

Sign Name

' ' Print Name: -
My Commission Expires: ' NOTARY PUBLIC
Serial No. (none, if blank):
[NOTARY SEAL)]

(Administrative)



Declaration of Restrictive Covenants
in Lieu of Unity of Title '
Page 6

EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Tracts A and B, Burger King World Headquarters, Plat Book 127, Page 86, of the
' Public Records of Dade County, Florida.

(Administrative)
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RESOLUTIONNO. 07-31
ZONING APPLICATION VPB-07-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
REQUESTING ZONING APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 33-303 OF
THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CODE, AS ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE, TO
ALLOW FOR PUBLIC FACILITY PUBLIC USE AT THE PROPERTY
KNOWN AS 17641 OLD CUTLER ROAD FOR A PUBLIC LIBRARY AND
PUBLIC PARK; AND, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications pursuant to Section 33-303 of the Miami-
Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village for the ability to use the site for a public facility,
as described in the Village’s Planning and Zoning Recommendation to the Village Council of the

Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to this resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quési—
judicial heating on the application at Southwood Middle School on March 12™, 2007; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application for a public facility use is consistent with the Village
of Palmetto Bay’s comprehensive plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined
to grant the application, as provided in this resolution.

NOW,' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A hearing on the present applications was held on March 12%, 2007 in
accordance with Ordinance. No. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-Judicial Hearing Procedures.” Pursuant
to the hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and

order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

i” The applicant is the Village of Palmetto Bay, 8950 SW 152" Street, Palmetto
Bay, Florida 33157. The property that is the subject of this zoning resolution is located at 17641
Old Cutler Road. It is currently zoned EU-2. The applicant, pursuant to section 33-303 of the
Miami-Dade County Code, is seeking to place a public facility use at the site, to wit: a public

library and a public park.
Page 1 of 5
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2, The property bears the following legal description of:

Beginning at a point on the East side of the County Road 187 % feet due South of
the South Boundary of the Town of Cutler; thence Southerly along said County
Road to a point 338 feet due South of said South Boundary of the Town of
Cutler, thence East 1000 feet to Biscayne Bay, thence Northeasterly along
Biscayne Bay and parallel to said County Road to a point 187 ¥ feet South of the
South boundary line of the Town of Cutler, thence West 1000 feet to the Point of
Beginning together with riparian rights lying between above described land and
the channel of Biscayne Bay, said above described land being in the NE % SW Y%
of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying and being in Miami-
Dade County, Florida.

LESS THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND

All that certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in Miami-Dade
County, State of Florida, Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East and
being described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of the Easterly Right of Way of Old Cutler Road and a
line 187.5 feet South of the South boundary of the Town of Cutler. Then go
' N87°E39'08"E for 750 feet to the Point of Beginning. For the Northern boundary of the
Tract continued N87°39'08"E from the Point of Beginning for 169 feet, more or less, to
the mean high water line of Biscayne Bay and a point hereafter designated as Point A, for
the Western, Southern and Eastein boundaries, go S07°24'35"W from the Point of
Beginning for 152.71 feet to the South line of Tract 2, of DAUGHERTY’S
SUBDIVISION, as recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade County, Florida, then go N87°39'08"E for 152 feet, more or less, to the mean high
water line of Biscayne Bay then go Northerly along said mean high line to Point “A.*

3, The Village Council adopts the portions of the cover sheet to, and the Village

recommendation, entitled Introduction, Zoning Hearings History, Comprehensive Plan, and

Neighborhood Characteristics as its findings of fact.

Section 3. Conclusions of lawy.

1. The Village Council adopts the portions of the Village recommendation, entitled
Pertinent Requirements/Standards, section 33-303, Miami-Dade County Code; the Analysis, and
Recommendations contained in the staff report as the Village Council’s conclusions of law.

2 Pursuant to the procedure provided under section 33-303, the Village may

establish any governmental facility in any location in the Village, without regard to the zoning or
use classification of any particular site or location.

Page?2 of 5
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3 A governmental facility is defined to include, but is not limited to: public parks,
playgrounds and buildings, and structures supplementary and incidental to such uses; public
libraries; public buildings and centers; art galleries and convention halls.

4, The Village Council may only authorize the erection, construction and operation
of the governmental facility(ies) by resolution following public hearing. The public hearing shall
be held upon at least fifteen (15) days' notice of the time and place of such hearing published in a
newspaper of general circulation in Miami-Dade County, which publication shall include the

time and place of hearing before the Village Council.

3, A courtesy notice containing general information as to the date, time, and place of
the hearing, the property location and general nature of the application may be mailed to the
property owners of record, within a radius of 300 feet of the property described in the
application, or such greater distance as the Community Development Director may prescribe;
provided, however, that failure to mail or receive such courtesy notice shall not affect any action

or proceeding taken hereunder.

6. To provide additional notice to the public, the property shall be posted by a sign
or signs indicating the action desired and the time and place of the public hearing thereon.
Failure to post such property shall not affect any action taken hereunder.

At the public hearing the Village Council shall consider, among other factors:
the type of function involved, the public need therefore;

the existing land use pattern in the area;
alternative locations for the facility; and
the nature of the impact of the facility on the surrounding property

e o

After considering these factors, the Village Council shall take such action as is necessary to
provide for and protect the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens and residents of the

Village.

8. In the event the Village Council authorizes the construction, erection, use or
operation of a governmental facility in accordance with the procedures delineated above, or in
the event the Council otherwise determines that Village owned property should be utilized by the
Village for a particular public purpose, the property, pursuant to the requirements of section 33-
303, shall be posted by a sign or signs conspicuously located thereon indicating the

governmental facility or use authorized for the property. Such sign or signs may be removed
upon the commencement of construction.

Section 4. Order.

a. The site plan shall be submitted to, and meet with the approval of, the Director,
after consultation with the Village Manager, upon the submittal of an application for a building
permit and/or Certificate of Use and Occupancy; said plan to mclude among other things, but not
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be limited thereto, location of structure or structures, exits and entrances, drainage, wall, fences,
landscaping, etc.

b. In the approval of the plan, the plan shall be substantially in accordance with that
submitted for the hearing, and as attached hereto. Except as may be specified by any zoning
resolution applicable to the subject property, any future additions on the property which conform
to Zoning Code requirements will not require further public hearing action.

C. The use shall be established and maintained in accordance with the approved
plan.

d. The property shall be posted by a sign or signs conspicuously located thereon
indicating the governmental facility or use(s) authorized for the property. Such sign or signs may
be removed upon the commencement of construction.

e. This is a final order.
Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents submitted
by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village of Palmetto Bay Department of
Community Development in connection with the applications, the Village recommendation and
attached cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented
at the quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be
maintained by the Village Clerk.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

e d

PASSED and ADOPTED this [/2/] day of prerdf; 2007.

rghan Pler & A Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
Vi lerk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Evd A. Bvoutsis,
Nadgin Gallop Figueredo, P.A.
Office of Village Attorney
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FINAI, VOTE AT ADOPTION:
Council Member Ed Feller
Council Member Paul Neidhart
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk
Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson

Mayor Eugene P. Flinn

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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RESOLUTION NO. 07-70

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE MODIFICATION APPLICATION OF 17777 OLD
CUTLER, LLC, ALSO KNOWN AS THE PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE
CENTER (PBVC), WHICH IS LOCATED AT 17777-18001 OLD CUTLER
ROAD, TO PROVIDE FOR A PARKING GARAGE WITH ROOF-TOP
AMENITIES AND TEMPORARY PARKING FACILITIES DURING
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PERMANENT PARKING STRUCTURE AND
MODIFICATION OF SITE PLAN AND COVENANT RELATING TO THE
SITE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN

EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications for a modification of the existing site plan
tied to certain covenants in order to construct temporary parking during the construction of a
permanent parking structure within the Office Park District (OPD) as described in the staff report
of the Community Development Department of the Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to

this zoning resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-
judicial hearing on the application at Southwood Middle School on June 18, 2007; and,

WIIEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application for a modification of the site plan and associated
covenants tying the OPD to a prior site plan, is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s
Comprehensive Plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined
to grant the applications, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A public hearing on the present applications was held on June 18, 2007 in
accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial hearing procedures.” Pursuant to
the hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and

order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1. The applicant, 17777 Old Cutler, LLC, which is also known as Palmetto Bay
Village Center (“PBVC™) owns and operates the office park at the northeast
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corner of SW 184™ Street and Old Cutler Road, which property currently
maintains the address of 17777-18001 Old Cutler Road, Palmetto Bay, Florida.

The property is encumbered by several Declaration of Restrictive Covenants,
which covenants regulate certain uses of the property. These declarations are
attached and incorporated by reference as exhibit B.

The PBVC, specifically requested to modify a set of previously approved plans
under Resolution Z-34-89, in order to construct a 356-space parking structure
(97.5 in height) with roof top recreational amenities use where a surface parking
lot presently exists along with the construction of a temporary parking lot. See
Exhibit A.

On February 23, 1989, pursuant to Resolution Z-34-89, the Board of Miami Dade
County Commissioners approved, with conditions, the applicant’s request of an
unusual use to permit a parking lot in a zone more restrictive than the use it
served; to wit parking of cars in a GU district to serve an Office Park District
(OPD) in conjunction with the Modification of Proffered Covenants and
Modification of Declaration of Restrictive Covenants via prior Resolution 4-
ZAB-143-86 as attached hereto.

Under an OPD, the developer is to delineate an open space character for buildings
whose principal uses are administrative, professional or research related. The
major objectives to be achieved by this district are to provide office complexes in
an open space environment, to provide freedom for the designer to take a creative
approach to the development of an office park and thereby to enhance the visual
quality of the Village. Under an OPD, the principal uses permitted are those
associated with office buildings for business, professional and secretarial uses that
cater to the provision of services. Retail and industrial activities are not permitted
as principal uses. Under an OPD, accessory uses are allowed as of right, provided
the accumulated total of all accessory uses does not exceed 15 percent of the total
gross interior square footage of the buildings proposed for the site, excluding
areas devoted to structured parking. Accessory uses may include personal
services, private clubs, print shops, recreational facilities including swimming
pools, and other similar uses.

The adopted 2005 Village of Palmetto Bay Future Land Use Plan designates the
subject property as designated for Village Mixed-Use (VMU), GU and Park Use.
The residential densities allowed in this category range from a minimum of 3.0 to
a maximum of 14 units per gross acre.

VMU also permits non-residential uses such as office and retail with an average
floor area ratio (FAR) of 0.5; subject to the limits adopted as part of an approved
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“Master Plan” (PBVC Charrette Advisory Committee Report dated September
2004).

8. The adopted 2005 Future Land Use Plan designates the easterly portion of the
subject property for environmentally protected parks and the westerly portion of
the property for parks and recreation. The remainder of the property is designated

VMU.

9. For a modification of a site plan and/or associated covenant, pursuant to Section
33-311(A)(7), of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village, the applicant
must demonstrate that the modification of the underlying Resolution and covenant would:

not generate excessive noise or traffic;
not tend to create a fire or other equally or greater dangerous hazard;
not provoke excessive overcrowding of people;

not tend to provoke a nuisance; and,
: be compatible with the area concerned, when considering the necessity

and reasonableness of the modification, in relation to the present and future
development of the area concerned

ome P

10.  Under the underlying OPD zoning district the maximum height of any structure is
100 feet. As part of the construction of the parking structure with recreational use, the
applicant is seeking to construct a temporary parking lot on that portion of the property
which is also zoned OPD in order to satisfy the existing parking needs being temporarily
displaced during the construction of the parking structure. The construction is contained
within the OPD district and does not affect the GU zoned areas of the PBVC. The
modification, if approved by the Village Council, shall also require a modification of the
associated declaration of restrictions, so that the attached site plans associated with the
declarations correctly reflect the construction, location (site plan) associated with the

parking structure and recreational roof top use.

11. The existing covenants for the PBVC, at page four, section 7, indicates that “the
[PBVC] will continue to maintain native vegetation on the portion of their property
located adjacent to Old Cutler Road and the north and south boundaries with the intent to
obscure any visibility of the office building from Old Cutler Road. All Jandscaping plans
will be submitted to the [Village] for approval prior to implementation.” The proposed
97.5 foot high parking structure, according to Dover Kohl, the land planning consulting
firm hired by PBVC, does not impact the native vegetation view of Old Cutler Road, as
the structure is over 500 feet from Old Cutler Road and the property continues to be
buffered by the native vegetation required under the covenant. See attached Exhibit B.
Not only does the structure comply with covenant requirements, but, it is also consistent
with the height limitations as recommended in the Palmeito Bay Village Center Charreite

Advisory Committee Report dated September 2004.
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12. As the PBVC is an OPD approved via Resolution, staff has confirmed that all
existing and proposed accessory uses for the entire OPD site comply with the provisions
of the Resolution and section 33-284.30, and are within the 15 percent cap on accessory
uses. The 15 percent cap provides the PBVC with 61,771.65 square feet of allowable
accessory uses. Including the modification to include the roof top recreational uses
(includes the entire roof deck), PBVC will have utilized approximately 55 percent of
allowable accessory use space.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

L Pursuant to Section 33-311(A)(7) of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by
the Village, the applicant’s request to modify the existing site plans to provide for a
parking structure, temporary parking during construction and roof-top amenities is hereby
granted. The declaration of restrictions which require compliance with prior site plan
shall be modified to include compliance with the attached site plan for a parking garage,
temporary parking and roof-top amenities.

2. The applicant has submitted a site plan, floor plans and elevations showing the
development of the proposed parking structure with recreational roof top amenities. The
proposed parking structure with recreational roof top amenities is consistent with the
existing use and is in accordance with the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan and the
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants associated with the site.

% The zoning code provides a required minimum level of parking. It does not
preclude a development from including additional parking from that beyond required by
zoning. The Village Council accepts the proffered covenant amending the site plan to
include the parking structure would allow the applicant to provide additional parking and
recreational amenities for the existing Office Park Complex.

4. The Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan designates this site for Village
Mixed-Use which would allow the construction of a parking structure with roof top
recreational amenities. (Remainder of property is designated Park Use and GU). The
parking structure does not add habitable or leaseable space, the Village Council finds that
it will not generate excessive noise or traffic, does not pose any greater fire hazard,
contribute to overcrowding of people, will not provoke a nuisance nor be incompatible
with the area concerned.

Section 4. Order.

Additional conditions.

The Village Council approves the modification request pursuant to 33-311(A)7),
provided the following conditions are complied with:
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1. The applicant, PBVC, executes and records the proffered covenant to modify the

existing Declaration of Restrictions in order to reflect the modified site plan
approved by the village council. The modified site plan shall be identified as: as
prepared by GAIL BYRON BALDWIN ARCHITECTS Inc., consisting of 16
sheets, dated stamped received 5/25/2007. In no other way shall the existing

covenants be modified or superseded.

). The applicant must meet the minimum requirements of Chapter 24 of the Code of

Miami-Dade County and comply with all DERM conditions as set forth in their
memorandum pertaining to this application, once submitted.

. The applicant must meet the minimum requirements of all other applicable

departments/agencies as part of the building permit submittal process, including
the Florida Department of Community Affairs.

The applicant shall relocate all existing trees affected by the proposed temporary

parking areas and permanent parking structure to another location within the OPD

site.

. The applicant shall provide an additional grouping of native trees and landscaping

at the northern boundary of the site to restore the visual buffer and lost canopy.
The applicant shall submit a landscape plan to be reviewed and approved by the
Village.

. The color of the proposed parking structure shall be consistent with existing

buildings on site.

. Once the permanent parking structure is constructed the PBVC shall remove all

evidence of the temporary parking area and restore the area to its pre-existing
green condition.

. The applicant shall provide improvements to the Old Cutler Bike Path for that

portion of the path adjacent to the subject property, as recommended in the Old
Cutler Bike Path Committee Report, accepted by the Village Council in May
2007. The applicant shall work with the Village as to the timing of construction
of the Bike Path amenities, including lighting of same.

This is a final order.

Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents submitted
by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village’s Department of Community
Development in connection with the applications, the county recommendation and attached
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cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented at the
quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained

by the Village Clerk.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

>, 87
PASSED and ADOPTED this &2/ day of June, 2007, —

7
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illageClerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

At

Eyt A /Boutsis, office of
illage Attorney
agin Gallop & Figueredo, P.A.

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:
Council Member Ed Feller
Council Member Paul Neidhart
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk
Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson

Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
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RESOLUTION NO. 08-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE MODIFICATION APPLICATION OF THE VILLAGE OF
PALMETTO BAY AS PROPOSED FEASEMENT HOLDER OF
APPROXIMATELY 2.10 ACRES AND OF 17777 OLD CUTLER, LLC, ALSO
KNOWN AS THE PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE CENTER (PBVC), WHICH IS
LOCATED AT 17777-18001 OLD CUTLER ROAD, TO PROVIDE FOR A
PARKING AREA AND CONSTRUCTION STAGING FOR THE VILLAGE'S
LUDOVICI PARK AND PUBLIC LIBRARY; AND MODIFICATION OF SITE
PLAN AND COVENANT RELATING TO THE SITE PLAN; PROVIDING
FOR PUBLIC HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications for a modification of the existing site plan tied

to certain covenants in order to provide a parking facility on the most Northern 2.10 acres,

approximately, of the Palmetto Bay Village Center (PBVC) site to be used by the public in
conjunction with the Village’s Ludovici Park and Public Library as described in the staff report of
the Community Development Department of the Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to this

zoning resolution; and,

WHEREAS, 17777 Old Cutler, LLC, also known as the Palmetto Bay Village Center

(PBVC) has agteed to provide the Village with a perpetual parking easement on approximately 2.10
actes of land to be used in conjunction with the Village’s Ludovici Patk and Public Librarty; and,

WHEREAS, pric;r to any such use, the modification of the approved site plan for the PBVC
would requite a modification to reflect the parking lot, and ensure compliance with the underlying
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, to wit: ensure the landscaping visual buffer along Old Cutler

Road; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-judicial
hearing on the application at Southwood Middle School on February 25, 2008; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent evidence
in the record, that the application for a modification of the sjte plan and associated covenants tying
the propetty to a prior site plan, is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s Comptehensive

Plan and the apphcable land development regulations; and,

~ WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined to
grant the applications, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:
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Section 1. A public heating on the ptesent applications was held on Februaty 25, 2008,
in accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial hearing procedures.” Putsuant to
the hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1.

The applicants are the Village of Palmetto Bay and 17777 Old Cutler, LLC, which is
also known as Palmetto Bay Village Center (“PBVC”). PBVC owns and opetates the
office park at the northeast corner of SW 184™ Street and Old Cutler Road, which
property cuttently maintains the address of 17777-18001 Old Cutler Road, Palmetto

Bay, Florida.

The propetty is encumbeted by several Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, which
covenants regulate cettain uses of the property. These declarations are attached and
incorporated by treference as exhibit A.

The Village desires to construct a public park and libraty at a property adjacent to the
PBVC, at 17641 Old Cutler Road. The PBVC has agreed to provide a perpetual
easement to the Village to allow access to the Northernmost 2.10 acres of the PBVC
site to the general public and to the Village for a parking and access easement area.

However, prior to allowing any such access easement, the PBVC is required to seek a’
* modification of the existing site plan for the site, and seek zoning approval to allow

the parking use at the 2.10 acre area. As such, the PBVC, specifically requests to
modify a set of previously approved plans under Village of Palmetto Bay zoning
resolution 07-06 and Miami-Dade County zoning resolution Z-34-89, in otder to
allow the Village to construct a surface parking area to be used by the general public
in conjunction with the public park and library. See Exhibit B. The proposed public
patking lot is within the OPD district approved by the Board of County
Commissioners on Februaty 23,1989, pursuant to zoning resolution 7.-34-89.

On February 23, 1989, putsuant to zoning resolution Z-34-89, the Board of Miami
Dade County Commissionets approved, with conditions, the applicant’s request of
an unusual use to permit a parking lot in a zone more testrictive than the use it
setved; to wit parking of cats in a GU district to serve an Office Park District (OPD)
in conjunction with the Modification of Proffered Covenants and Modification of
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants via prior Resolution 4-ZAB-143-86 as attached
hereto.

Under an OPD, the developer is to delineate an open space character for buildings
whose principal uses are administrative, professional or research related. The major
objectives to be achieved by this district are to provide office complexes in an open
space environment, to provide freedom for the designet to take a creative approach
to the development of an office park and thereby to enhance the visual quality of the
Village.  Under an OPD, the principal uses permitted are those associated with
office buildings for business, professional and secretarial uses that cater to the
provision of services. Retail and industrial activities are not petmitted as principal
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uses. Under an OPD, accessoty uses ate allowed as of right, provided the
accumulated total of all accessory uses does not exceed 15 percent of the total gross
interior square footage of the buildings proposed for the site, excluding ateas
devoted to structured parking. Accessoty uses may include personal setvices, private
clubs, print shops, tecreational facilities including swimming pools, and other similar

uses.

On June 18, 2007, the Village Council pursuant to Village zoning resolution 07-06,
approved, with conditions, the PBVC’s request to modify a set of previously
apptoved plans that were authorized under Miami-Dade County zoning resolution
7-34-89, in otder to construct a 356-space patking structure (97.5’ in height) with
toof top recreational amenities use where a sutface parking lot presently exists along

with the construction of a temporary patking lot.

On Match 12, 2007, pursuant to zoning resolution 07-31, the Village Council
putsuant to 33-303 of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village,
changed the use of the library and park site located at 17641 Old Cutler Road from
tesidential to allow a governmental facility to be constructed. This change of use was
found consistent with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map,
which designated the site for Parks and Recreation as well as Institutional and Public
Facility use. The Institutional and Public Facility designation entitles an area to be

used to construct, amongst other things, a library.

Theladopted 2005 Village of Palmetto Bay Future Land Use Plan designates the

PBVC property as designated for Village Mixed-Use (VMU), GU and Park Use. The
residential densities allowed in this category range from a minimum of 3.0 to a
maximum of 14 units per gross acre. The 2.10 acres in question in this zoning

application are within the OPD district, adjacent to the Parks and Recreation
designated areas for the site.

The adopted 2005 Future Land Use Plan designates the easterly pottion of the
subject property for environmentally protected parks and the westetly portion of the
ptoperty for parks and recreation. The remainder of the propetty is designated

VMU.

The Future Land Use Map specifically illustrates park and recteation areas.
Compatible parks continue to be encoutaged in all residential land use categoties and
may continue to be allowed in all other future land use categoties. The siting and use
of future public and private patks and recreation areas shall be guided by the
Recreation and Open Space Element and the Capital Improvements Element of the
Comprehensive Plan. The maximum intensity for ancillary uses associated with the
Parks and Recreation designation shall not exceed a floor atea ration (FAR) of 0.2.

The Village’s Ludovici Park and Public Libraty received a change of use, to allow the
construction of the proposed Libraty and patk
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11. For a modification of a site plan and/of associated covenant, pursuant to Section 33-
311(A)(7), of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village, the applicant
must demonstrate that the modification of the underlying Resolution and covenant

would:

a. not generate excessive noise ot traffic;

b. not tend to create a fire or other equally or greater dangerous hazard;
C. not provoke excessive ovetcrowding of people;

d. not tend to provoke a nuisance; and,

be compatible with the area concetned, when considering the necessity and
reasonableness of the modification, in relation to the present and future

development of the area concerned

o

12. The modification, if approved by the Village Council, shall require a modification of
the associated declaration of testrictions, so that the attached site plans associated with the
declarations cortrectly reflect the construction, location (site plan) associated with the
proposed public parking lot on approximately the northernmost 2,10 actes.

13.  The existing covenants for the PBVC, at page four, section 7, indicates that “the
[PBVC] will continue to maintain native vegetation on the portion of their property located
adjacent to Old Cutler Road and the north and south boundaties with the intent to obscure
any visibility of the office building from Old Cutler Road. All landscaping plans will be
submitted to the [Village] for approval prior to implementation.” The proposed patking lot
1s not intended to not impact the native vegetation view of Old Cutler Road, and the Village
shall be tequired to comply with the underlying Declaration of Restrictions to ensure the
visual landscape buffer is maintained along the 2.10 acte areas by the Village. The remainder
of the landscape buffet along Old Cutler Road shall be the responsibility and obligation of
the PBVC. See attached Exhibit B.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

1. Pursuant to Section 33-311(A)(7) of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by
the Village, the applicant’s request to modify the existing site plans to provide for a patking
lot along approximately the northernmost 2.10 actes for a public parking lot and public
access easement atea is hereby granted. The declaration of restrictions which require
compliance with prior site plan shall be modified to include compliance with the attached
site plan.

2 ‘The applicant has submitted a site plan for the surface parking lot. The proposed
patking lot is consistent with the existing use and is in accordance with the Village’s adopted
Comprehensive Plan and the Declaration of Resttictive Covenants associated with the site.
The property shall comply with prior site plan approvals and all covenants and restrictions.

% The zoning code provides a required minimum level of parking. Tt does not
preclude a development from including additional patking from that beyond required by
zoning, particularly as the parking area is to setve the Village’s adjacent patk and library at
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the site 17641 Old Cutler Road. The Village Council accepts the proffered covenant
amending the site plan to include the patking lot would allow the applicant to provide
additional parking and recreational amenities for the entire Village community.

4. The Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan designates this site for Village
Mixed-Use which would allow the construction of a patking lot for the Village, as a large
portion of the PBVC is designated for Park Use and GU. The parking lot does not add
habitable or leaseable space and is a benefit to the community at large. Based upon the
foregoing, the Village Council finds that it will not generate excessive noise or traffic, does
not pose any greater fire hazard, contribute to overcrowding of people, will not provoke a
nuisance nor be incompatible with the area concerned.

Section 4. Otrder.
Additional conditions.

The Village Council approves the modification request pursuant to 33-311(A)(7), provided
the following conditions ate complied with:

1. The applicant, PBVC, executes and records the proffered covenant to modify the
existing Declaration of Restricdons in order to reflect the modified site plan

apptoved by the Village Council, to include prior approvals and this approval. The

‘addition of the modified site plan shall be identified as: as prepared by Wolfberg
Alvates date stamped received October 31, 2007, and shall continue to include all
ptior site plans identified in prior recorded declaration of restrictive covenants. In
no other way shall the existing covenants be modified or superseded.

2. The applicant must meet the minimum requirements of Chapter 24 of the Code of
Miami-Dade County and comply with all DERM conditions as set forth in their

memorandum pettaining to this application, once submitted.

3. The applicants must meet the minimum requitements of all other applicable
departments/agencies as part of the building petmit submittal process, including the
Florida Department of Community Affairs.

4. The Village shall attempt to relocate all existing -trees affected by the proposed
temporaty parking areas and permanent parking structure to another location within

the OPD site.

5. The Village shall provide an additional grouping of native trees and landscaping at
the northern boundary of the site to restore the visual buffer and lost canopy. The
applicant shall submit a landscape plan to be reviewed and approved by the Village.

This is a final order.
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Section 5. Recotd.

The record shall consist of the notice of heating, the applications, documents submitted by
the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village’s Department of Community
Development in connection with the applications, the county recommendation and attached cover
sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented at the quasi-
judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by the

Village Clerk.
Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 3™ day of March, 2008.

Attest.W %ﬁ»@@am - ‘4'/,?: //

elghag/Rader E;%e;:xe F./F]inn, Jr.

Vﬂlﬂgﬁ: Clerk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_ppdfait—

Boutsls office of

Vﬂlage Attorney
Nagin Gallop & Figueredo, P.A.

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Membér Ed Feller YES
Council Member Panl i\leidhart ﬁ |
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES
Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson YES
Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jt. YES
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ORDINANCE NO. 08-09

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL, OF
THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
THE VILLAGE’S CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPIER 30
ENTITLED “ZONING,” CREATING SECTION 30-50.20, ENTITLED
“VILLAGE MIXED USE” DISTRICT (VMU); WHICH SECTION
SHALL BE PART OF THE VILLAGE’S LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE; AMENDING THE, OFFICIAL ZONING MAP TO REFLECT
THE CREATION OF THE VMU DISTRICT ON APPROXIMATELY
41.59 ACRES WITHIN 17777 — 18001 OLD CUTLER ROAD; AND
JREZONING THE DESIGNATED AREA TO THE “VILLAGE
MIXED USE” DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS, USES,
GENERAL BUILDING REQUIREMENTS (DENSITY, HEIGHT,
PARKING), AND PROCEDURES FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SITE
PLAN REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT,
CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY AND AN ERFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay pursuant
to the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan have pledged to develop a Land Development
Code tailored to the needs of the Village’s residents and properties; and,

WHEREAS, the Village has created Chapter 30 of the Village’s Code of Otrdinances
entitled “Zoning,” which Chapter shall be divided into divisions telating to separate subjects
and which Chapter shall be considered the Village’s Land Development Code; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to create, consistent with the
Village’s Comprehensive Plan, a zoning district known as “Village Mized Use,” which
provisions shall be found at Division 50, Section 20 of Chapter 30, entitled “Village Mixed
Use” (VMU) District relating to the creation of a new zoning district within the Village to
allow for a mixture of residential and commercial uses on a portion of the property known
as the Palmetto Bay Village Center owned by 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to amend the official zoning map
to reflect the creation of the VMU disttict on approximately 41.59 acres within 17777 —

18001 Old Cutler Road; and,

WHEREAS, the VMU district provides for definitions, uses, general building
requirements (density, height, parking), and procedures for administrative site plan review;

and,

WHEREAS, the Village Mixed Use District is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan and in accordance with the Future Land Use Map, and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to adopt 30-50.20 as patt of the
Village’s Land Development Code.
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ORDINANCE NO. 08-09

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF
THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
THE VILLAGE'S CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPIER 30
ENTITLED “ZONING,” CREATING SECTION 30-50.20, ENTITLED
“VILLAGE MIXED USE” DISTRICT (VMU); WHICH SECTION
SHALL BE PART OF THE VILLAGE’S LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP TO REFLECT
THE CREATION OF THE VMU DISTRICT ON APPROXIMATELY
41.59 ACRES WITHIN 17777 — 18001 OLD CUTLER ROAD; AND
REZONING THE DESIGNATED AREA TO THE “VIILAGE
MIXED USE” DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS, USES,
GENERAL BUILDING REQUIREMENTS (DENSITY, HEIGHT,
PARKING), AND PROCEDURES FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SITE
PLAN REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT,
CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay pursuant
to the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan have pledged to develop a Land Development
Code tailored to the needs of the Village’s residents and propetties; and,

WHEREAS, the Village has created Chapter 30 of the Village’s Code of Ordinances
entitled “Zoning,” which Chapter shall be divided into divisions relating to separate subjects
and which Chapter shall be considered the Village’s Land Development Code; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Coundil desire to create, consistent with the
Villages Comprehensive Plan, a zoning district known as “Village Mixed Use,” which
provisions shall be found at Division 50, Section 20 of Chapter 30, entitled “Village Mixed
Use” (VMU) District telating to the creation of a new zoning district within the Village to
allow for a mixture of tesidential and commetcial uses on a portion of the propetty known
as the Palmetto Bay Village Center owned by 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to amend the official zoning map
to reflect the creation of the VMU district on approximately 41.59 acres within 17777 —
18001 Old Cutler Road; and, !

WHEREAS, the VMU district provides for definitions, uses, general building
requirements (density, height, parking), and procedutes for administrative site plan review;
and,

WHEREAS, the Village Mixed Use District is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan and in accordance with the Future Land Use Map, and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desite to adopt 30-50.20 as part of the
Village’s Land Development Code.
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BE IT ENACTED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Village of Palmetto Bay hetreby creates Section 30-50.20 of the
Village’s Land Development Code, which shall read as follows:

* ok k¥

30-50.20 YMU, VILIAGE MIXED USE DISTRICT.

(2 Purpose, Intent and Applicability.

e ose _of the Village Mixed Use District is to offer residents and

visitors an expanded range of opportunities to live and work within the Village, by creating a
mixed-use development with the characteristics of a pedestrian oriented neighborhood that
promotes the health and well being of its residents by encouraging physical activity,
alternative transporiation and greater social interaction. By enacting the VMU, the Village

shall:

1) Create and presetve an interconnected system of green space to

protect Biscayne Bay:

2 create an inviting mixed-use, pedestran-friendly envitonment and a
new use predominately comprised of high-end housing for older petsons;

3 establish a postcard-quality town scene that will be a symbol of the

caliber, character and identity of the Village of Palmetto Bay; and

“@ protect and enhance scenic Old Cutler Road, minimizin g any visual
impacts from proposed development.

The boundaries shown in attached Figure 1 shall constitute the Village Mixed Use District
boundary plan with all areas therein designited as zoned within the tequiretnents of the

ordinance.

[(3)) No provision in this Section 30-50.20 shall be applicable to anv prope
lying outside the boundaties of the Village Mixed-Use District (“VMU?).

(] Definitions.

Terms used throughout this zoning district, under Section 30-50.20 shall take their

commonly accepted meaning unless otherwise defined in other Vj[!__aggCode provisions.
Terms requiring interpretation specific to this zoning district ate as follows:

Grade: The established grade of the Property shall be established at the crown of
the public road, as defined by this division, adjoining the Property.
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Property: _The entire land (Figure 1) within the VMU District, regardless of

ownesship.
Residential Buildi : ing residential buildin es itted
in the VMU District Rowhouses/Townhouses or Senior Housing (as hereinafter defined).
Rowhouses/Towsthouses: a single-family attached dwelling unit of a erou of two
2) or more units each separated from the adjoining unit by a common firewall or slab.

Each common party fire wall shall extend to the roof line or above the roof of units_that it
setves of otherwise meet fite code separation requitements. Each Rowhouse/Townhouse

it shall be setviced with separate ufilities and shall otherwise be inde endent of any othet

unit. Notwithstanding the above, these units may be stacked one over the other and may be

placed above or beside a shared gatage and/or storage area.

Senior Housing: attached dwelling units, intended to be “housine for older persons”

as such phrase is defined in Section 760.29 (4) Florida Statutes, which may also include

an offices and and entertainment space; as well as medical and nursi services

long term care, assisted living, continuing care, transitional or hospice uses which shall be

limited to use by residents of the Senior Housing. To the extent the provision of these

anci services_requires the use of a separate bedroom apatt from a resident’s unit for
overnight stays, each such bedroom shall be considered a residential unit. Notwithstandi
the foregoing, the nursing and medical setvices to be provided as an ACCEessoty ot anci

use to senior housing shall not allow for the establishment or creation within the VMU
district of a state licensed hospital or a “skilled nursing facility” as such term is defined b
section 1819 of the Socdial ity Act. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence. as an

exception thereto, ancill lary nursing and medical services Ay setve, at any one time, no mote

than 20 percent of the Senior Housing residents.

@  Uses.

Uses are allowed in the VMU as provided for in this subsection. Howevet. these
uses shall not be deemed or construed to prohibit a continuation of any structure, use or

occupancy in_the VMU that were existing as of the date of the effective date of this
ordinance.

@ Permitted Uses.

a. Residential uses. Residential uses are permitted in the VMU as

provided below in accordance with the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan and
the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the

Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded May 1, 1989 at Official Records Book
14089 at Pages 2349-52 and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-1010, of the
Publi

c Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida,
@ Multi-family residential Rowhouses/Townhouses up

to 100 units

Page 3 of 9




Vol - I I NP S O N

(i) Senior Housing, intended to comply with 760.29,
Florida Statutes, in_ the form of multi-family
condominiums ot apattments up to 300 residential

ugnits

b. Mixed uses. The vertical or horizontal integration of two (2)
or more of residential, business and office, and other permissible uses.
Vertical integration allows any combination of primary uses. Hotizontal
integration allows any combination of parcels with different primary uses
within the VMU. The following uses shall be permitted, either as a mixed

use or on their own:

i auditoriums;
il banks;

iii. banquet, convention ot meeting halls;

iv. beauty parlots, spa services and barber shops;

v. civic uses, except schools;

vi. day care center and nursery;

Vi, dry cleaning, pick up and drop off only;

viii.  fire stations or substations:

ix. medical and dental offices: professional and general
business offices; govetnment offices;

X. health clubs and ptivate clubs;

xi.  hotel

xii. museums;

xiii.  pewsstands;

Xiv. public parks; preserve areas:

ZV. recreational facilities; entertainment amphitheatre or
stages; tennis courts; court games; putting greens,
switnmi ools;

Xvi testaurants, coffee houses, cafeterias, delicatessens;
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xvii. rowhouses/townhouses;

xviil. getail uses and service convenience uses:

Xix.  seniot housing; and
XX, shoe repair shops.
c Additional Uses. Approval of additional uses other than as

set fottl-; in i through xx. above would requite Village Council a roval of

the use provided such uses would not have an unfavorahle effect on the
economy of the Village, would not generate or result in excessive noise or
traffic, cause undue or excessive burden on public facilities, including water,

sewer, solid waste dispos recreation, _transpotiati streets, roads

highways or other such facilities which have been constructed ot which are

lanned and budgeted for construction, are accessible b rivate or public
roads, streets or hiphways. when consideti the necessity for and

reasonableness of such applied for use in relation to present and future
development of the area concerned and the compatibility of the applied for

use with such area and its development.
2) Prohibited Uses.

Schools, public or private.

(e) General Requirements. These requirements shall not be deemed or

construed to prohibit a continuation or restoration after casnalty of any stracture, use or
occupancy_in the VMU that was existin g as of the date of the effective date of this

ordinance.

[6)) Buildings.
a. Heights. All height restrictions hetein are deemed as

consistent with the intent of the pteviously enacted Village of Palmetto Bay
Comprehensive Plan which established parameters for this VMU district.
Futthermore, all height testrictions must remain in conformity with an
existing deed restrictions, declarations, or covenants in eff ct a5 to any lands
within the VMU district. Multi-family Rowhouse/Townhouse units shall not
exceed 70 feet above grade in height. Multi-family Senior Housing facilities
shall not exceed 85 fect above grade in heioht. Non-residential buildi
shall be no higher than 85 feet above grade in heisht. "This shall not preclude
above such height restrictions, antennae. elevator and roof equipme

staitway roof access and faili or similar safety barrier, as long as said
structures are not visible from the propetty line of the VMU district at Qld
Cutletr Road,

b. Spaces. All  buildi and buildi oups _shall

provide a minimum of ten (10) feet between each building or building groups
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unless attached. Rowhouses/Townhouses shall provide a minimum of ten
(10) feet between building groups.

C. Building placement and buildable area:

i Minimum Jot width, depth and size for

Rowhouse/Townhouse: 24 feet wide by 30 feet deep. No
Rowhouse/Townhouse shall be smaller than 600 squate feet, and the
average size of the Rowhouses/Townhouses in any grouping shall be

a minimum of 800 square feet.
1. Maximum lot coverage: Maximum lot coverage shall

be 35 ent times pross lot area. The maximum lot coverace ma:
be calculated by measutement of the entite VMU district with lot

atea coverage allocated by covenant or declaration of the property

owners within the Property. Areas covered by water features, access

roads, seawalls, sidewalks and other installations which ate not

habitable buildi space shall be considered as open space in

calculations under thjs ordinance,

d. Allocation of development rights: All development _tights
shall be allocated by covenant or declaration of the property ownets within

the VMU. Development density shall be governed by height limitations,

maximum lot coverage, and residential unit density and not by any other
reference in the Land Development Code to floor area ratios, except for

non-residential uses which shall not exceed a floor area ratio of 0.5.

e. Density: Overall density for all residential units on the

Pro including Senior Housing facilities, shall be a minimum of 3.0 and a

maximum of 14.0 dwelling units per gross acre, all as consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan of the Village.

£ Covenant in lieu of unity of title: All propetty owners within
the s notwithstanding any provision herein, be obliged to abide b

the conditions of any covenant in lieu of unity of title of record applicable to

the lands in the VMU.
g.  Parking.
i Multi-story patking garages, parking lots and on-street

parking on ptivate roads shall count toward all parking requirements.

Individual for Rowhouses/Townhouses shall copnt

toward the 1 u;rement. Required for square foo

and uses added after the effective date of this Ordinance shall be:

ii. All  permissible set forth herei except
residential and medical not conta.med within a Senior Housi

mﬁ__mg
fadility: One (1) parking space for each 350 square feet, or portion
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22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42

thereof, of net floor area, measured as the floor area less stairwells,

balconies, hallways, lobbies, elevator shafts and all vertical
penetrations. ‘

1ii, Muliiple family dwelling units: One (1 ing space

for each bedroom, up to two (2) bedrooms, and then one (1) parkin

space for every two (2) bedrooms thereafter.

iv. Senior Housing: A minimum of one (1) parking space
pet dwelling unit, up to the first two (2) bedrooms, and then, a half
space (.5 i ace for every bedroom thereafter.

v. Shared parki for non-residential uses may be

allowed by the Ditector to meet the code uired  parkin

_‘—I——_ﬁd___p__g
requirements, upon a review of the type of use, the level of projected

use and the hours of operation compated to other uses on the
Propmg.

vi. Medical: Other than medical uses which are contained
within any Senior Housing facility. one (1 ing space for each 200

squate feet, or pottion thereof, of net floor area, measured as the
floor area less stairwells, balconies, hallways, lobbies, elevator shafts

and all vertical penetrations.

@  Signs.
Si shall be itted on the exterior of any structure, not to exceed five 5
ercent of the square foo area of the exterior facade of any structure. Monument si e

shall also be permitted, not to exceed ten (10) feet in height.

© Entrance Features.

Entrance features shall be permitted upon a showing that the location and means of

access do not cteate a visual obstruction that results in a traffic hazard. are complimen in
character and scale to the development on the Pro and are maintained in a2 manner

acceptable to the Department.

(h) Hurricane Evacuation.

The pro owner(s) s create, enforce and implement a hurricane evacuation
plan for its residents. All costs associated with the plan’s im entation shall be borne b
the master association which governs and enforces te tions applicable to all prope
owners in the district. The Vi shall bear no costs associated with hurticane evacuation

procedutes required to be in full force and effect within the VMU,
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] Non-conforming Structures, Uses, and Occupancies.

Nothing contained in this Secton 30-50.20 shall be deemed ot construed to prohibit

a_continuation or restoration after casualty of a legal nonconforming structure, use or
occupancy in the VMU District that was existing as of the effective date of this ordinance.

)] Review Procedure/Administrative Site Plan Review.

All applications for development approval within the VMU that ate not otherwise
permitted as nonconforming uses or structures shall comply with the requirements of
Sections 30-30.5 and this section and with the site plan review criteria contained therein.
Developments shall be processed and approved administratively or by Village Council
action, as applicable, as follows:

(0] Administrative site plan review.

a. The Department shall review plans, including all materials

required under Section 30-30.5 for completeness and compliance with the
provisions of Sections 30-30.5 and 30-50.20, and for compliance with the site
plan review criteria provided therein, including but not limited to traffic

analysis,

b. This_requirement shall be in addition to any declaration or
covenant effecting the Property that imposes greater or different standatds

of review, including but not limited to any Covenant in Lieu of Unity of Title

tequiring public hearing and compliance with existing site plans absent such

hearing and Vi Council action., administrative review, notice and public
meetings and hearings: and/or all other existing or futu_ze restrictions, which

shall remain in fisll force and effect.

c. Conflicts. Conflicts _with other sections, divisions and
regulations. This section shall govern the VMU district in the event of

conflicts with other zoning, subdivision or landscape regulations of this code.

k) Public access to the general public of the VMU District’s walking paths,
trails, path around the existing lagoon, and bike paths shall be provided duting
daylight hours, with all ies utilizing said designated areas holding harmless the
owners within the VMU and enteting at their own risk. This public access shall
provide a netwotk of spaces available to the general public and interconnect the
green spaces of the VMU District to the remainder of Village. Public access to this

network of walkways and trails is consistent with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan
and more specifically, pages 3 and 9 of the underlying charrette report approving the

creation of the VMU District. In no manner may residents trespass on othet areas
of the VMU District which are not within the above designated areas and the owners
of pro within the VMU district may develop teasonable repulations relating to
the manner, and extent of use of the public access walkways, paths. and trails

provided that the above referenced houts shall not be modified except in the case of
emer involvi ublic safety or the establishment of special events that require
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34
35
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limited access during the duration of the event. ‘The VMU bro owners shall be
entitled to recon e the walkways and trails subject to public access. so lo as

interconnection to the remainder of the Village is pteserved.

* ok %

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance ate repealed.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be codified and included in the Code of
Ordinances.

Section 4. If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the holding shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance,

Section 5. This ordinance shall take effect immediately.

" 208
PASSED AND ENACTED this_ 9% day of June, 2008. (am,ua‘zo( July la, 2008)
First Reading: May 12%, 2008
Second Reading: June 9, 2008

Tl f D [l

der, ugene P. Flinn, ]r.,'
i Clerk Mayor (Vice Mayor Robinson in his absence)
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
\ .

/
(;Eq;/e A. Boutsis,

agin Gallop Figueredo, P.A.
Office of Village Attorney
FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:
Council Member Ed Feller YES
Council Member Paul Neidhatt YES
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES
Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson YES
Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr. YES
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- EXACTA

COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYORS
L.B. 7551
1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 315-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414 TEL. No. 561-314-0769 FAX No. 561-314-0770 | RecoRDING AREA
SKETCH OF A PORTION OF TRACTS "A" & "B"
BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, P.B. 127, PG 86, D.C.R.
CURVE | RADIUS | ARC LENGIH | CHORD LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | DELTA ANGLE
c5 118.91" | 29.08" 29.01 SB32534 14°1506° LEGEND:
cé 52.68" £9.23" 64.35° 53514 33°E 75'17°29" .
c7 5227 | 57.52° 54,667 S341912°W 630229" D.GR. . . . .MAMI-DADE COUNTY RECORDS
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c9 8340 | 131.00° 128.27 SI72240E 40°5526" et AT Boait
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¢t 223.96" | 7573 7539 S52°00°11°W 18°52°05" FG. < .. PAGE
c12 52.50° 27.73" 27.41° N55'52'57 E J0°16°07" PO.B. . . . .POINT OF BEGINNING
c13 116.02' | 76.84 7544 N1221’54'E 3756'52"
T ci4 48845 | 182.52° 181.50° NOZ'52'51°E 20'58'50"
C15 309.65 | 131.92° 130.05 N2534°37E 242441
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. EXACTA

COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYORS
LB, 7551

SKETCH OF A PORTION OF TRACTS "A" & "B"
BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, P.B. 127, PG 86, D.C.A.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF TRACTS "A" AND "B", BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 127, PAGE 85, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI—DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, SAID PARCEL BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINS AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT "A" OF SAID BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS PLAT;

THENCE N.87°39'08°E., ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT “A™ AS SHOWN ON SAID BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS PLAT, A
DISTANCE OF 744.70 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT A%

THENCE S.04°57'08°W., ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND THE SOUTHERLY PROJECTION THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 260.68 FEET:

THENCE N.87°34'57°E., A DISTANCE OF 45.69 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S5.83'25'34°E.;

THENCE EASTERLY AND SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 116.91 FEET AND A :
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14°15'06" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 25.08 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A NON~TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF 5.35'14'33'E.;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY AND SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 52.68 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 75°17'29" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 69.23 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF 5.3419M12W.;

THENCE SOUTHERLY AND SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 52.27 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 63'02°29" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 57.52 FEET TO A FOINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE S.70°27'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 123.79 FEET:

THENCE S5,14°02'14"W., A DISTANCE OF 401.73 FEET TO A FPOINT ON THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHEAST
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF 5.16°10'07°E.;

THENCE SOQUTHERLY AND SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 181.21 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 55°57°47" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 177.00 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST, HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S.17722'40°E,;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY AND SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 183.40 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 40°55°26™ FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 131.00 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE S.06°10°36"W., A DISTANCE OF 503.85 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, .
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF 5.24'22'22"W.;

THENCE SOUTHERLY AND SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 162.36 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36'23'33 FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 103.13 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A TANGENT CURVE 70
THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S.52'00°11°W.;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 229.96 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
18'52'05" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 75.73 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE; -

THENCE 5.02'54'29°E., A DISTANCE OF 264.99 FEET:
THENCE S.88°01'08"W., A DISTANCE OF 492.99 FEET:

THENCE S.32°37°35"W., A DISTANCE OF 91.87 FEET: s
THENCE S,87°46°46"W., A DISTANCE F.F 470.64 FEET:

THENCE S.01°12°30°W., A DISTANCE OF 38.65 FEET:

1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 315-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414 TEL. No. 561-314-0769 FAX No. 561-314-0770 RECORDING AREA
Ty

THENCE S.08°06°57"W., A DISTANCE FF 134,45 FEET:
THENCE S.01°49'44°E., A DISTANCE %F 192.73 FEET;
THENCE S5.21°46°47"W., A DISTANCE OF 63.53 FEET:

THENCE S.41°168°07°W., A DISTANCE OF 61.21 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT "A™:
THENCE S.87°47'58"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 159.31 FEET;

FLOOB05—02248

THENCE N.71°01'01°E., A DISTANCE qF 61.42 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWESTI
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.55'52'57"E: SHEET 2 OF 3 L

SKETCH Mo,




EXACTA

COMMERGIAL L AND SURVEYORS
L.B. 7551

1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 315-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414 TEL. No. 561-314-0768 FAX No. 5§61-314-0770 | RECORDING AREA
P ——

l

FILE: &Eﬂa Commercial mm\&mg ﬁnmﬁd!%ﬂ&ﬂ BX HQ 5&)}0805—02248.@
@ REVISIONS DATE sr___ CERTIFICATE:
& THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE SKETCH & LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON SEAL
N IS ACCURATE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. |
g FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SKETCH AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION MEETS THE NOT VALID UNLESS
i MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF SEALED HERE WitH
B PROFESSIONAL_SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS IN CHAPTER B1G17-6, FLORIDA AN EMBOSSED
» ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.07. FLORIDA STATUTES. SURVEYOR'S SEAL
-y & [OWE oF skerch: | bRawN BY | CHEckiD &v | FED Book |JAVIER DE LA ROCHA
& 07/07/08 JOLR SF N/A| PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER NO, 6080 — STATE OF FLORIDA SHEET 3 OF 3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (conTINUED)

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 52.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
30°18°07" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 27.73 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE N.40°55'117E., A DISTANCE OF 71.75 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST,
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.12'21'54"E.;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 11502 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 37°56'52" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 76.84 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON-TANGENT LINE:

THENCE N.07°36'34™W., A DISTANCE OF 286.72 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE EAST:

THENCE NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 498.45 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
20°58'50" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 182.52 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE

SOUTHEAST;

THENCE NORTHERLY AND NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 309.63 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24'24'41" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 131.92 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON-TANGENT LINE:

THENCE N.39°06°32"E., A DISTANCE OF 162.97 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST,
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.21°56'05'F; .

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 555.99 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18'13'33" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 176.86 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE:

THENCE N.13'57'54"E., A DISTANCE OF 793.65 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHEAST;
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.29°33'22°E.;

THENCE NORTHERLY AND NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 288.00 FEET AND A
ENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°08'46” FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 182.41 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE
<ONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.3725'19"E;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 709.44 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
13'31°33" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 167.48 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON-TANGENT LINE;

THENCE N.29°19'38°E., A DISTANCE OF 73.38 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE WEST, HAVING
A CHORD BEARING OF N.01'47'37°W.; ;
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, NORTHERLY AND NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CLIRVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 199.86

FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 59°31'23" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 207.63 TQO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A
NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST; :

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TQ THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 363.84 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
18'23'22" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 116.78 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON~TANGENT LINE. SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE WEST LINE
OF SAID TRACT "A%;

THENCE N.28°06°20°E, ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 123.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID LANDS SITUATE WITHIN
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA CONTAINING 42.21 ACRES (1,838,869 SQUARE FEET), MORE OR LESS.

SURVEY NOTES:
1. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON S.87'47'S8™W. ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER (SW
1/4) OF SECTION 35-55~40, LYING WITHIN MIAM/—DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA,

2. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WAS NOT ABSTRACTED FOR OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS—OF—WAY OF OTHER MATTERS OF RECORD BY
EXACTA, A LAND SURVEYING COMPANY. THIS SKETCH DOES NOT REPRESENT A FIELD SURVEY (THIS IS NOT A SURVEY).

3. THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS AUTHORED BY EXACTA COMMERCIAL SURVEYORS, INC. WITHOUT
THE BENEFAIT OF A TITLE SEARCH AND BASED ON SKETCH PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT.
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SKETCH OF A PORTION OF TRACT "A"
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EXACTA

COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYCRS
L.B. 7551

1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 315-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414

RECORDING AREA
=R

LEGL DESCRIPTION OF A PORTION OF TRACT "A"
BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, P.B. 127, PG 86, D.C.R.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PARCEL 2

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF TRACT "A’. BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, ACCORDING TQ THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 127, PAGE 86, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND A FPORTION OF
SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 55 SOUTH, RNGE 40 EAST. SAID PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 55 SOUTH, RANGE 40 EAST, LYING WITHIN MIAMI~DADE

COUNTY, FLORIDA;

THENCE N.B747'58"E.,, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 975.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LIMITS
OF SAID TRACT "A". SAID POINT ALSQ BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE N.02'12°02"W., ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET:

THENCE S87°47'58™W., ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 203.42 FEET:

THENCE N.41°16°07°E., DEPARTING SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 61.21 FEET;

THENCE N.21°46'47"E., A DISTANCE OF 63.53 FEET;

THENCE N.01°49°44"W., A DISTANCE OF 192.73 FEET;

THENCE N.O1°12'30°E., A DISTANCE OF 3B.65 FEET:

THENCE N.OB'06°577E., A DISTANCE OF 134.45 FEET:

THENCE N.B7°46°46"E, A DISTANCE OF 268.98 FEET;

THENCE 5.02°12°02"E., A DISTANCE OF 516.14 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 'AT:

THENCE S.87°47'58™W., ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 161.11 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID LANDS SITUATE WITHIN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA CONTAINING 3.37 ACRES (146,858 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS).

SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON S5.87°47'58"W. ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE—~QUARTER (SW
1/4) OF SECTION 35-55-40, LYING WITHIN MIAMI—-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

2. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WAS NOT ABSTRACTED FOR OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF OTHER MATTERS OF RECORD B8Y
EXACTA, A LAND SURVEYING COMPANY. THIS SKETCH DDES NOT REPRESENT A FIELD SURVEY (THIS IS NOT A SURVEY).

3. THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS AUTHORED BY EXACTA COMMERCIAL SURVEYORS, INC. WITHOUT
THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH AND BASED ON SKETCH PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT.

: G a Commercial surve Financil 0329 BK HQ S&D\0G05-0224 Sketch & Descrintion B.dwg
N RESIONS DATE sr __ CERTIFICATE:
o REVISE BOUNDARY LIMITS 6-16-08 JOR | THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE SKETCH & LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON SEAL
S IS ACCURATE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, |
| REVISE BOUNDARY LIMITS 7-7-08 JOWR | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SKETCH AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION MEETS THE NOT VALID UNLESS
15} MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF SEALED HERE WITH
‘1, PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS IN CHAPTER 61G17—6, FLORIDA AN EMBOSSED
3 ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.07, FLORIDA STATUTES. SURVEYOR'S SEAL
] SKETCH: | DRAWN BY | CHEckep &v | b sook |JAVIER DE LA ROCHA

08/02/08 JDLR SF N/A| PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAFFER ND. 5050 — STATE OF FLORIDA SHEET 2 OF 2
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RESOLUTION NO, 09-41
ZONING APPLICATION [08-003]

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF MIAMI-DADE FIRE RESCUE AND
PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE CENTER, WHICH IS LOCATED AT 17777-18001
OLD CUTLER ROAD, FOR SITE PLAN MODIFICATION AND
AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS IN
LIEU OF UNITY OF TITLE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC HEARING; AND

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicants made applications for the issuance of a declaration of restrictive
covenants in lieu of unity of title, as described in the staff report of the Village Attotney as presented
to Planning and Zoning Department of the Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to this

resolution; and,

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2009, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay
conducted a quasi-judicial hearing on the application at the Deering Estate, 16701 SW 72 Avenue,

Palmetto Bay, Florida; and,

WHEREAS, the undetlying 2006 declaration of restrictions in lien of unity of title and
pursuant to section 33-303, Miami-Dade County Code, the applicants, 17777 Old Cutlet Road, LLC,
d/b/a Palmetto Bay Village Center (PBVC) and the Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Depatrtment are
required to hold a public hearing to modify the underlying site plan fot the propetty; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent evidence
in the record, that the application for the amendment of the attached declaration of restrictive
covenants in lieu of unity of title, which is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s

comprehensive plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined to
grant the applications, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A public heating on the present application was held on Aptil 13, 2009, in
accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial hearing procedutes.” Pursuant to the
hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.
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i: The applicant, 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC, d/b/a Palmetto Bay Village Center
(“PBVC”) owns and operates the office park at the northeast corner of SW 184™ Street and
Old Cutler Road, which property curtently maintains the address of 17777-18001 Old Cutler
Road, Palmetto Bay, Florida. The co-applicant, Miami-Dade County Fire Rescue shall own
the facility and land and provide fite rescue services from the proposed site, upon approval
of the Village Council of the underlying request.

2 The property is encumbered by a 1985 Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, which
covenants regulate certain uses of the property.

3. Section 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code, which code section was adopted by
the Village Council on May 5, 2003, authorized the Village to replace the “unity of title”
requirement contained in the 1985 Declaration of Restrictive Covenants with the 2006
Declaration of Resttictive Covenants in Lieu of Unity of Title, which allowed the propetty to
have multiple owners undet a master operating agreement, and compliance with the
remainder of the 1985 restrictions,

4, The Palmetto Bay Village Center (PBVC) structutes wete orginally constructed
within an Office Park Disttict (OPD), which land and construction was tied to a detailed
declarations of restrictions (“the 1985 restricions”). All the relevant land use restriction
pottions of the 1985 restrictions remain in full force and effect; of particular interest are the
Old Cutler Road view restriction precluding view of the office buildings (the three specific
former Burger King Buildings); and the 75% resident approval of all those properties within
500 feet of the PBVC to any application by the property owner to change zoning for the
putposes of residential construction on Tract II and B (along the far south/east pottion of
the site and the far west area adjacent to most of the OId Cutler Road tree area). Please
note, the proposed fire station is not within Tract IT or B,

5. Previously, in 2006, the Village revised one of the 1985 restrictions, solely as to the
unity of title requirement. The Village allowed there to be more than one owner of the
PBVC site, provided the specific “declaration of restrictions in lien of unity of title”
(hereinafter “2006 restrictions™) were complied with by all property owners. These 2006
restrictions, incorporated all the remaining 1985 resttictions (particularly the two most
relevant provisions listed above as to view from Old Cutler and development preconditions
as to Tract II or B). The 2006 restrictions simply allowed the land to be sepatated. It
tequires all owners are to comply with the underying 1985 restrictions. The 2006
restrictions also specifically tied the propetty to a specific site plan (which through
subsequent public hearings has been amended). Putsuant to the 2006 restrictions, the only
way to amend the site plan is by public hearing. The 2006 restrictions also require a Master
Easement and Operation agreement, amongst the owners to ensure maintenance of
property, roadways, easements, and, of coutse, maintain compliance with the 1985
restrictions.

6. The Village, subsequent to the 2006 restrictions, has held two different public
hearings to modify the 2006 testrictions — solely to allow the approved PBVC site plan to be
Page2 of 8
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modified. These two tevisions include; the allowance of easement and patking area on
PBVC for the use of the Ludovici Park and Public Libtary; and the allowance for PBVC to

build a parking garage.

7. Thereafter, on June 9, 2008, the Village enacted the VMU District for most of the
PBVC. The VMU District covets 41.59 actes of the approximately 80 acres of the PBVC
propetty (17777 — 18001 Old Cutler Road). The zoning ordinance incorporates by reference
the underlying 1985 restrictions (approved under the 1985 Office Park Development zoning
tesolution for the former Burger King site), and specifically states that the more restrictive
sections of either the zoning ordinance or the 1985 restrictions would apply to the
underlying property. In short, this ordinance rezoned the Palmetto Bay Village Center
property from Office Park District (OPD) to the VMU District. The VMU does not include
Tract II or B, which remains consistent with the relevant 1985 restrictons. It also
incorporates, by specific reference the Old Cutler restriction on view of the three former

Butger King office buildings.

8. The VMU District, as enacted, contemplates administrative site plan review of
permitted uses. In other words, permitted uses within the District do not require a public
hearing. Under the VMU District, fire stations or sub-stations, are permitted as allowable, as

of right, use within the District.

9. This matter is before the Village Council, for public hearing, due to the undetlying
2006 restrictions, which ties the entire affected property to a specific site plan. The relevant
pottion of that document provides that the applicant, PBVC, must request 2 public hearing
in order to be able to modify its site plan. Therefore, the request to install the fire station on
the propetty must be approved at a public hearing, to modify the site plan referenced in the .

2006 restrictons.

10. To reconcile the 2006 restrictions and the intent of the VMU district, the request for
the Council to consider is as follows: to approve the site plan modification to approve the
inclusion of the fite station and to modify the 2006 restriction, solely as to the site plan
public hearing section — to conform to the intent of the VMU ordinance. In other words,
the VMU otdinance, which incorporates the 1985 restrictions, allows certain permitted uses,
without public hearing. These permitted uses include fite stations or sub-stations, which
should be reviewed administratively by the Planning and Zoning Depattment,

1., However, as the 2006 restriction is more stringent, tying the propetty to a site plan,
evety zoning application, even an “as of right” permitted use under VMU would requite a
public hearing. Again, this is because the entire 41.59 acres VMU district is tied to the 2006
restriction, public hearing site plan requitement. In otder to reconcile the VMU Disttict
administrative review process and the 2006 restrictions requirement, it is the request to
change the site plan language to reflect the intent that permitted uses under the VMU district
do not tequire a public hearing, and may proceed with administrative review. However, all
other requests, including any modifications to any of the declaration of restriction provisions
would require a public hearing. This modification of the 2006 restrictions would reconcile
Page 3 of 8
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the intent of the Council and continue to ensute compliance with the 1985 restrictions. It
would also allow continued force of the remaining provisions of the 2006 restrictions as to
the duties and obligations of the individual owners of the property.

12. Miami-Dade Fire Rescue has also requested that it be provided an exemption from
the Master Easement and Operation requirement of the 2006 restrictions. The Fire Rescue
property and use, accepts that it will have to ensure compliance with the remaining
provisions of the 20006 restrictions, and will have to execute cross-easements for access,
utilities, etc. The Fire Department has agreed to individually covenant to maintain
landscaping and ensure its own compliance with the 1985 restrictions, but, does not want to
be tied to the Master Operation documents. In other words, the Fire Department is
concerned with the possible assessment against them for remainder of the lands’ (land
owners’) compliance with the 1985 covenants and other general expenses relating to
remainder of the property. The operations agreement would operate as a Common Area
Maintenance (CAM) type cost that the Fire Department is seeking a waiver from by the
Village Council.

13. The site plan modification under the 2006 restrictions requires a public hearing for a
modification. As the specific use would be an allowed use under VMU, this is a unique
situation, in that the new zoning district has superseded the priot review criteria of 33-311 of
the Miami-Dade County Code, as to site plan modifications. Additionally, as the fire station
is a government facility, it can be reviewed as a governmental use under 33-303, Therefore,
in evaluating the application for a change of use, Section 33-303, of the Miami-Dade County
Code, as adopted by the Village, provides that the Village Council take into consideration,
among other factots:

the type of function involved, the public need therefore;

the existing land use pattern in the area;

alternative locations for the facility; and

the nature of the impact of the facility on the suttounding property.

Lo o

14. The subject 80 +/- acte property known as the Palmetto Bay Village Center, is
located on the east side of Old Cutler Road, between theoretical S.W. 177" Stteet and
theoretical S.W. 184™ Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida. The applicant is requesting to modify a
set of plans that were previously approved, after public hearing.

15 The applicants desires to modify the plans to allow for the construction of a two-
story, three-bay c.b.s, fire rescue station containing approxitnately 10,000 sq. ft., designed to
accommodate up to twelve (12) firefighters/paramedics, 24 houts a day, 7 days 2 week. The
fire station is to be built on apptoximately 1.08 acres within the Palmetto Bay Village Center
approximately 200 feet East of Old Cutlet Road and just northwest of Building B. The
modification, if approved by the Village Council, shall also tequite a modification of the
associated declaration of restrictions, so that the attached site plans associated with the
declarations correctly reflect the construction, location (site plan) associated with the
proposed fire rescue station.

Page 4 of 8




16.  The properties to the Nozth are developed with single family residences and are
zoned BU-2, Estate Single Family District. The property immediately adjacent to the North
is the site of the Village’s public library and Ludovici Park. The Village Site obtained a 33-
303, government use designation in 2007. The properties to the west are zoned, EU-1,
Estate Single Family Residential and EU-2, Estate Single Family Residential District. A
portion of the eastern boundary of the property is designated environmentally protected land

and belongs to Biscayne National Park.

17. The applicants have submitted a site plan, floor plans and elevations showing the
development of the proposed fire rescue station. The Village Council takes notice of staff
comment that the fire rescue station is consistent with the existing use and is in accordance
with the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan and the 1985 Declaration of Restrictive

Covenants associated with the site.

18.  The existing covenants at PBVC, at page fout, section 7, indicates that “the [PBVC]
will continue to maintain native vegetation on the portion of their property located adjacent
to Old Cutler Road and the north and south boundaries with the intent to obscure any
visibility of the [Burger King] office building from Old Cutler Road. All Jandscaping plans
will be reviewed and approved ptior to by the Village’s Depattment of Planning and

Zoning.”

bt el el b b et ok e et
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19.  The Village Council takes note that the Village and Miami-Dade County have sought
to provide a location for a fire station within Palmetto Bay for over six years. The stations
serving the Village of Palmetto Bay include Station No. 50 located at 9798 Hibiscus Street
and Station No. 4 located 9201 SW 52 Street. There is a public need for a fire station. The
existing land use pattern in the area is predominantly residential, with the PBVC office
complex adjacent to the specific site for the fire station. Alternative locations have been
sought for the fire station, including within the front buffer area, west of the VMU and on
the southern border. The Village Council in approving the VMU District rejected any use of
these areas, and continued enforcement of the provisions in the 1985 Covenant. The Fire
Depattment has also attempted to purchase land in the neighboring municipality of the
Town of Cutler Bay, to no avail.

20.  The Village Council is specifically awate that there currently do not appeat to be
alternative sites available for the fire station. Miami-Dade County has the funds appropriated
to construct the station. The impact to surrounding properties would be favorable as they
would be able to more readily obtain fire department setvices. This site would not impact
environmental wetlands nor require a wetland permit (as the alternative sites may have

required).

'The public heating was opened and the following petsons testified:

B L0 L0 L L0 LI W W W W Wl

Scott W. Mendelsberg, Assistant Director Budget, Planning and Grants, Miami-Dade Fire
45  Rescue Depattment spoke in favor of the application. Also in attendance were Carlos Heredia,
Page 5 of 8
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Planning Section Supetvisor, Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department; Scott Silver, PBVC, 17777 Old
Culter Road, LLC.; Angel Lamela, Architect and Facility Manager, Miami-Dade Fire Rescue
Department. Station proposed is to be Green, Silver LEED Certified.

Henry Clifford of the Village’s Fire Service Committee spoke in favor of the site
recommmended.

Beth Kibbler, resident, supported the application.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

The site plan modification is granted, putsuant to Section 33-303 for “Government Uses”
and 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code, as is the applicants’ request to amend
Paragraphs 1 and 3, as teflected in the attached declaration of restriction in lien of unity of
title is hereby granted. The revised declaration of restrctions in lieu of unity of title is
attached as exhibit 1 to this resolution and incorporated by reference into this resolution.
The modification would be in keeping with the basic intent and purpose of the zoning and
land use regulations, is i character with the existing use of the property, and consistent with
the Village’s Comprehensive Plan,

Section 4. Order.

The applicants’ request pursuant to the underlying 2006 declaration of restrictions in lieu of
unity of title aunthorized under 33-257 and 33-303 of the Miami-Dade County Code of
Ordinances, as adopted by the Village to provide a fire rescue station that will serve the
municipalities of Palmetto Bay and Cutler Bay is approved, with conditions:

Additional conditions.

1. "The plans entitled “Proposed Fite Station No. 62” as prepared by Miami Dade Fire
Rescue Facilities and Construction, Architect, Angle H. Lamela, consisting of 2 sheets, dated
stamped received March 20, 2009 are approved.

2. The applicants shall meet the minimum requirements of Chapter 24 of the Code of
Miami-Dade County.

3. 'The applicants shall meet the minimum requitements of all other applicable
depattments/agencies as part of the building permit submittal process.

4. The applicants shall relocate all existing trees affected by the proposed fite rescue station

on site.
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10.

11.

12,

13,

14.

The proposed structure shall be compatible in architectural design with that of the
adjacent public library and shall make every effort to incorporate green building

elements.

The applicants shall incorporate energy efficient outdoor lighting fixtures that are
compatible or similar in design with that of the adjacent public library

The applicants shall provide a space for the collection and storage of recyclables

The applicants shall provide roof location and install conduit from the electrical room
for future Photovoltaic System (PV) installation. A minimum of 300 sq. ft. or larger of
roof area in a south or west direction shall be dedicated and clear of vent pipes and other
obstructions to allow for the installation of a future PV system.

The applicants shall install Energy Star Appliances that use 10-50% less Venergy and water
than standatd models.

The applicants shall provide an Indoor Air Quality Management Plan on the
construction drawings that, at minimum includes protecting ducts during construction
and changing the filters and vacuuming the ducts prior to occupancy.

The applicants shall provide secure bike parking in accordance with section 30-70.11 of
the Village of Palmetto Bay Land Development Code.

The applicants shall work with the Art in Public Places Advisory Boatd in addressing its
Azrt in Public Places requirement. Miami-Dade County funding requirement for art in
public places, should be added to the Village’s requirement, for the Village’s
disbursement in relation to creation of one att piece.

The attached covenant shall be executed by the applicants, which covenant requires the
following: modification of Paragraph 1 to the existing 2006 covenant, which would state
as follows: “No modification shall be effected to the undetlying property without the
consent of the then owners of the Property, and the submittal of an application to
modify the plan in compliance with the permitted uses listed in the Village’s Mixed Use
(VMU) District, for administrative review. Any conditional uses or other modifications
other than those as-of-tight, permitted uses, including but not limited to any covenant
modifications would require approval of the then owners of the property, and the
submittal of the application at public hearing before the Village Council of the Village of

Palmetto Bay, Florida.”

Paragraph 3, relating to an “Hasement and Operating Agreement” for the property
would provide an exception for the Miami-Dade County Fire Department site, allowing
the Fite Depattment to opt out of the Operating Agreement. The Fite Department
would be required to execute mutual ingtess, egress, utility, pedesttian and vehicular
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L traffic and construction easements and individually covenant to maintain the landscaping
2 within the site plan area and individually comply with the 1985 restrictions, as applicable,
3
4 15. The applicants’ project does not requite Chapter 360, Florida Statutes, review for
5 Regional Impact. On March 26, 2009, staff has conferred with Mike McDaniel, Chief,
6 Office of Comprehensive Planning with Flotrida Depattment of Community Affairs. A
7 fire station is not within the review criteria for a Regional Impact Determination.
8
9 16. The applicants shall seek to install a stop light at entrance of theoretical SW 177" Street
10 for exiting of Fire Department.
11
12 Section 5. Record.
13 The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the application, documents submitted by
14 the applicants and the applicants’ representatives to the Miami-Dade County Department of
15  Planning and Zoning in connection with the applications, the county recommendation and attached
16  cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented at the
17 quasijudicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by
18  the Village Clerk.
19
20 Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.
21 PASSED and ADOPTED this 13™ day of April, 2009.
2 . ° 4 n Nl
22 Attest: %ﬁ@t@dﬁ*—-— _ ,7/’% A
23 Mefghan Kader Hugene P. Flin’Tr.
24 Village Clerk Mayot
25

26 APPROVED AS TO FORM:

27 E g B

28 C»ff//ﬁ/'}w hH

29  Ewe A. Boutsis, office of
30 Village Attorney

gé FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

g 3 Council Member Ed Feller YES
gg Council Member Howard Tendrich YES
gg Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES
3(9) Vice-Mayor Brian W. Patdser YES
jé Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr. YES
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RESOLUTION NO. 09-96
ZONING APPLICATION VPB-09-0_

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO
BAY REQUESTING ZONING APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 33-
303 OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CODE, AS ADOPIED BY THE
VILLAGE, TO ALLOW FOR SIGNAGE ASSOCIATED WITH THE 2007
APPROVAL OF A PUBLIC FACILITY PUBLIC USE AT THE PROPERTY
KNOWN AS 17641 OLD CUTLER ROAD FOR A PUBLIC LIBRARY AND
PUBLIC PARK; AND, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, in 2007, the applicant made applications pursuant to Section 33-303 of the
Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village for the ability to use the site for a public

facility — for a Public Library and the Ludovici Park; and,

WHEREAS, the original application neglected to address permanent signage for the
libraty and patk; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-judicial
heating on the application at The Deering Estate on November 19, 2009; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application to modify the public facility use application to include
signage is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s comprehensive plan and the applicable

land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined
to grant the application, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A hearing on the present applications was held on November 19, 2009, in
accordance with the Village’s “Quasi-Judicial Hearing Procedures” Ordinance. Putrsuant to the
hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1. The applicants ate the Village of Palmetto Bay, 8950 SW 152™ Street, Palmetto
Bay, Florida 33157; and 17777 Old Cutler Road LLC, d/b/a Palmetto Bay Village Center.. The
property that is the subject of this zoning resolution is located at 17641 Old Cutler Road and the
notthern most 2.1 acres of 17777 Old Cutler Road, received a public facility use designation in
2007. the northern most 2.1 acres of 17777 Old Cutler Road LLC’s patcel contains an access and
parking easement agreement in favor of the Village’s Library, and contains the median area in
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which the proposed government use sign (joint use signage) would be located. The applicants,
putsuant to section 33-303 of the Miami-Dade County Code, is secking to modify the 2007
government use facility application to include signage for the public library, public patk, and the
Palmetto Bay Village Center, along the northern entry to the Palmetto Bay Village Center, which
entryway is the vehicular access point to the Village’s library and park.

Z The property bears the following legal description of:

A pottion of tract “A” of “Burger King Work Headquatters” according to the
plat theteof as recorded in plat book 127 at page 86 of the public records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida, more patticularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of S.W. 176™ Street and Old Cutler Road, said
point being the beginning of a cutve to the right, of which the radius point lies
N64°417147W, a radial distance of 2,864.93 feet; thence Southwesterly along the
arc, thtough a central angle of 02048°48”, a distance of 140.67 feet to a point of
tangency; thence S28°07°34”W for a distance of 249.44 feet along the centerline
of Old Cutler Road; thence run N87°39°08”E for a distance of 40.61 feet to a
point on the easterly right-of-way line of Old Cutler Road, said point being the
point of beginning; then continue N87°38’29”E for a distance of 399.14 feet
along the South boundary line of Track 2 (plat book 1 — page 1); thence
S28007734°W for a distance of 366.42 feet; thence N61052°26”W for a distance of
344.00 feet said point being coincidant to a point on the eastetly right- -of-way of
Old Cutler Road; thence along the easterly right-of-way line of Old Cutler Road
N28°07°34”E for a distance of 164.00 feet to the point of beginning,

Containing 91,282.64 square feet or 2.10 acres, more of less.

3. The Village Council adopts the portions of the cover sheet to, and the Village
tecommendation, entitled Introduction, Zoning Hearings History, Comptehensive Plan, and
Neighbothood Characteristics as its findings of fact.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

1. The Village Council adopts the portions of the Village recommendation, entitled
Pettinent Requirements/Standards, section 33-303, Miami-Dade County Code; the Analysis, and
Recommendations contained in the staff report as the Village Council’s conclusions of law.

Z Pursuant to the procedure provided under section 33-303, the Village may amend
the established governmental facility use for the underlying location, without regard to the zoning
or use classification of any particular site or location.

5 A governmental facility is defined to include, but is not limited to: public patks,
playgrounds and buildings, and structures supplementary and incidental to such uses; public
libtaries; public buildings and centets; art galleries and convention halls. Signage may be
provided as part of the government facility. However, the original application did not provide
signage for the libraty or park, Within the easement area, the Palmetto Bay Village Center has a
permitted and existing sign. That sign is recommended for removal and replacement. The
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attached plans reflect the proposed joint use signage. Due to the Village’s easement agreement,
the Village is entitled to place a sign within the notthern entry way to the Palmetto Bay Village
Centet. Through the government facility use process, the Village approved the signage proposed,

including the joint use portion of same.

4. The Village Council may only authorize the erection, construction and operation
of the governmental facility(ies) by resolution following public heating. The public hearing shall
be held upon at least fifteen (15) days' notice of the time and place of such hearing published in a
newspaper of general circulation in Miami-Dade County, which publication shall include the time
and place of heating before the Village Council.

5. A courtesy notice containing general information as to the date, time, and place of
the hearing, the property location and general nature of the application may be mailed to the
property owners of record, within a radius of 300 feet of the property described in the
application, ot such greater distance as the Community Development Director may prescribe;
provided, howevet, that failute to mail or receive such couttesy notice shall not affect any action

or proceeding taken hereunder.

6. To provide additional notice to the public, the property shall be posted by a sign
or signs indicating the action desired and the time and place of the public hearing thereon. Failure
to post such propetty shall not affect any action taken hereunder.

At the public hearing the Village Council shall consider, among other factors:
the type of function involved, the public need therefore;

the existing land use pattern in the atea;

alternative locations for the facility; and

the nature of the impact of the facility on the surrounding propetty.

fep TP N

After considering these factors, the Village Council shall take such action as is necessary to
provide for and protect the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens and residents of the

Village.

Section 4. Ordet.
a. The site plan shall be submitted to, and meet with the approval of, the Director,

after consultation with the Village Manager, upon the submittal of an application for a building
petinit; said plan to include among other things, but not be limited thereto, location of the

proposed sign, landscaping, etc.

b. In the approval of the plan, the plan shall be substantially in accordance with that
submitted for the hearing, and as attached hereto. Except as may be specified by any zoning
resolution applicable to the subject property, any future additions on the property which conform
to Zoning Code requirements will not require further public heating action.

. The use shall be established and maintained in accordance with the apptoved
plan.
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d. The Mayor and Village Council accepted the Planning & Zoning Directors
updated memorandum dated November 18, 2009, in which the copy for the sign was modified to
reflect the following language “IThe Edward and Ardene Feller Community Room and
Ampbhitheater at Ludovici Patk.,” ON November 2, 2008, the Mayor and Council, via Resolution
no.: 09-95 had officially renamed the community room and amphitheater and therefore, the copy
for the signage of the site was modified accordingly.

. B The Mayor and Council requested the co-applicant, the Palmetto Bay Village
Ceater (PBVC) to place LED lighting and investigate the possibility of Solar lighting for the co-
located signage. The manager of the PBVC agreed to the condition.

This is a final order.

Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents submitted
by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village of Palmetto Bay Department of
Planning and Zoning in connection with the applications, the Village recommendation and
attached cover sheet and documents, the testimony of swomn witnesses and documents presented
at the quasijudicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be
maintained by the Village Clerk.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

PASSED and D this 19th day of Novemb 200%
Attes%

e1gh Rader " Pugene P, Finn, Jr.
Vﬂla e Cletk Mayor
AP;XVED ASTO FO
Evd A Boutsm{
Officd of Village Attorney
FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:
Council Member Ed Feller YES
Council Member Howard Tendrich YES
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES
Vice-Mayotr Bran W. Pariser YES
Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr. YES
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VILLAGE CENTER TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO SECTION
30-30.15, ENTITLED TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS (IDR);
TRANSFERRING 85 RESIDENTIAL UNITS FROM 17901 OLD CUTLER
ROAD, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AT ATTACHMENT A;
TO 17777 OLD CUTLER ROAD, AS MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AT ATTACHMENT B; AND ACCEPTING BY THE
VILLAGE, AS A CONDITION THEREOF, THE OWNERSHIP OF
PARCELS OF APPROXIMATELY 40+ ACRES, AS MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AT ATTACHMENT C, FOR PUBLIC
FACILITIES, PARKS, AND CONSERVATION PURPOSES; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Applicant, 17777 Old Cutler Road, LL.C, made an application to transfer
the development rights of 85 residential units from 17901 Old Cutler Road (sendet site), as more
particulatly described at Attachment A, to 17777 Old Cutler Road (receivet site), as mote patticulatly

described at Attachment B; and

WHEREAS, the sender site is a 22+ acte patcel of undeveloped land which contains
wetlands, pine up-lands, and native fauna and vegetation; and the receiver site is over 40+ acres and
is developed with office buildings and is permitted to have multifamily uses; and

WHEREAS, in transferring the development right to the receiver property the applicant has
offered and intends to deed the propetty together with other lands of approximately 40+ acres, as
more particulatly desctibed at Attachment C, to the Village of Palmetto Bay; and

WHEREAS, by transferring the development rights from the sender site and deeding the
land to the Village of Palmetto Bay, it becomes available for a passive patk and consetvation area
with only niot ancillaty structures, and the north 1 %2 actes of the 22+ patcel, can be made available

to locate a much needed fire tescue facility; and

WHEREAS, the request is consistent with and in furtherance of the recognized purpose of
the TDR progtam including the creation to additional opens space, ptesetvation of environmentally
sensitive lands, and public facilities; and

WHEREAS, the applicant has agreed to transfer approximately 40+ acres of land for the
purpose of providing for patks, consetvation, and public facilities; and

WHEREAS, once development rights ate transferted, they are not available for private
development on the sender site; and

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-judicial
heating on the application at Village Hall, 9705 East Hibiscus Street, on , 2016 and

, 2016; and
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WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent evidence
in the record, that the application for the transfer of development rights is consistent with the
Village of Palmetto Bay’s Comptehensive Plan and the applicable Land Development Regulations;

and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined to
grant the application, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Quasi-judicial. A public hearing on the present applications was held on
, 2016, in accordance with the Village's “Quasi-judicial Hearing Procedures”.

Pursuant to the testimony and evidence presented during the hearing, the Village Council makes the
following findings of fact, conclusions of law and final otder.

Section 2. Recitals. The above recitals are true and cotrect and incorporated herein by

this reference.

Section 3. Findings of fact.

1. The transfer of development rights is consistent with the Village's Comprehensive
Plan, as futthet specified in the Analysis Section of the Village’s Staff repott.

2. The rules that govern transfer of development rights ate at Section 30-30.15 of the
Land Development Regulations. A review of that Code, as evidenced in the analysis of staff, which
is incotporated by refetence into this resolution, and after hearing the applicant and applicant's
experts, the Village Council found the request consistent with those criteria.

3. - The Village adopts and incotpotates by refetence the Planning & Zoning
Depattment staff repott, which expert report is considered competent substantial evidence.

4, 'The applicant has agreed to all conditions in the section entitled Ozrdet.

5, The Village Council had no substantive disclosures regarding ex-patte
communications and the applicant raised no objections as to the form ot content of any disclosures

by the Council.

Section 4. Conclusions of law.

The transfer of development tights application was reviewed pursuant to Section 30-30.15(f)
of the Village of Palmetto Bay's Code of Otdinances, and was found to be conditionally consistent.

Section 5, Ozrder.
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24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
35
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

The Village Council grants the transfer of developments request with the following conditions:

1 The applicant shall provide sealed sutveys that accurately depict the sender site,
receiver, and land dedication site, ptiot to the transfer of the 85 residential units. Said surveys will
be deemed acceptable for putposes of transferable rights and land dedication upon staff
determination that they are generally reflective of the Attachments A, B and C, of the Resolution.

2. As patt of the land dedication process, and prior to transfer of the 85 tesidential
units, the lands involved shall comply with Chapter 28, Subdivisions, of the Miami-Dade County
Code of Ordinances, and/or record any other legal instrument deemed necessary to ensure clear

title.
2, The approved Resolution shall be recorded to the titles of all lands involved.

4. Prior to transfer of the 85 tresidential units ‘The Village shall receive clear title to the
dedicated lands as generally desctibed in Attachment C of the Resolution and as further depicted in
the survey submitted and accepted putsuant to condition of 2 of this recommendation.

5. All previous conditions, approvals, covenants and resolutions shall remain in effect
unless otherwise altered by the granting of this request and any conditions assigned thetein.

This is a final ordet.

Section 6. Record.

The recotd shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents submitted by
the applicant and the applicants’ representatives to the Village of Palmetto Bay Department of
Planning and Zoning in connection with the applications, the county recommendation and attached
cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented at the
quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by

the Village Clerk.

Section 7. Effective date.

This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

PASSED and ADOPTED this day of _ , 2016.
Attest:

Meighan Alexander Fugene Flinn

Village Clerk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE
USE AND RELIANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY ONLY:
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Dexter W. Lehtinen
Village Attorney

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Member Karyn Cunningham
Council Member Tim Schaffer -
Council Member Larissa Siegel Lara
Vice-Mayor John DuBois o

Mayor- Eugene Flinn

This Resolution was filed in the Office of the Village Cletk on this day of , 2016.

Meighan Alexander
Village Clerk
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ATTACHMENT A
Sender Site

VILLAGE CENTER TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS
VPB-16-005
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ATTACHMENT B

Receiver Site

VILLAGE CENTER TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS
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ATTACHMENT C
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VILLAGE CENTER TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Jerry B. Proctor

Tel 305-350-2361

Fax 305-351-2250

jproctor@bilzin.com

February 12, 2016

Mr. Darby Delsalle, AICP, Director
Department of Planning and Zoning
Village of Palmetto Bay

9705 East Hibiscus Street

Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

Re: Zoning Application
Transfer of Development Rights
Applicant: 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC
Folio Numbers: 33-5035-013-0020 and 33-5035-013-0010

Dear Mr. Delsalle:

Our Firm represents 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC (“Applicant”), owner of the
Office Park Development and surrounding acreage at 17777 and 18001 Old Cutler
Road (the “Property”). The Property contains zoning designations of VMU (Village
Mixed Use) and I (Interim). The zoning designations were created after the
incorporation of the Village of Palmetto Bay and incorporate concepts espoused in the
1985 Development Order issued for the property which granted Development Order
rights to develop a large office park development with ancillary retail facilities in the
eastern property area (the ”Office Park Area”) and to maintain a visual buffer area
with limited development on the area now zoned “I” located closest to 0ld Cutler
Road (the ”Environmentally Sensitive Area”). In conjunction with this Development
Order, the major points of access were concentrated in the north and south border
areas of the Property, with the central area along Old Cutler Road free of any
vehicular access and consisting of significant landscaping and pedestrian paths.

The Applicant hereby requests zoning approval for a transfer of Development
Rights to permanently disallow residential development in the Environmentally
Sensitive Area, and to transfer 85 additional residential units to the Office Park Area in
a manner that will be consistent with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan, compatible
with the surrounding area, and in keeping with the planning principles originally
approved in 1985 for the Property. Specifically, the Applicant requests that the
vVillage’s determination in the attached letter dated January 26, 2016, be implemented

BILZIN SUMBERG BAENA PRIGE & AXELROD LLP

1450 Brickell Avenue, 23rd Floor, Miami, FL 33131-3456 Tel 305,374.7580 Fax 305.374.75693 wwew bilzin cem
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through the transfer of Development Rights from the Environmentally Sensitive Area
to the Office Park Area. This transfer of Development Rights is consistent with
Ordinance Numbers 2015-16 and 2015-17, adopted by unanimous vote of the Mayor
and Village Council on December 7, 2015 (the “Approved TDR Legislation”). The
Approved TDR Legislation created a means of transferring Development Rights away
from environmentally sensitive lands by facilitating appropriate redevelopment and
revitalization in a limited, compatible manner for more developable properties. The
legislation’s most significant goal is to increase the availability of open space and
publicly owned park space for the benefit of the Village. In addition, two ordinances
are proposed:

1. Amendment of the Land Use Element of the Village’s Comprehensive Plan to
amend the descriptions for the Property to reflect the current approved
residential density for the Property, and to recognize that development of the
Office Park Area may include the additional units granted by a transfer of
Development Rights approved by the Village Council. By virtue of the specific

" submittal of this application, this transfer would be permitted from the area
zoned VMU in the Office Park Area, and the development of residential units
would be prohibited in the Environmentally Sensitive Area.

2. Ordinance amending the VMU District to reflect the ability to develop up to 85
additional units in the Office Park Area, which may include ‘multi-family
residential development, row houses or townhouses, and/or senior living
housing, in accordance with past policy decisions of the Village Council. This
ordinance reflects that up to 2 additional stories of building height may be
developed in accordance with the provisions of Ordinance Numbers 2015-16 -

and 2015-17.

We believe that this Application and the accompanying legislation will provide
the permanent continuation of the existing buffer space along Old Cutler Road, will
allow for compatible development on the remainder of the Property, and will provide
additional open space that will benefit the quality of life for Village residents.

BILZIN SUMBERG BAENA PRICE & AXELROD LLP
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Thank you for your consideration of this Application.

Sincerely,

A

Jerry B. Proctor

JBP\wp
4 Ed Silva, Village Manager
Dexter Lehtinen, Esq., Village Attorney
Scott Silver
Tom Dotzenrod
Steve Devinney

@ BILZIN SUMBERG BAENA PRICE & AXELROD LLP
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ZONING HEARING (ZH) APPLICATION
Village of Palmetto Bay, Department of Planning and Zoning

LIST ALL FOLIO #S: 33-5035-013-0020, 33-5035-013-0010 Date Received

1. NAME OF APPLICANT (Owner(s) of record of the property or lessee. If applicant is a lessee, an executed
‘Owner's Sworn-to-Consent’ and copy of a valid lease for 1 year or more is required. If the applicant is a corporation,
trust, partnership, or like entity, a ‘Disclosure of Interest’ is required).

17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC

2. APPLICANT’S MAILING ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Mailing Address: 18001 Old Cutler Road, #5600
City:__ Palmetio Bay State: _FL Zip.___ 33157 _ Phone#: 305-377-8802

3. OWNER’S NAME, MAILING ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER:
Owner's Name (Provide name of ALL owners):__17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC
Mailing Address: 18001 Old Cutler Road, #600

City.___Palmetto Bay State:_FL Zip:__ 33157 _Phone#: 305-377-8802
4. CONTACT PERSON'’S INFORMATION:
Name: Company: Jerry B. Proctor, Esa., Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP
1450 Brickell Avenue, 23rd Floor
City:___Miami State:__FL Zip:33131 Cell Phonet#:
Phone#: 305-350-2361 Faxdt: _ 305-351-2250 E-mail: jproctor@bilzin.com

5. LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ALL PROPERTY COVERED BY THE APPLICATION
(Provide complete legal description, i.e., lot, block, subdivision name, plat book & page number, or metes and
bounds. Include section, township, range. If the application contains multiple rezoning requests, a legal description
for each requested zone must be provided. Attach separate sheets as needed and clearly label (identify) each legal
description attached. In addition to paper version it is requested that lengthy metes and bounds descriptions be
provided on diskette or compact disc in Microsoft Word or compatible software.)

See attached survey

6. ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROPERTY (For location, use description such as NE corner of, etc.)
17777 Old Cutler Road




/. SIZE OF PROPERTY (in acres): (divide total sq. ft. by 43,560 to obtain acreage)

8. DATE property ¥ acquired [ leased: __Oct.,2003 9. Lease term: years
(month & year) 10. IS CONTIGUOUS PROPERTY OWNED BY THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY OWNER(S)?
VvNO O YES

If yes, provide complete legal description of said contiguous property.

11. Is there an option to purchase O or lease [ the subject property or property contiguous thereto.

YNO DO YES _
(If yes, identify potential purchaser or lessee and complete ‘Disclosure of Interest' form)

12. PRESENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: VMU, 1

13. APPLICATION REQUESTS (Check all that apply and describe nature of the request in space
provided)

O District Boundary (zone) Changes [Zone(s) requested]:
(Provide a separate legal description for each zone requested)

O Unusual Use:

0O Use Variance:

[0 Non-Use Variance:

O Alternative Site Development: Option:

O Special Exception:

O Modification of previous resolution/plan:

1 Modification of Declaration of Covenant:
\ Approval of Transfer of Development Rights for up to 85 residential units !
14, Has a public hearing been held on this property within the eighteen (18) months? '

Vv NO DOYES
If yes, provide applicant’s name, date, purpose and result of hearing, and resolution number:

15. |s this application a result of a violation notice? Y NO 0O YES (If yes, give name to whom the
violation notice was served and describe the violation:

16. Describe structures on the property: Office Park

17. Is there any existing use on the property? 0O NO V YES (If yes, what use and when established?

Use: Office Park Year: 1988
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January 26, 2016

Scott Silver,

17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 600
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

Re: Front 22 Acres of 17777 & 18001 Qld Cutler Road.
Mz Silver:

The following is in response to your letter dated January 11, 2016 as it pertains to
your request for a “building rights” determination for the front 22 net acres of land
locate at 17777 & 18001 Old Cutler Road. Based on the analysis provided below, it
appears the property enjoys a potential zoning development right of 85 residential
units.

The property in question is presently zoned Intetitm (I) with a land use designation
of Parks and Recreadon (PR). The I zoning category was applied to the propetty
when the Village adopted its own land development regulations in 2009. It was
previously zoned Government Use (GU) under Miami-Dade County’s zoning
provisions. The PR designation was applied in 2005 when the Village adopted its
Comptrehensive Plan and corresponding Future Land Use Map (FLUM). Chapter
163 of the Florida Statutes requires zoning to be consistent with land use. Although
the I zoning category is consistent with a2 PR designation, it may be considered
awkward in the context of the private ownership of land.

The PR land use designation is fairly restrictive with regard to permitted uses and
development standards. Residentai and commercial uses would not be petmitted
within this designation. The I zoning district (or for that matter the GU district)
does not preclude them. The 2005 action establishing the PR desighation appeared
to anticipate an eventual park amenity; however the land was never acquired by a
governmental entity, nor was the property owner requited to build one. Its
continued private ownership has thus allowed the question to linger of the land’s
ultimate permitted use. For private development to occur on the property, be it
residential or commercial, the land use designation must change accordingly.

g705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157
Tel: (305) 259-1234 ¢ www.palmettobay-fl.gov



The Village’s I zoning category mitrors Miami-Dade County’s GU category. Both
districts essentially provided for the concept of “trending of development.” As
applied, determination of use and intensity within an I or GU district is based on the
zoning of adjacent lands. If the surrounding properties vary in intensity, the
“trending of development” would fall somewhere in between that permitted within
the adjacent zones. Typically, a determination would be applied to the property and
then be followed Ey a rezoning request consistent with the identified uses and

intensity.

Given the above, a determination of “building dghts” is reviewed under the context
of the land’s ownership by a private entity and its potential usage as governed by the
I zoning district.

The majotity of the lots west of the property are zoned One Acre Estate Single-
Family Discict (E-1). The E-1 distrct petmits one unit per acre. One lot is zoned
Five Acre Estare Single-Family District (E-2) and two (2) other lots ate zoned Estate
Modified Single-Family District. The E-2 petmits one (1) unit per five (5) acres and
the EM district permits roughly three (3) units per acre. The overall density wotks
out to apptoximately one (1) unit per acre. The lands to the notth and east are
zoned Village Mixed Use (VMU). The VMU zoned land is approximately 41.59
acres and is permitred to have mid tise office uses and up to 400 residential units of
varying types. Overall residential density works out to apptroximately the 9.61 units
per acre. The resulting trend of residential development would be approximately

Five (5) units per acre.

The land in question is subject to a declaration of resttictive covenant that requires
the property to provide and maintain landscaping to visual obscure from Old Cutler
Road, the mote intense muiti-family and office uses petrmitted within the VMU
zonirg district on the east side. The covenant was proffered as a clear attempt to
buffet and protect the low density residential neighborhoods on the west side from
the more intense office and multi-family residental uses permitted on the east side
propexty. Given the intent, it is not unreasonable to conclude the covenant would
have also resuited in a restriciion of commercial development within the 22 acres. It
does not appear that the covenant restricts ali development on the land in question,
however the iandscape element in and of itseif would logically result in a diminished
area available for development. That form of development would most likely be
‘ow density residential. In this conrext, it is assumed that it would take a strip of
land of approximately five (5) actes in area immediately adjacent to Old Cutler Road
to accomplish the needed landscaping screen. That leaves approximately 17 of the
22 net acres that may be contemplated for potential residential development.

In applying the assumptions descrined herein, it appeats the building right potential
for the 22 ret acres would be 85 homes.

If you have any addidonal question please contact this office at 305-259-1234.

g705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157
Tel: (305) 259-1234 ¢ www.palmettobay-fl.gov



17777 OMd Cutler Road, LLC
18001 Old Cutler Rd, Suite 600
Palmetto Bay, Fl 33157
O: 305-377-8802 | F: 305-377-8804

JTammary 11, 2016

Mr. Darby DeSalle
Director

Plarming & Zoning Dept.
9705 E Hibiscus St
Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

Please provide me with the determination of development rights letier as to the land parcel
bounded by the VMU District on the East and Old Cutler Road on the West encompassing
approximately 22 net acres.

Scott Silver
Authorized Rep
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